

STOP VIOLENCE **AGMINST MEN

CRIMES BY INDIAN WOMEN-II

Author: Rudolph D'Souza

Co-authors: Aman Kumar, Amit Kumar, Arpan Singh, Rajendra Sharma, Prateek Dhingra, Ramesh Vardhan Thatisetti, Sharan Shetty, Vikas Singh Rawat, Yashwant J.

Date: 20/July/2021

"In India you will walk free if you are a Woman, Rich and Guilty but not if you are a Man, Poor, and Innocent" - RUDOLPH DSOUZA

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Contents

Methodology:	4 6
	6
DOWRY DEATHS Vs. HUSBAND MURDERS	
	7
NEWS ARTICLES OF MEN MURDERS - READ TO BELIEVE (214 news articles of Murder)	
SOME OF THE COMMON LEGAL TRENDS AGAINST MEN IN IN <mark>DIA.</mark>	. 247
NCRB SUICIDE DATA	. 249
CONCLUSION	. 251
MORE CRIMES BY WOMEN CAN BE FOUND ON THESE TWEETER HANDLES	. 273
REFERENCE	
Declaration	
Funding	. 274
Disclaimer	. 274



Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



This paper "STOP VIOLENCE AGAINST MEN" covers a broad range news, articles and sources of atrocities, harassment, false cases, violent acts committed by women on men, mostly on their husbands/intimate partners. Some news also covers instances where a man took a drastic step and injured or killed himself when his tolerance against systematic harassment reached the peak, and he was left with no option or solution under laws of India which are biased against men. Because of this, many men suffer in silence or commit suicide.

Key Findings

A majority of men are ashamed to come forward to report daily abuse against them by their wives. Most of the news reports we collected reveal that women mostly use their gender to get away from the punishment for the crime they committed, even if the intimate partner/husband is killed by them. We also found that Indian courts are lenient towards women and generally sentence less than 2/3 years of punishment to the woman for murdering her husband. Law of the land is such that it always portrays women as ABLA NARI (victim/innocent) and it is a general presumption that her husband was killed by her while defending herself from husband's abuse. Dead men cannot speak; Indian Police will not investigate nor do Indian courts take any Suo moto action to charge such crimes of women. Other than that Women Ministry and other women NGOs make big issue out of one rape or murder case, most of the mainstream media highlights only crimes against Women and never report crimes against men perpetrated by women as most of the media houses are managed by feminists or they have directions that not to make any

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014. **Phone:** +91-9972718212



crimes against men viral on social media. In general, they lack a spine to state the

truth.

Methodology:

Information for this report was sourced from various secondary sources, and

various News publications which are listed in the Reference List with source after

every news report. This report is not a comprehensive review of the available

literature but provides a broad overview of the topic. It is an effort to highlight the

plight of men who are neglected by World Organizations and Government bodies.

Even the survey data study institutes or media is not ready to highlight or even

publish such abuse, harassment and killings of Men.

There is no research data available on discrimination against men nor are any

studies on their mental health recorded in any existing scientific literature. Any

discrimination or bias on men affects their lives physically, mentally, emotionally,

and psychologically. It is also a violation of basic human rights. Most of the

discrimination and crimes against men is however unreported, unnoticed or simply

ignored. As in India, they have no ministry or government organization to support

and help them.

Introduction

MyNation Hope Foundation is a non-profitable and non-governmental organization

fighting for family rights for men since last two decades. MyNation analysis of

statistics on violence against men shows that the number of men

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

attacked/abused/harassed and killed by wives and girlfriends is much higher than ever thought. There were many murders of men at the time of the CORONA Pandemic who were stranded during the lockdown period, which are termed as Covid deaths as there were no postmortem or police investigation available at the time of Lockdown. If a woman dies even by accident, the news media reports the death as tragic and highlight it on the main page of mainstream media. In India it's often assumed that the women are ABLA NARI, the victim and men are the perpetrator/abuser. But the evidence collected by MyNation demonstrates that this is a false predomination, promoted by feminists and women organizations.

These reports are an exact copy of what is printed by the news media and posted here without any changes. Now it is up to the readers to decide what the truth is, as the feminist media shows and the government of India defends that all women are innocent victims of men, even though she might be the actual perpetrator/criminal and murderer.

This study Article / Report is based on news media coverage published in India in the first six months of 2021. There is a woman behind every crime listed in this article, either she is involved directly abusing/abetting or killing a man or is the reason for the crime. Not only woman is involved but she is main beneficiary of all crimes but no women is punished as for the same crime. In India, women are empowered to kill anyone and most of the time she escapes punishment because of the biased Indian laws which are favorable to women and encourage them to take the lead in a crime. She will get away even though she is abetting the suicide of a man and even if she is charged, she will hardly be sentenced for 2/3 years. But if a

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



man is convicted, he will get a life in prison which shows how much the Indian Judiciary is biased.

Recently feminists and Minister of NCW mentioned that there were more women harassed and abused during the COVID-19 Pandemic. There are many reports covered in this article that many men are murdered during the lockdown, but there are no reports of women killed by husband during the lockdown. Many women used COVID situation to cover their crime and those murders were termed as COVID deaths.

DOWRY DEATHS Vs. HUSBAND MURDERS

		304B	Murder(W)	W Total	% of Women	Murder(M+T)	% of Men
20	015	7634	8828	16462	40.43	24254	59.57
20	016	7621	8888	16509	42.20	22608	57.80
20	017	7466	8414	15880	42.23	21725	57.77
20	018	7166	8538	15704	42.05	21645	57.95
20	019	7115	8641	15756	42.53	21287	57.47

304B (Dowry Deaths) - First Column Row Wise Murder (Women) Excl. 304B - Second Column Women Total - Sum of 304B & Murder (Women). Percentage of women murders Murder (Men) - Fifth Column. Percentage of men murders



NEWS ARTICLES OF MEN MURDERS - READ TO BELIEVE (214 news articles of Murder)

1). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/aurangabad/cops-nab-woman-for-getting-her-husband-eliminated-9-yrs-ago/articleshow/83013218.cms

Cops nab woman for getting her husband eliminated 9 years ago

May 28 2021

Aurangabad: While probing a contract killing case of a man by his wife and her elder sister, Aurangabad rural police have found that even the elder sister, too, had gotten her husband eliminated in 2012 after he learnt about her extra marital affair.

Following her footsteps, her younger sister allegedly got her husband eliminated by agreeing to pay the contract killers Rs.2 lakhs through her elder sister on May 18. In this case too, the accused woman's husband had learnt about her alleged illicit relationship with his cousin and had started harassing her.

When contacted, Pachod police station in-charge Ganesh Survase confirmed the development. He said, "We have taken the incident on record." He refused to divulge further details.

It all began with the police finding an unidentified body on the evening of May 20 with injury marks and hands tied up. The deceased was identified as Ashok Jadhav (50) of Kadethan Budruk in Paithan taluka. Based on the complaint lodged by his son Ashok, a murder case was registered.

Local crime branch team led by inspector Bhagwat Phunde swung into action and arrested the deceased's wife Ranjana (36), her paramour Ramprasad Jadhav (32), her elder sister Meenabai Pathade (40) of Karajgaon in Badnapur, her paramour Santosh Pawar (40), his three accomplices Karbhari alias Bapu Gholap (37), Arun Nagre (35), Prabhakar alias Sham Tambe (25) all from Badnapur.



During the course of investigation, assistant inspector Survase found that the even Meenabai's husband Mansaram went suspiciously missing in February 2012.

On further questioning, Meenabai confessed that her husband Mansaram had learnt about her illicit relations with Santosh and so they together decided to eliminate Mansaram. Police said that duo have confessed to offering a cold drink spiked with sleeping pills to him while they were on the way back from a marriage in Khultabad. Later, they took help of Santosh's accomplices and strangulated Mansaram to death in a jeep.

2).https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/aurangabad/man-found-murderedwife-6-others-arrested/articleshow/82837801.cms

Man found murdered; wife, 6 others arrested

May 22 2021

Aurangabad: A 36-year-old woman, along with her sister and five others, has been arrested for allegedly hiring a contract killer to get rid of her husband following a strained relationship for her alleged extra-marital affair.

Pachod police said that the victim, Ashok Jadhav (50), had been quarrelling with his wife, Ranjana, for about a month, soon after learning that she allegedly had an affair with his cousin for 12 years.

Police found a body with hands tied and injuries on Thursday evening. Soon after ascertaining the victim's identity, police launched an investigation.

Police said Jadhav was a resident of Kadethan Budruk in Paithan taluka of the district.

Based on a complaint lodged by his son, a murder case was registered late on Thursday night.

The arrested suspects have been identified as Ramprasad Jadhav (32), Ranjana's alleged paramour; her sister Meenabai Pathade (40) of Badnapur and Santosh

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

Pawar (40), his accomplices Karbharo alias Bapur Gholap (37), Arun Nagre (35), Prabhakar alias Sham Tambe (25), all from Badnapur.

While working on the case, the local crime branch of Pachod police carried out a technical analysis and screened the list of phone numbers that were among the last to have been used to make calls to the victim and detained the suspects for questioning.

"During the questioning, Meenabai spilled the beans stating that her younger sister Ranjana had an extra-marital affair with Ramprasad and about a month back, Ashok had heard a call recording of the conversation between the two," said inspector Bhagwat Phunde.

According to police, when Ashok Jadhav allegedly continued to ill-treat and harass his wife after coming to know about her alleged affair with his cousin, she discussed the issue with Ramprasad and Meenabai. They together hatched the plan to kill Jadhav. Meenabai roped in Santosh Pawar for the job by promising him money.

"Ranjana agreed to pay Pawar Rs 2 lakh by selling her gold ornaments and some crops for the murder. She also paid him Rs 17,000 as an advance," said police.

"According to the plan, Meenabai made a call to her brother-in-law, Ashok, and asked him to come to her village. After he reached the place to meet her, she expressed her desire to have intimate moments with him and took him to the Somthana-based hill, where the other suspects, including Pawar, were lying in waiting. Soon after they reached the spot, the accused assaulted him, tied his hands and legs, before strangulating and throwing the body," said police.

3) https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/ahmedabad/5-year-old-boy-killed-by-mother-and-uncle/articleshow/84125363.cms

Five-year-old boy killed by mother and uncle in Ahmedabad

Jul 05 2021



AHMEDABAD: The mystery of the lone boy reported missing for three years in Viramgam rural area was solved, after his mother and uncle broke down and confessed they had killed the boy, as he had accidentally seen them having sex. They killed him by strangling. Then tried to burn the body, and later threw the half-burnt mutilated body parts in a canal. After that, they had joined the search for the missing boy.

Case details reveal that the incident happened on September 26, 2018.

In the wee hours on that day, the accused Jyotsna Patel and her husband's younger brother, Ramesh Patel, were having sex at their home in Jalampura village in Viramgam taluka of Ahmedabad district.

At that time, Jyotsna's five-year-old son Hardik happened to see them in compromised position and the accused also spotted the kid looking at them. Then and there, they decided to kill the child to keep the truth of their relationship concealed.

Jyotsna picked up her son in her lap and left towards cotton crop fields with her brother-in-law.

They reached a field, ensured that there was nobody around. Then, Jyotsna pressed her child's mouth and strangled him, while Ramesh held his hands so he couldn't escape.

After a couple of minutes, Hardik died. Ramesh collected some wood of a babool tree, bushes of cotton crops, set them on fire and put the child's body in the makeshift pyre.

As the body was taking long to burn, he decided to dispose of the remains of the body later and rushed to town for his daily wages.

During late evening on September 28, 2018, they began acting as if the kid was missing and they were worried as he did not return home.



On September 29, Ramesh went to the place where he'd buried the body, dug it up, and threw it in a canal.

Villagers too joined the search operation and approached cops who registered a case and had been searching for the missing kid since September 30, 2019.

"Even after searching for him and inquiring with almost every villager, cops did not get any lead in the case for a long time," said Anti-human trafficking wing PI, Umesh Dhakhhda.

Later, Ramesh moved to Bharuch without any reason due to which a needle of suspicion moved towards him.

"We called him in for recording his statement and we found variations in his statement. Meanwhile, we also began questioning Jyotsna and found some discrepancies in her account as well," said Dhakhda.

When cops questioned them strictly, the duo broke down and confessed their crime saying that it was the only way they thought they could avoid embarrassment and to continue their relationship.

4). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/bareilly/irked-over-fights-between-wife-and-mother-man-jumps-off-fifth-floor-dies/articleshow/81176333.cms

Irked over fights between wife and mother, man jumps off fifth floor, dies

Feb 24 2021

Bareilly: In a shocking incident, a 37-year-old man allegedly committed suicide by jumping off the fifth floor of a residential building where he lived in Pakhwara area of Moradabad on Monday.

The man's wife and his mother were allegedly having an argument at the time when the incident took place, police said.



The deceased has been identified as Sachin Sainy, a resident of Supertech Apartment in Pakhwara. Moradabad.

Moradabad police said that soon after the incident was reported, police teams rushed to the spot. The man, who was lying in a pool of blood, was rushed to a private hospital on Delhi road from where he was referred to a higher facility in Delhi.

SHO Pakhwara, Rajni Deivedi said, "The man succumbed while on the way to Delhi. Prima facie, it appears that the man took the extreme step in a fit of rage as he was upset over frequent fights in the family. The body has been sent for postmortem. Further investigation is underway."

The deceased, who owned a crockery shop in Pakwara area, is survived by mother, wife and son.

5).https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/bareilly/man-beaten-to-death-by-wife-paramour-in-budaun/articleshow/83243475.cms

Man beaten to death by wife, paramour in Budaun

Jun 05 2021

BAREILLY: Rajesh Kumar (26) was beaten to death allegedly by his wife and her paramour at Dhubiatal village in Budaun's Bisauli area late on Thursday. An FIR has been registered against the duo and the woman, Meenakshi, has been arrested.

Meenakshi initially said her husband was killed by unidentified people. But she could not explain the absence of her brother-in-law who had come to visit the couple from Mohali in Punjab. Police suspect that Rajesh caught his wife and paramour in a compromising position and this led to his murder.

Siddharth Verma, additional SP (rural), said, "We have registered an FIR against the wife and her relative on the complaint of the victim's brother."



6).https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/bengaluru/bengaluru-weeks-after-sons-death-mother-finds-wife-killed-him-with-her-lovers-help/articleshow/81503981.cms?from=mdr

Bengaluru: Weeks after son's death, mother finds wife killed him with her lover's help

Mar 15 2021

BENGALURU: A case of unnatural death of a 40-year-old man took a new twist three weeks later, after his mother overheard a conversation between her daughter-in-law's siblings.

Acting on the elderly woman's alert, Varthur police on Friday arrested the man's wife and her lover for his murder.

On February 21, Chandrashekar from Siddapura in Varthur, died under mysterious circumstances. His wife, Pushpa, claimed he collapsed in the bathroom.

Chandrashekar was married to Pushpa for 13 years. He worked as a supervisor with a private firm, while Pushpa was a homemaker. Seven years ago, he had fallen from an under-construction building and undergone surgeries in the head. However, he continued to go to his workplace later.

The couple had no children; Chandrashekar's mother Gayithramma, 60, lived in Halemirle, KR Nagar taluk, Mysuru district.

Around 8.30pm on February 21, Gayithramma received a call from Pushpa. She said Chandrashekar's legs had been shaking and he was tired. Despite this, he went for a bath and collapsed. The fall, Pushpa said, resulted in him sustaining injuries where he had been operated earlier. He was rushed to a nearby private hospital, where doctors declared him brought dead, she added.

An unnatural death report (UDR) case was filed the next day and the doctors conducted postmortem. Probe revealed Pushpa was in love with a person named



Manu for two years. A month before Chandrashekar's death, elders in the family had told Pushpa to leave Manu. On March 5, she attempted suicide at her brother's residence in Halemirle village and was later admitted to a hospital in Mysuru for treatment.

Around 9.30pm on March 8, Gayithramma went to the hospital to visit her daughterin-law, where she overheard the conversation between Pushpa's brother Vishwa and her elder sister Geetha about Pushpa still being in a relationship with Manu. They also discussed the possibility of she having killed her husband.

Alerted by Gayithramma, Varthur police took Pushpa and Manu into custody. They found that on the day Chandrashekar died, a drunk Manu had come to Pushpa's house. The duo killed Chandrashekar by hitting him on the head with a rod. They later shifted the body from the hall to the bathroom to make it look like he had collapsed and sustained head injuries.

According to police sources, Chandrashekar was a drunkard and Pushpa was not happy about it. He'd often fight with Pushpa over her relationship with Manu.

7).https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/chandigarh/wife-booked-for-murder-of-exserviceman/articleshow/82988941.cms

Punjab: Wife booked for murder of ex-serviceman

May 27 2021

LUDHIANA: Machhiwara police on Tuesday booked for the murder of an exserviceman, 60-year-old Sultan Singh of Maanewal, his wife Raj Kaur, her brother Nirmal Singh, sister Bimal Kaur, daughter-in-law Manjeet Kaur and nephew Ravi.

In his police complaint, Inderjit Singh, brother of the deceased, said his elder brother had retired from army a few months ago and was living with his family. He added that his brother had frequent fights with his family over property.



The complainant further said one of the sons of the deceased had gone abroad whereas his second son Roop Singh lives with his wife in a separate house. He added that the deceased wished to give his son share in his property, but his wife, daughter-in-law Manjeet Kaur (wife of son who lives abroad) were not in favour of that.

Inderjit said on the night of May 21, he heard noise coming from the house of his elder brother so he went there. He added that the accused had beaten his brother until he was unconscious.

The complainant said he tried take him his brother to his home, but his family did not let him do that. The next morning, he came to know that his brother had died.

Police booked the accused under sections 302 (murder), 148 (rioting, armed with deadly weapon), 149 (unlawful assembly) of the IPC.

Station house officer of Machhiwara police station, inspector Rajesh Thakur said the accused will be arrested soon.

8). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/chandigarh/woman-booked-for-husbandssuicide/articleshow/82360318.cms

Woman booked for husband's suicide in Ludhiana

May 03 2021

LUDHIANA: Tibba police on Saturday evening booked a woman for abetting suicide after her husband ended his life allegedly after getting "fed up" of her fights. The accused was identified as Monika.

In her police complainant, Neelam Rani of Gurmail park in Tibba Road said her son Bhushan got married to the accused in 2016. She added that Monika would frequently fight with her son and, fed up of that, he ended his life by hanging himself from a ceiling fan at home.



The complainant told the police that on Saturday, she went to her son's room to give him lunch but found him hanging from the fan.

On being informed, a team from Tibba police station reached the spot and started the probe.

Police later booked the accused under Section 306 of IPC (Abetment to suicide).

Investigating officer (IO) of the case, assistant sub-inspector Gurpreet Singh said the accused is on the run and a manhunt has been launched to arrest her. He added that the accused along with her three-year-old daughter had left her husband's place about a month ago and had been living at her parent's place in Mayapuri area.

IO indicated that the accused was not satisfied with her marriage with deceased and want him to give her divorce. He added that they had fixed Monday as the day to discuss about the divorce so the deceased was upset.

9).https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/dehradun/missing-man-was-killed-by-wife-her-paramour-police/articleshow/82717979.cms

Missing man was killed by wife, her paramour: Police

May 18 2021

Roorkee: Following six days of investigation, the local police found out that the 38-year-old man who had gone missing on May 11

from Pathri area of Haridwar district was killed by his wife and her paramour. The half-burnt body of the victim, identified as Sanjeev, has also been recovered.

Earlier on May 11, the victim's wife Anjana, 35-year-old, had approached the police with the complaint that her husband hadn't returned home since May 9. Thereafter, the police tracked Anjana and found out that she used to make multiple calls to one Shiv Kumar, who is 45-year-old.



Upon interrogation, they revealed that Sanjeev had found out about their illicit relationship. The accused told the police that they killed Sanjeev as he threatened to

disclose their relationship to others.

"They strangled Sanjeev with a rope and then dumped his body in a forest and burnt it," said SP (rural) Pramendra Singh Dobal.

10). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/dehradun/woman-paramour-arrested-for-killing-husband/articleshow/83096419.cms

Dehradun: Woman, paramour arrested for killing husband

May 31 2021

DEHRADUN: City police on Sunday arrested a 35-year-old woman for allegedly killing her 43-year-old husband in connivance with her 25-year-old lover. The accused were identified as Vijay Laxmi and Deepak, who is a gym trainer.

Dilbar Singh Negi, in charge of the Raipur police station, said that the woman gave excessive sleeping pills to the victim. "The man died on May 28. We found his postmortem report suspicious and thereafter, launched a probe into the death" said inspector Negi.

Meanwhile, Pushpa Bhatt, mother of Pankaj Bhatt, filed a murder complaint in the police station. "During interrogation, Deepak broke down and confessed to helping Vijay Laxmi in killing Pankaj. He brought the slipping pills which were given to Pankaj on May 28," added Negi.

11).https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/delhi/wife-male-friend-arrested-for-hatching-conspiracy-to-kill-husband-in-delhis-defence-colony/articleshow/81450955.cms

Wife, male friend arrested for hatching conspiracy to kill husband in Delhi's Defence Colony



Mar 11 2021

NEW DELHI: A day after a contractual driver working for BSES was shot at in south Delhi's Defence Colony, police said on Thursday they have arrested his wife and her male friend for allegedly hatching a conspiracy to kill him as he objected to their extra-marital affair.

The man, Bhimraj, 45, a resident of Chirag Delhi, sustained injury in his neck and was shifted to the All India Institute of Medical Sciences (AIIMS) for treatment, they said.

According to police, Bhimraj's 41-year-old wife and her 23-year-old friend, Rohan Kumar, had planned to kill him around 15 days ago and executed the plan on Wednesday morning. Police received a call around 9.00 am that a motorcycle rider had shot at a man who was inside a car near the electricity grid in Defence Colony's Andrews Ganj.

Police analyzed over 100 CCTV cameras installed in the area, following which the motorcycle was detected but the number plate of the vehicle was not visible, police officer said.

In one of the footage, Kumar was also seen trailing the victim, he said.

While trying to trace the owner of the alleged motorcycle, police found that it had been sold multiple times and was currently being owned by Kumar. With the help of technical surveillance, the accused was arrested from near his house in southeast Delhi's Govindpuri, he said.

Deputy Commissioner of Police (South) Atul Kumar Thakur said initially the accused tried to mislead the investigation and claimed that he and the victim had engaged in a road rage around a month-and-a-half ago and had fired at the victim to take revenge.



During sustained interrogation, he revealed that he had an extra-marital affair with the victim's wife for the last three-and-half months and they hatched a conspiracy to kill him as he was against their relationship, he said.

On the night of January 1, Bhimraj had caught his wife red-handed while she was talking on phone to the accused and started beating her. The woman, along with Kumar, then decided to kill him so that they could live together, the DCP said.

Kumar purchased a pistol and cartridges on her instructions from a friend in Burari and the woman also gave Rs 30,000 to execute the plan, he added.

He was earlier arrested in a 2019 case of attempt to murder and the Arms Act registered at the Surappur police station in Noida, police said.

The police said they have recovered one semi-automatic pistol with two live cartridges, the motorcycle used in commission of the crime and clothes worn by the accused at the time of the incident.

12).https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/delhi/woman-arrested-for-killinghusband-over-suspicion-of-illicit-affairs-in-outer-delhi/articleshow/83280853.cms

Woman arrested for killing husband over suspicion of illicit affairs in outer Delhi

Jun 06 2021

According to police, Sahu's body with multiple injuries on his face, head and neck was found at his home on June 3 and during enquiry, his wife told police that he was killed by two unknown people who had come to meet him. (Representative image)

NEW DELHI: A 31-year-old woman was arrested for allegedly killing her husband as she suspected him of having illicit relationships with other women in outer Delhi's Nihal Vihar area, police said on Sunday.



The woman, identified as Bhuvneshwari Devi alias Pinky, also alleged that her 35year-old husband Anil Sahu, who ran a placement agency, often used to beat her, they said.

In order to get rid of him, she along with one Raj, with whom she was also having an affair, hatched a conspiracy to kill him and later tried to mislead investigators by narrating a fake story, police said.

They said that the accused, Raj, has been absconding and raids are being conducted to nab him.

According to police, Sahu's body with multiple injuries on his face, head and neck was found at his home on June 3 and during enquiry, his wife told police that he was killed by two unknown people who had come to meet him. However, no information or clue was found to identity them.

Later, it was found that five people, including the deceased's wife, his two minor children and two maids, were present at home at the time of the incident but none of them could disclose anything related to the incident, which was suspicious, a senior police officer said.

Deputy commissioner of Police (Outer) Parvinder Singh said, "During inspection, we found some injuries on the body and the hands of his wife. Some faint stain marks were also spotted on the clothes worn by her, but she was not ready to disclose anything about the incident and frequently kept changing her statements."

However, after sustained interrogation, she told police that a long-standing dispute was going on between them due to which, she had also lodged a case against Sahu last year at Dhanwar police station in Jharkhand. But after arriving at a compromise, they had started living together, the DCP said.

"She revealed that the discord again developed between them when she got to know about her husband having illicit relationships with other women. This led to frequent quarrels between them and he would often beat her. She also later got into



a relationship with Raj and when she could not bear her husband's atrocities any further, she called Raj and hatched a conspiracy to eliminate her husband," the DCP said.

Giving details of the incident, the woman told police that on the night of June 2, after Sahu returned home from work, she gave him sleeping pills with dinner as per their plan and she along with Raj then tied him up.

As the duo was preparing to kill him, he woke up. A scuffle ensued between him and Raj, during which she held Sahu's hands and killed him, following which Raj fled the spot, he said.

Indian courts should start delivering the judgement very fast and should not hesitate to give capital punishment to these killers.

13). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/hyderabad/hyderabad-mother-kills-two-year-old-son-in-drunken-condition/articleshow/80670959.cms

Hyderabad: Drunk woman kills two-year-old son

Feb 04 2021

HYDERABAD: A two-year-old boy was murdered allegedly by his mother in Ramannaguda village in Chevella near Hyderabad in Telangana's Ranga Reddy district.

The incident took place on Tuesday after Parameshwari quarrelled with her father-in-law.

Chevella police said that Dhanush Kumar died after his mother allegedly throttled him to death.

They said, on Tuesday, after the victim's father, Shiva Kumar, went to Moinabad for work, she had a heated argument with her father-in-law, Venkataiah, over a petty issue.



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

"Venkataiah is a paralytic patient. Though he was advised not to smoke, he continued to smoke. She took objection to that following which a quarrel ensued," Chevella inspector Ch Balakrishna said.

By this time, she was already drunk.

After the quarrel, when she — along with Dhanush — was in another room, she killed the boy for unknown reasons.

Few hours later, when one of their relatives came to their house, Dhanush was found dead.

When the relative questioned Parameshwari, she claimed ignorance., but later confessed to killing her son after being cornered.

Police, after getting a call from Dial-100, registered a case under Section 302 (murder) of the IPC.

Parameshwari, who was taken into custody, is being questioned.

Five years ago, she got married to Shiva and they were blessed with two children, including their younger child who was murdered.

14).https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/hyderabad/two-held-for-murdering-tailor-in-hyderabad/articleshow/81933500.cms

Two held for murdering tailor in Hyderabad

Apr 06 2021

HYDERABAD: Jubilee Hills police arrested two persons in the recent murder case of a 40-year-old tailor at Karmika Nagar. Police said that the victim was killed by his wife and her lover.

The deceased was Mohammed Siddique Ahmed, from Karmika Nagar. On April 1, Siddique Ahmed's brother Md Atik Ahmed lodged a complaint with police stating

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



that Siddique's phone was off for a long time and he along with patrolling police broke the lock of the house and found the body of Siddique in the kitchen.

Police verified the CCTV camera footage near the victim's house and found a suspect leaving the house on a scooter. During the subsequent probe, police identified the killer as Syed Mohammed Ali, 22, a mechanic from Borabanda. According to police, Mohammed Ali had an affair with Siddique Ahmed's wife Rubeena, 25, and the victim caught them red handed when they were intimate with each other at his house in Karmika Nagar. Siddique roughed up Ali and subsequently he started physically harassing Rubeena.

"Rubeena informed Ali about the torture from her husband and Ali decided to eliminate Siddique to continue his affair with Rubeena," West Zone Joint CP AR Srinivas said.

As per Ali's plan, On March 28, Rubeena went to her parents house along with their children. On March 30 night, Siddique returned home after having dinner at his inlaw's house and Rubeena alerted Ali. The accused gained entry into the victim's house by opening the door grill latch with a screwdriver and attacked Siddique on the head with a steel rod.

After committing the murder, Ali unsuccessfully tried to stuff the body in the refrigerator before escaping from the spot on victim's scooter. Police arrested Ali from Nampally and based on his confession arrested Rubeena. The accused were sent in Judicial remand.

15).https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/hyderabad/woman-who-killed-husband-with-paramours-help-arrested/articleshow/80336228.cms

Woman, who killed husband with paramour's help, arrested

Jan 19 2021



Hyderabad: Punjagutta police solved the mystery behind the death of a person in Maqta on Thursday. After investigation, the police found that the person was murdered by his wife and her paramour. The accused were arrested by the cops.

According to police, Laxman Jha was killed by his wife Khusbhu Devi and her lover Lal Babu. The victim was running a juice centre where Babu was once employed. After developing a friendship with Devi, Babu entered into an illicit relationship with her.

Even after quitting his job at the juice centre, Babu continued his relationship with Devi. Fearing that Jha may know about their relationship, they decided to eliminate him.

On January 14, when Jha was sleeping at his house, Devi called Babu. Both of them strangulated Jaha with her chunni. After the victim fell unconscious they loosened the grip thinking that he had died. However, a little later, Jha regained consciousness and started to cough. Alarmed by this, the duo throttled him to death. After the incident, Babu left the house.

The next day, Devi informed her neighbours that her husband died during sleep. However, police visited the house and filed a case of suspicious death as they found some injury marks around the victim's neck. Based on the postmortem report they questioned Devi, who confessed to the crime.

16). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/indore/three-including-woman-and-lover-arrested-for-killing-husband-in-madhya-pradesh/articleshow/80643482.cms

Three including woman and lover arrested for killing husband in Madhya Pradesh

Feb 02 2021

BARWANI: A woman, her lover and his servant were arrested on Monday in the case of murder of her 35-year-old husband at Thikri in Barwani one month ago.



Barwani SDOP Roop Rekha Yadav said that Anita, her lover Baliram Yadav and his servant Dileep were arrested on charges of killing Yogesh Patel of Khajuri village

under Thikri police station.

The accused were produced before the court from where they were remanded to judicial custody.

Yadav said that on the intermediate night of December 31 and January 1, the accused smothered Yogesh using a pillow and attacked his genitals while he was asleep. As soon as he became unconscious, they tied his hands with a jacket and threw him into a canal in Baghari, 3 km away from Khajuri.

Police gathered call details and other evidence, which revealed that Anita and Baliram had an affair and Yogesh was angry over it. They conspired to kill him as he could have exposed the relationship, she said.

17). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/jaipur/man-alleges-police-harassment-before-hanging-self-video-viral/articleshow/82108370.cms

Man alleges police harassment before hanging self, video viral

Apr 17 2021

Ajmer: A 26-year-old man hanged himself from a tree in his field at Jakholi village of Ajmer as he was upset about police's treatment of him after his wife made some allegations against him.

In the three videos made by him before hanging himself, that went viral, the deceased, Suresh Meghwal alleged misuse of law in favour of women and accused the police of torturing him on the allegations of his wife. In one of the videos, he expresses worry about his minor son and asks his relatives to take care of him. The deceased claimed in the video that the police ruin the lives of many men by threatening them, without investigating allegations made by women.



Suresh got divorced from his wife after she made allegations against him. He remarried and his second wife too gave a complaint to the police against him. In one of the videos made by him, he narrates how he got married twice and how he did not end up with the right spouse in either. He alleged how the law, which he said was tilted in favour of women, was misused against him. In the second video, he showed concern about his minor son.

In the third video, Suresh accused the police of torturing him. The 2 minute 25 second video states how police registers a case without verifying a complaint by a woman. He also accused the police of threatening and ruining families and of harassing people.

SHO of Roopangarh police Kawarpal Singh said that the post-mortem was conducted and body was given to the relatives of the deceased. They are investigating about the viral video. Police said they called him to the police station because his second wife had filed a complaint against him. Police said that the woman had given a complaint of thrashing and harassment by him and thus they called him on his mobile to come to the police station.

Meanwhile, after the video went viral, higher police officials directed inquiry on the allegations made in the video. Police in inquiry found that all three videos were made right before he committed suicide as the tree and crop field were the same where his body was found. Relatives of deceased said that they performed Suresh's funeral and have not registered any complaint.

18). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/jaipur/woman-kills-husband-after-scuffle-over-eatingout-held/articleshow/80355661.cms

Jaipur woman kills husband after scuffle over eating out, held

Jan 20 2021



JAIPUR: A scuffle between husband and wife took an ugly turn when a woman killed her husband by hitting him with a hammer in Bagru police station area during early hours on Tuesday.

When her husband died after the attack, she intimated her relatives that the man has met with an accident. However, by afternoon, when the family was at the funeral of the deceased, police arrested the woman for murder.

According to the police, Suraj Mal Bairwa (45) came to his house at Bagru under inebriated condition at 11pm on Monday. "His wife Mamta Devi had cooked dinner for him, but he insisted on going out to have non-vegetarian food. This triggered an argument between them. When the husband started thrashing her, the woman picked up a hammer and hit the husband on the head and other parts of the body. She confessed that she was in rage and thus hit him hard," said Bajrang Singh Shekhawat, additional deputy commissioner of police (west).

At 4am on Tuesday, when she realised that her husband had died after the attack, she called up her relatives in the native village of the family that her husband had met with an accident and died. "The woman along with her three children and relatives took the body to Bhagwatsinghpura village under Phagi police station area. However, some of the locals intimated us and said that they don't believe the theory of the woman that her husband met with an accident," Singh added.

Thus, in the afternoon, when the body was taken for the funeral, police reached the spot and took the woman into custody for interrogation. "She confessed her crime and stated that it was a murder in a fit of rage since her husband was beating her over a trivial issue of eating out," Singh said. "The woman has been arrested on the charges of murder," he added.

19). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/kolkata/man-thrashed-by-wife-in-kolkata-video-goes-viral/articleshow/76682032.cms

Man thrashed by wife in Kolkata, video goes viral

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014. **Phone:** +91-9972718212



Jun 29 2020

KOLKATA: In a shocking incident of domestic violence, a man was seen being brutally beaten up by his wife at their Salt Lake residence, located on the eastern fringes of Kolkata. The video footage was caught on a web camera of the man's laptop that went viral on the social media on Sunday.

In the video, Deep Majumder, 33, was seen being beaten up by his wife Debjani Sanyal. The duo got married about five years ago. According to police sources, Majumder claimed that he had been suffering from domestic violence for the past four years.

"The man has claimed that he was physically assaulted by his wife on several occasions. His parents were also abused. He has lodged a complaint with the police alleging inhuman torture at the hands of his wife. We are investigating into the matter now," an officer of Bidhannagar (North) police station said.

20). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/meerut/woman-booked-for-abetment-of-suicide-after-13-yr-old-boy-is-found-hanging/articleshow/82359778.cms

Woman booked for abetment of suicide after 13-yr-old boy is found hanging

May 03 2021

Bijnor: A 13-year-old boy in UP's Amroha district was found hanging a day after he was accused of harassing an eight-year-old girl in the neighborhood. A team of local police had questioned him at his residence on Friday afternoon.

Police have now booked the woman who had alleged that her daughter was being harassed by the boy under abetment of suicide charges.

Amroha's Bachhrawan station house officer Pankaj Verma said, "During the investigation it came to the fore that the woman had filed several similar complaints against other persons to extort money from them. Therefore, police did not register any case against the boy."



Police also learnt that the woman had threatened to approach higher authorities and get the boy's family members behind bars. The family alleged that the boy was so frightened and stressed out that he was driven to hang himself.

On the basis of their complaint, the woman has been booked under IPC section 306 (abetment of suicide). "The woman is yet to be arrested. A probe is on," said Verma.

21). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/nagpur/1-50-lakh-sex-maharashtra-woman-gives-supari-to-kill-lover/articleshow/81235113.cms

Rs 1.50 lakh & sex: Maharashtra woman gives 'supari' to kill lover

Feb 27 2021

NAGPUR: A 20-year-old woman has been arrested for planning her lover's murder, by promising to pay the assailant Rs 1.50 lakh and have sex with him after the murder.

Victim Chandu Mahapur, who was married but was in a relationship with the woman, was killed on February 25.

Hassled by her married lover objecting to her getting married, the 20-year-old woman of Mahapur plotted to get him murdered. She hired Bharat Gujar, who is the victim's friend, and also a distant relative, by offering cash Rs 1.5 lakh and sex.

Gujar was arrested by local crime branch team of rural police under senior inspector Anil Jittewar on Friday before he could get anything for the brutal murder of Mahapur.

It's learnt Gujar had murdered the victim by first smashing his head and then slitting his throat. He then hurled the body down 200 feet into an abandoned crusher mine at Salaimendha on February 25.

Mahapur, who had a monetary dispute with Gujar, had been lured by the assailant to accompany him to consume liquor. Later, Gujar took him to Salaimendha to bump him off. A CCTV footage of the two on a bike had to the detection of the murder.



Rural police team has arrested the woman, her parents and Gujar for plotting and executing the murder.

22). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/nashik/woman-held-for-killing-7-yr-old-son/articleshow/80086004.cms

Nashik: Woman held for killing 7-year-old son

Jan 05 2021

NASHIK: A 24-year-old woman and her 22-year-old partner have been arrested on charges of killing the former's seven-year-old son.

According to the police, the boy was beaten by the suspect duo and brought to the civil hospital for treatment on December 21.

The child died while undergoing treatment and the suspects did not come to collect the body after the autopsy was conducted.

During investigation, the Adgaon police managed to track down the suspects and arrested them on Saturday. The name of the woman has not been revealed by the police, while his partner has been identified as Somnath, alias Yogesh Vasant Kurhade.

Irfan Shaikh, senior police inspector of Adgaon police station, said, "The suspect left her husband and was living with her partner along with her child in Nanduri Naka area of the city. As per the statement given by the suspects, the woman used to go out to work during the night hours and Kurhade and the child stayed at home. This is when Kurhade used to beat the child."

He added, "On the night of December 21, Kurhade beat the boy and banged his head against the wall. The child suffered serious injuries. The next morning, the couple brought the child to the Nashik civil hospital for treatment. Despite knowing that her son had suffered serious injuries after being beaten by her partner, the woman



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

told the doctors that her son had fallen down while playing. She also gave a false name of the child."

Shaikh said the couple fled the hospital when they were expected to take the body for cremation after the post mortem.

While a case of accidental death was registered initially, going by the post mortem report, which suggested that the child had multiple injuries, Adgaon police swung into action and traced the suspects on Saturday.

23). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/navi-mumbai/widow-kills-her-mom-in-law-with-rod-over-domestic-row/articleshow/81131138.cms

Maharashtra: Widow kills her mom-in-law with rod over domestic row

Feb 21 2021

NAVI MUMBAI: A 32-year-old widow from Bekare village in Neral was booked for murder of her 66-year-old mother-in-law. She assaulted her with an iron rod during a domestic quarrel early on Friday.

Tarabai Karale's husband sells cutlery items, apart from farming. Inspector Tanaji Naranvar of Neral police station said Yogita's husband passed away around two years back. She has been admitted to Karjat sub-district hospital as she gulped a liquid toilet cleaner soon after the incident. The father-in-law and two children of the accused were witnesses.

Naranve said, "During a spat, Yogita picked up an iron rod lying in the house and hit it on Tarabai's head, before landing a blow near her right ear, which caused grievous injuries. Tarabai was rushed to hospital, where she was declared dead on arrival."

When police reached Karales' residence, Yogita locked herself in the neighbour's toilet. Police broke open the door but found her frothing from her mouth. "After her discharge from hospital, we will arrest her. She has been booked under Section 302 of IPC for murder," police said.



24). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/noida/two-weeks-after-hanging-self-in-greater-noida-man-blames-wife-in-laws-for-harassment/articleshow/79015786.cms

Greater Noida: Suicide video blames wife two weeks after man hangs self

Nov 03 2020

GREATER NOIDA: Two weeks after he died of suicide by hanging self in the Delta I sector of Greater Noida, a 12-minute video of a 30-year-old man has come to fore where he can be heard blaming his wife and in-laws for his suicide stating that the former threatened to take divorce from him on a false pretext that he was impotent.

The deceased who had made the video minutes before taking the extreme step on October 19, has levelled serious allegations against his wife and her in-laws stating that they had been demanding Rs. 50 lakhs for going ahead with their divorce and was repeatedly hurt by the woman and his in-laws who used disrespectful language against him and his kin even before their marriage on February 8, 2019, and after that.

Arun Kumar who worked as a private company executive in Noida, has accused his wife of repeatedly harassing him by leaving the house over trivial matters and claimed that she distanced him from her brother and sister-in-law.

While the incident was reported days back, a video made by the deceased has now gone viral on YouTube in which the man can be heard sharing his ordeal.

"Whoever is seeing my video, I just want to say that I am troubled with my life. My family, I were troubled so much that I don't want to live. I don't want to live. Since I got married on February 8, 2019, I had never made any demand and not even a single rupee was demanded by my family. Whatever was given to us, was given at their own will. After the marriage, on the very first night, she says that her father got her married forcefully and that she loved a man called Manish who used to visit her house too and worked for her father. When her father got to know, her father broke



her phone and stopped him from coming to their house. When I asked her what she wanted to do, she said nothing and I told her whatever parents do, was for good and she should be happy," he can be heard saying in the video.

Arun further says that Sheetal used to talk ill about his sister-in-law and brother and separated him from them.

"After some months, she left her father's home without informing them and I told her not to do so and that I would come to get her once her father calls me. Before marriage too, her uncle talked ill about our family, her father, my wife talked ill about my maternal uncle to me and my mother. They talked about things which did not exist. They are talking bad about my relatives," he said.

Arun further alleged that even as he was listening to his wife and his in-laws, in August 2019, when his wife she was at her parents' home in Sangam Vihar, she half recorded a call when she told him that she wanted to leave him.

"She said that she could leave me in a minute. When I asked her how she could leave when I didn't want to leave her, she said that she would say that I cannot make her a mother. I got angry and told her to go say that. She did not record her own statement but recorded mine and shared with her family members on December 8," he alleged.

DCP (central Noida) Harish Chander said that an FIR has already been lodged in the case against the accused woman Sheetal, her father, mother and uncle under IPC section 306 (abetment to suicide).

"Investigation is on in the case and the viral video has been included in the investigation," he said.

25). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/patna/engineer-hangs-self-as-wife-refuses-to-returnhome/articleshow/8065555.cms

Bihar: Engineer hangs self as wife refuses to return home



Feb 03 2021

PATNA: An electronic engineer working for a multinational firm in Bengaluru allegedly committed suicide in Katihar town after his wife refused to return home despite several requests and phone calls, police said on Tuesday.

The deceased, Ajay Kumar Bharti (26), was presently working from home at Katihar, police said. Town police station SHO Raghvendra Prasad Singh told TOI over phone that the matter came to light at around 10am on Monday when his father Parmeshwari Bharti returned home from night duty and Ajay didn't open the door.

"Ajay used his wife's scarf as a noose to hang himself from the ceiling fan. Police had to break open the door which was locked from inside," he said.

The SHO said Ajay had an intercaste love marriage with one Priyanka Kumari around a year back. "They had returned from Bengaluru after the lockdown. Though both used to have some minor disputes," he said.

Ajay's father had asked him to bring Priyanka back as she had gone to her parental residence almost a fortnight back after some dispute between them. When Ajay visited his wife, she refused to return immediately. Priyanka said she would come home on Tuesday, the SHO said. Priyanka's parents live at Shanti Nagar in Katihar town.

"Ajay returned home after which his father, an ex-serviceman, left for night duty. He even called his wife again, but in vain. He finally committed suicide," the SHO said.

A case of unnatural death has been registered, he said, adding that Ajay's family did not press any changes against Priyanka.

He said Ajay's father only said he committed suicide due to family dispute.

26). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/patna/siwan-man-kills-wife-commits-suicide/articleshow/81638500.cms

Siwan man kills wife, commits suicide

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)



Mar 23 2021

PATNA: A man killed his wife and later committed suicide in Siwan leaving behind four minor children, while an employee of the sub-registry office was shot dead in Muzaffarpur district during the past 24 hours.

Reports reaching the police headquarters said Rajesh Rai (40) stabbed to death his wife Ramkali Devi (35) at Basaw Tola Nagri village under Basantpur police station in Siwan district late on Sunday night.

Later, Rai committed suicide by hanging himself from the ceiling of his house. The incident came to light when some residents visited Rai's house on Monday morning and reported the matter to the police. The couple has four children in the age group of four to 12 years.

The SHO of Basantpur police station Ashutosh Kumar said a domestic dispute is stated to be the reason. Rai used to quarrel with his wife over family issues, which led to the incident, he added.

The police said Rai used to eke out a livelihood selling vegetables in the local market. Financial constraints often led to heated arguments between the husband and the wife.

"The bodies were handed over to the relatives after post mortem," an investigating officer said.

In Muzaffarpur, the police recovered the bullet-riddled body of Abdul Kuddus from Rampur Kashi village on Muzaffarpur-Mahua road under Maniari police station on Monday morning.

The deceased, a resident of Majhia village under Chehrakalan block in Vaishali district, was employed at the sub-registry office in Muzaffarpur. The family members were searching for him when he didn't reach home from the office on Sunday.



The man's maternal uncle, Tanveer Alam, said the identity of the victim was ascertained by the identity card recovered from his pocket. "He was killed somewhere else while returning home from his office and his body was dumped on the spot," he added.

On getting information, Muzaffarpur SSP Jayant Kant visited Maniari police station and issued instructions to arrest the culprits at the earliest.

This is the second incident of murder in Muzaffarpur within 24 hours. Earlier, a trader identified as Vinod Choudhary was shot dead near Sherpur under the Ahiapur police station area when he was returning home after closing his shop.

27). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/rajkot/33-year-old-man-murdered-by-estranged-wifein-

laws/articleshow/83185534.cms?utm_source=twitter.com&utm_medium=social&utm_campaign=TOI Rajkot&from=mdr

33-year-old man murdered by estranged wife, in-laws

Jun 03 2021

RAJKOT: A 33-year-old man from Dwarka town was murdered by his estranged wife and in-laws early on Wednesday morning. According to Mithapur police, Khengar Manek, a resident of Narsang Tekri in Dwarka town, went to his wife's home in Suraj Karadi village on Tuesday night and tried to persuade her to start living with him.

But Manek ended up having a heated exchange with his wife Samju (30), brother-inlaw Khengar Bhathad (25) and mother-in-law Dhanbai. Things soon took a violent turn as the three attacked Manek with sharp weapons and killed him.



After the murder, the accused dumped Manek's body near their house. After being informed by the locals about the dead body, police reached the spot and later detained the three accused —Samju, Khengar and Dhanbai.

Victim Manek earned a living by working as a mason. The couple, married for six years, has a five-year-old son.

28). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/rajkot/did-wifes-torture-lead-to-mans-suicide/articleshow/80755550.cms

Gujarat: Did wife's torture lead to man's suicide?

Feb 09 2021

RAJKOT: A 36-year-old man's decomposed body was found from his home in Satyanarayan Park of Gandhigram area.

Police are waiting for postmortem report to ascertain whether the man Hitesh Gohel committed suicide or died a natural death.

His maternal uncle Paresh Dhanani, alleged he ended life due to harassment by wife and brother-in-law.

Gohel, who worked in a ceramic company at Wankaner, had been living alone for the last six months as his wife Archana had started living with her parents. But Dhanani regularly remained in touch with him. Dhanani claimed he had been calling Gohel for two days but as his phones were not being answered, he went to his home to check on him on Sunday. As Gohel was not opening the door, Dhanani became suspicious and informed police. When cops broke open the door, they found his decomposed body.

"His uncle has alleged harassment, but we are awaiting postmortem report," said assistant sub-inspector P M Parmar. He said Gohel must have died a few days back as his body was decomposed.



29). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/rajkot/wife-lover-held-for-husbands-slaying/articleshow/82837668.cms

Wife, lover held for husband's slaying

May 22 2021

Rajkot: Sayla police of Surendranagar district on Friday arrested a 38-year-old woman and her paramour in connection with the murder of the woman's husband Jema Vaghela (40), a farmer of Dhankniya village in Sayla taluka, on May 13 midnight. Rekha and Vaghela were married for 15 years and the couple has two sons and a daughter.

While the unsuspecting family members even performed the final rites of the deceased, the victim's nephew had some doubts and collected circumstantial evidence. He later filed an application before the police which resulted in the arrest of the two accused.

According to Sayla police, they have arrested Rekha Vaghela (38) and her paramour Bharat Rangpara (37), a resident of Songadh village in Thangadh taluka of Surendranagar district.

Based on the application by the nephew, Ramesh, police launched a probe and called in Rekha for questioning on Thursday. "Rekha spilled the beans and confessed to the crime and revealed the sequence of events that led to the murder of her husband," said a Sayla police official.

According to cops, Rekha was having an extra marital affair with Rangpara who worked as an agricultural labourer and the duo wanted to elope. But before doing so, they decided to eliminate Vaghela and they hatched a devious plan. On May 13, Rekha and her husband went to their farm for the night and as per the plan asked Bharat to come there at midnight. Bharat arrived at midnight and the duo strangulated Vaghela in his sleep," police said.



After committing the murder, Bharat returned to his home and as scripted, Rekha called up Ramesh and informed him that her husband died after getting accidentally trapped in a barbed wire fencing. Ramesh and others reached the spot and even as the family wanted to do an autopsy of the deceased, Rekha resisted their moves and asked them to cremate the body immediately.

30). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/rajkot/wifes-paramour-held-for-killing-husband-inrajkot/articleshow/82585040.cms

Wife's paramour held for killing husband in Rajkot

May 13 2021

Rajkot: Two days after a woman lodged a complaint about her missing husband with Rajkot's Gandhigram police station, cops arrested her paramour who allegedly stoned him to death. Police arrested Sanjay Paswan, 40, a native of Bihar on Wednesday.

According to police, Sangeeta Rathod, 35, a resident of Madhapar near Rajkot, had filed a complaint with the Gandhigram police on Monday after her husband went missing on May 3. The police, who were trying to establish a murder victim's identity, showed her the dead body which Sangeeta identified as that of her husband's.

The victim was identified as Sagar Rathod, 55, a native of Dhulia in Maharashtra. Rathod's body was found near IOC depot on Jamnagar Road and postmortem revealed that he was brutally murdered. Sagar was a tailor and was living with his wife and two children — daughter Kavya and son Jay.

"When Sangeeta came to the police to lodge the missing complaint of her husband, we suspected her of cooking up a story. Her husband had gone missing on May 3 and she approached the police on May 10, which was unusual. So we grilled Sangeeta and her sister and they spilled the beans.

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)



"Sangeeta told police that her husband was murdered by her paramour Sanjay alias Chhotu Paswan. Paswan lives in Madhapar and they were in love and wanted to get married. So, Paswan decided to eliminate her husband," a police official said on Wednesday.

Paswan works as mason in Rajkot. "We are also probing the role, if any, of Sangeeta in this murder case. She told us that she was threatened by Paswan that if she tells anyone about the murder case, he would kill her and her children," police added.

Man kills wife's paramour in Morbi

Rajkot: Morbi police on Wednesday arrested Iqbal Makrani, a resident of Rajkot city, in connection with the murder of Vijay Kotak, a resident of Gujarat Housing Board in Morbi town. Kotak was left seriously injured after being attacked and was taken to Rajkot Civil Hospital where he died late on Tuesday night.

According to police, Kotak had a love affair with Iqbal's wife Nasim, whose maternal home is Morbi town. When Iqbal came to know about his wife's extra-marital affair, he was furious and went to Kotak's home and killed him.

31). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/surat/wife-gets-bail-in-mans-abetment-to-suicidecase/articleshow/80291567.cms

Wife gets bail in man's abetment to suicide case

Jan 16, 2021

SURAT: A court in Surat granted 34-year-old Heena Khanna bail in connection with a case lodged against her and her boyfriend in Adajan police station on charges of allegedly abetting suicide of her husband Paras Khanna. The deceased automobile reseller had jumped to death on December 14, 2020, from an under construction building in Pal.



Heena was arrested on January 10, after a complaint was lodged by her mother-inlaw alleging that the former's extra marital affair with the building's watchman, Ankit Prasad, led her son to commit suicide.

The deceased even tried to jump off ONGC bridge in November but was caught.

Khanna got married to Heena around 12 years ago after a brief love affair. The couple has no child and they went to stay in Stuti Icon around eight months ago. "Heena has never been accepted by Khanna family and the complaint was lodged merely to harass her. Her husband was under depression due to financial crisis and was a chain smoker. There was no other accusation against the accused except the love affair," Heena's advocate, Sagar Shukla, argued.

32). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/thane/thane-woman-paramour-held-for-killing-her-husband/articleshow/83627450.cms

Thane: Woman, paramour held for killing her husband

Jun 18, 2021

THANE: A woman and her paramour have been arrested along with one more person at Dombivli in Thane district of Maharashtra for allegedly killing her husband, police said on Friday.

They were arrested by the Kalyan crime branch unit of Thane police.

"On June 4, a report had been filed at Manpada police station about one Pravin Patil (30) going missing from Manpadagaon in Dombivli," senior inspector of Kalyan crime unit, Sanju John, said.

The crime branch officials began a probe and checked the mobile phones of the man's wife and relatives, he said.

"His wife, Laxmi Patil, was interrogated. However, she gave evasive answers and incorrect information about where her husband was on June 1 and 2. Police found that the woman had contacted Arvind alias Mari Ravindra Ram and Sunny Kumar

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

Ramanand Sagar on those two days. Accordingly, they were called for questioning," he said.

During their interrogation, it came to light that the woman was in an illicit relationship with Arvind, which her husband had come to know about. Therefore, she decided to eliminate him. As part of the plan, she took her husband to Arvind's house on June 2 midnight, where they beat him with iron rods and strangulated him to death. The third accused also helped them in the crime, the official said.

Later, they dumped the body in a culvert at Shelu village in neighbouring Raigad district, he added.

After the offence came to light, the accused showed the spot where they had dumped the body.

The body was recovered on June 16, and a case under IPC section 302 (murder) and others was registered against the trio.

33). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/vadodara/wife-her-brother-booked-for-bharuch-mans-suicide/articleshow/80727249.cms

Wife, her brother booked for Bharuch man's suicide

Feb 7, 2021

Vadodara: Navapura police on Friday booked a woman from Bharuch along with her brother after her husband named them in his suicide note as the reason for his taking the extreme step.

Father of deceased Gopal Rawal (40), Raman Rawal told the police that Gopal's wife Manisha used to fight with his son and other members of the family frequently over any trivial matter ever since their marriage. She had also gone back to her parents' home several times and even filed a criminal case against his son.

However, Manisha's brother Girish intervened and the couple reached a settlement and the woman came back to live with her husband at his home near Patthargate.



But, during the lockdown, Manisha started accusing Gopal of having an extra-marital affair and again went back to Bharuch after the lockdown ended. She also gave a complaint to the police, following which cops summoned Gopal and other members of the family to Bharuch for questioning.

Later Girish called up Gopal and threatened him of ensuring that the entire family ended up in lock-up.

After dinner on February 2, Gopal, along with his daughter, went to his bedroom on the second floor of the house and committed suicide. The next morning when the father went to call him, Gopal was found hanging from the ceiling fan. A suicide note was also found from the room in which Gopal had stated that Manisha and her brother Girish are responsible for his death.

On Friday, the father approached the police and based on his complaint an offence of abetment of suicide and criminal intimidation was registered. The two accused are yet to be arrested.

34). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/varanasi/man-killed-by-cousin-who-had-illicit-relationswith-his-wife/articleshow/81790423.cms

Man killed by cousin who had illicit relations with his wife

Apr 1, 2021

Varanasi: A 30-year-old man of Amilo Bhagatpurva village under Mubarakpur police station in Azamgarh district was brutally murdered, while his wife was injured when a few masked miscreants attacked them on late Tuesday night.

The deceased are identified as Dinesh Ram and his wife Bina.

Within few hours of Dinesh's killing, Azamgarh cops claimed to have worked out this murder case, and came to the conclusion that Bina and Dinesh's cousin brother Vipin conspired to kill him, as they were involved in an illicit relationship.



Azamgarh SP Sudhir Kumar Singh said that the police recovered the sharp-edged weapon used in attacking Dinesh, and interrogated his injured wife, Bina. After repeated questioning, Bina confessed that she had illicit relations with Dinesh's cousin brother Vipin, and in order to get rid of Dinesh, Vipin murdered him. Search is on to nab Vipin, while Bina is undergoing treatment at the hospital. Bina has also been made an accused in the murder case due to her alleged involvement in conspiring to kill her husband. She is under police custody, added the SP.

During initial investigation, it came to light that after having dinner, Dinesh and Bina went to sleep at the terrace of the house on Tuesday night. A few masked men climbed up to the terrace after midnight, and slit Dinesh's throat. Bina claimed that before fleeing, the miscreants also attacked her with the knife.

Mubarakpur inspector Akhilesh Kumar Mishra said that Dinesh's body was sent for postmortem. After Bina's condition became stable, the police started questioning her. When the cops found her answers misleading the questioned her repeatedly. Eventually, Bina confessed that she had illicit relations with Vipin and they had together conspired to kill Dinesh.

Azamgarh SP said, "Bina has also been made an accused owing to her involvement in the murder conspiracy. Vipin will also be arrested soon."

35). https://www.canindia.com/bengaluru-woman-paramour-hire-gangsters-to-eliminate-husband/

Bengaluru woman, paramour hire gangsters to eliminate husband

March 25, 2021

A woman, her paramour and eight members of a 'supari killer' (contract killers) gang were arrested here on Thursday for planning and executing the murder of her 35-year-old businessman husband, police said.

The police said that the woman and her paramour paid Rs 5 lakh to hire the contract killers gang headed by Tabrez Pasha aka Tabbu aka Double.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



"Interesting part of this case is that the contract amount of Rs 5 lakh was recovered from deceased Mohammed Shafi, a small-time real estate businessman," a police release said.

The arrested were identified as Tasleem Banu, 29, Afsar Khan, 41, Pasha, 26, Syed Wasim, 26, Venkatesh, 19, Bharat, 18, Chetan, 19, Ibrahim, 19 and a minor.

The police said that realtor Afsar Khan was in love with the married Tasleem Banu, who also reciprocated after they met at a marriage ceremony of a common relative two years ago.

"Tasleem Banu married Shafi a couple of years ago and was happily married until she met Afsar Khan, who is a family acquaintance. She wanted to eliminate her husband, who, she thought, would become a problem in her affair, and hence she roped her lover to eliminate him," Assistant Commissioner of Police Sudhir Hegde told IANS.

Khan persuaded Shafi to invest in a land parcel valued around Rs 70 lakh by offering him immediate commission of Rs 5 lakh. "After investing Rs 70 lakh, Shafi was running around to collect his Rs 5 lakh commission. But Khan kept dodging him for several months, giving one excuse after the other."

After some time, the police said that Khan invited Shafi to collect his commission in an isolated timber yard, where the gang members hacked him to death on March 19.

"After Shafi was killed, his father Arif lodged a case and investigations revealed his wife's hand in this case," the police said.

36). https://www.daijiworld.com/news/newsDisplay?newsID=820111

Madikeri: Man ends life after daughter accuses him of rape - Death note reveals his agony

Apr 03 2021



Madikeri, Apr 3: In a tragic incident that occurred in Maragodu village of Kodagu district, a father killed himself as he could not bear his own daughter falsely

accusing him of rape.

Pudiyokkada Bharath (55) is the deceased. He wrote a death note and consumed poison. In the death note, the deceased has written that his wife and elder daughter are responsible for his death. "They accused me of rape and sent him to prison. Though he was released by the court, they did not allow him to live in peace," he stated in the death note.

"My wife, who has applied for divorce in the court, is demanding money and property. I do not have any property in my name. I have no other way. So I am killing myself. It is difficult to live bearing the accusation of rape. Law of our country with respect to rape should be changed," he appealed.

Deceased Bharath was accused of rape by his elder daughter Megha. Though court released him free of accusation, he killed himself as he was distraught that the society used to look at him as a rapist.

37). https://www.news18.com/news/india/bihar-two-days-after-mans-severed-head-found-in-banka-wife-arrested-for-murder-3931676.html

The woman allegedly killed the husband in connivance with her lover.

JULY 06, 2021

2 Days After Man's Severed Head Found in Bihar's Banka, Wife Arrested For Murder

Awoman was arrested in Banka district of Bihar for allegedly killing her husband two days after the man's body with his severed head was found from a river. The 55-year-old man was identified as Shyam Manjhi from Pipra Mushari village under Shambhuganj police station area. Police nabbed the woman after her daughter Sindhu Devi told authorities that her mother, Putul Devi, murdered Shyam in connivance with her lover Tempu Manjhi. Police said Tempu is currently on the run.



According to information, Shyam used to work as a labourer in Delhi for several years, while her wife Putul lived with her daughters in Banka, and Tempu was a regular visitor during Shyam's absence. However, Shyam recently returned to his village, but was found dead a day after his arrival.

Sindhu told authorities that she was at her mother's house on the day of the incident. She said that her mother took Shyam out with her late night for some work. However, when Sindhu and her sister followed them with a torch, they were shocked to see that their father was being dragged by Putul and Tempu who had a sword in his hand. Sindhu added that she and her sister were caught by Tempu who threatened to kill both of them if they dared to tell anyone about this. Later, Putul and Tempu cut off Shyam's head and hid his body, the complainant claimed.

Khesar SHO confirmed the arrest of Putul on the complaint of the deceased's daughter. Police investigation is underway while a hunt is also on to nab Tempu.

38). https://www.indiatoday.in/india/story/facebook-prank-kerala-woman-abandons-baby-friendsuicide-1823944-2021-07-05

The police probe into the death of a newborn in Kerala revealed that his mother abandoned him for her Facebook lover. However, it later came to light that the Facebook account was run by two of her relatives. The two relatives later allegedly died by suicide, police said.

July 5, 2021

Facebook 'prank' goes wrong as Kerala woman abandons baby for online friend, relatives behind it end life

In January, a newborn baby boy was found in a heap of dry leaves in Kollam district of Kerala. The infant later died in a hospital.

A police probe into the incident has revealed a prank among relatives that went horribly wrong, leading to the loss of three lives, one of them a few hours old baby.



THE CASE

In January, 22-year-old Reshma of Kalluvathukkal village in Kollamth, abandoned her baby in a pit near a rubber plantation minutes after the newborn's birth. Though the infant was traced, he died at the hospital.

After a detailed probe of six months and based on DNA sampling, the police team found that Reshma and her husband were the biological parents of the baby.

Reshma was arrested in June in connection with the death of the newborn.

During interrogation, Reshma told police that she had left her newborn to die in order to elope with a man whom she had befriended on Facebook but never met in person. She confessed to having abandoned the baby to live with her 'lover', police said.

According to police, she had not disclosed that she was pregnant to her husband, Vishnu, nor to anyone else in her family.

During their investigation to find out the woman's Facebook friend, police called two of her relatives, her sister-in-law Arya, and niece Greeshma, for questioning.

Police summoned them as a mobile SIM card in Arya's name was being used by Reshma to operate one of her multiple Facebook accounts.

THE TWIST IN THE CASE

In a strange turn of events, the two women allegedly died by suicide after they jumped into a river a day after they were summoned.

Following this, police questioned a friend of Greeshma who revealed that she had told him that she and Arya created the Facebook account of one Anandu to play a prank on Reshma.

Police also found that Arya had told her mother-in-law about the prank before she allegedly committed suicide.



Arya's husband, however, said he had no idea about the prank.

Meanwhile, Reshma has been sent to judicial custody to a quarantine centre. She had tested positive for Covid-19, police said.

39). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/kozhikode/woman-held-for-alleged-murder-of-daughter/articleshow/84124946.cms

Kerala: Woman held for alleged murder of daughter

Jul 5, 2021

KOZHIKODE: Kannur Town police took Wahida (42) into custody for allegedly strangulating her daughter Avantika (9) to death at their house in Kuzhikkunnu, Kannur, on Sunday morning and registered a case of murder on the complaint filed by her husband Rajesh.

Kannur district police chief R Ilango said that the woman might be suffering from mental health issues. Wahida and Rajesh allegedly had a row in the morning following which she asked Rajesh to go out and locked the front door of their house and went to the bedroom along with their child around 7am. Rajesh called neighbours, broke open the door and found Avantika lying unconscious on the bed. Though she was taken to a private hospital, she was declared brought dead.

Police said there were signs of strangulation on the girl's body. Also, the body was shifted to the government medical college at Pariyaram where autopsy will be held on Monday. Wahida, who hails from a family in Coorg, was admitted to the district hospital and is under police custody. Rajesh, who was working in the Gulf, couldn't return to work due to lockdown. Wahida, who has anxiety about her health, believed that her daughter will get isolated if something happened to her, said police sources.

40). https://www.ndtv.com/delhi-news/cops-investigate-couples-alleged-murder-suicide-in-south-delhis-vasant-kunj-2478207



Cops Investigate Couple's Alleged "Murder-Suicide" In South Delhi's Vasant Kunj

Delhi Vasant Kunj Murder-Suicide Case: According to the Delhi Police, a heated argument broke out between Jahid Ali and 53-year-old Nazneen on Thursday evening, following which the man allegedly hit his wife on the head with a blunt object and killed her.

July 03, 2021

New Delhi: A 61-year-old man allegedly killed his wife and then hanged himself in southwest Delhi's Vasant Kunj apparently after a heated argument, police said on Friday.

"The couple used to fight often, but the exact reason behind the suspected murder-suicide is not known yet, and the matter is being investigated," they told news agency Press Trust of India.

"No suicide note has been recovered from the house," the police said.

According to the police, a heated argument broke out between Jahid Ali and 53-year-old Nazneen on Thursday evening, following which the man allegedly hit his wife on the head with a blunt object and killed her, reported news agency PTI.

"He then allegedly hanged himself from a ceiling fan," the police told Press Trust of India.

The couple's 16-year-old son, a Class 12 student, told a neighbour about the incident who then informed the police, a senior officer said.

"We got a PCR call around 7:25 pm on Thursday. Preliminary investigation suggested that the man killed his wife using a blunt object and later hanged himself. But no suicide was recovered from the spot. The couple often fought but the exact reason for their quarrel on the day of incident is being investigated," Deputy Commissioner of Police (Southwest) Ingit Pratap Singh said.



"The bodies will be handed over after a forensic examination, and legal action will be initiated based on its report," he said.

"The weapon of offence has, however, not been recovered yet," the senior cop added.

Nazneen had some years ago lodged a case of domestic violence against her husband in a court, the police said.

41). https://www.news18.com/news/india/gwalior-woman-plots-husbands-murder-as-suicide-says-got-clue-from-crime-patrol-3914255.html

Gwalior Woman Plots Husband's Murder As Suicide, Says Got Clue From 'Crime Patrol'

The woman kept misleading the investigating team for close to a month till the post-

JULY 01, 2021

An investigation into a murder case in Gwalior has become talk of the town. A woman allegedly killed her husband and plotted it as a suicide, following which she kept on misleading the police team for 28 days.

The woman, identified as Mamata, allegedly killed her husband, Parshuram, on June 2 in Ramji Ka Pura of Bahodapur area in Gwalior city. However, she told the police that her husband died by suicide. Police officials initially believed her story but after the post-mortem report it came to light that the accused woman planned the murder of her husband after watching an episode of the popular crime show 'Crime Patrol'.

The wife of the deceased was misleading the police investigation for nearly a month by pretending to be shocked after the death of her husband. Initially, Mamata said



that her husband hanged himself to death but in the post-mortem report it came out that the husband died due to brain haemorrhage.

Parshuram died on the night of June 2. When the police reached the spot, his body was lying on a bed and there was a noose around his neck. There were injury marks on his body. On this, Mamata told police that she brought down her husband's body hanging on the noose, and hence there were marks on the body.

The police initially believed the alibi of Mamata but took her into custody and interrogated her after the post-mortem report came out.

In the police interrogation, Mamata said that her husband used to beat her after consuming alcohol and it was affecting her son too. On June 2 also, Parashuram again assaulted her. After this, Mamata decided to kill Parashuram and sent her 13-year-old son to the market on the pretext of bringing a mobile charger.

Mamata beat Parashuram to death with a stick. Then as she had watched in an episode of 'Crime Patrol', she plotted the murder as suicide. Then, she put a noose around Parashuram's neck and placed his body on the bed.

42). https://indianexpress.com/article/cities/delhi/dwaraka-honour-killing-cousin-of-woman-whose-husband-was-shot-dead-arrested-7382868/

Dwarka 'honour killing': Cousin of woman whose husband was shot dead arrested

Police say her brother and uncle were also involved. On June 24, six or seven men barged into the couple's house at Ambrahi village in Dwarka and fired at them. The husband Vinay, a taxi driver, died while the 19-year-old wife Kiran has since then come through a critical condition in hospital.

June 30, 2021

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014. **Phone:** +91-9972718212



The woman's brother, absconding now, was arrested four years ago in a murder case and his connections with jailed gangster Sunil alias Tillu Tajpuriya helped the accused escape from the crime scene, said police sources.

Days after a 24-year-old man was shot dead and his wife left severely injured in Dwarka in what police suspected was a case of 'honour killing', the Delhi Police have arrested a 26-year-old cousin of the woman for the alleged murder. The accused Vicky was arrested from Rohtak, said DCP (Dwarka) Santosh Kumar Meena.

The couple had approached the Punjab and Haryana High Court for protection after they had eloped and got married last August. On June 24, six or seven men, including the woman's brother, cousin and uncle barged into their house at Ambrahi village in Dwarka and fired at them. The husband Vinay, a taxi driver, died while the 19-year-old wife Kiran has since then come through a critical condition in hospital.

Sources told The Indian Express that police have found CCTV footage of the accused on their way to Dwarka on the night of the incident in an SUV. Those in the vehicle were identified as Aman Dahiya, Kiran's elder brother, Vicky and their uncle Shakti Dahiya. Aman was instigated by his uncle Shakti as they all decided to take revenge for their "name being sullied" after the wedding.

The woman's brother, absconding now, was arrested four years ago in a murder case and his connections with jailed gangster Sunil alias Tillu Tajpuriya helped the accused escape from the crime scene, said police sources.

In an order dated August 19, 2020, Justice Raj Mohan Singh had asked the Sonepat Senior Superintendent of Police (SSP) to ascertain the truth in the allegations of threat by the couple in their petition. However, the couple's advocate claimed Sonepat police did not take "concrete action" and also did not inform the Delhi police about the threat.



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

43). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/chennai/tn-woman-murders-husband/articleshow/83924894.cms

Jun 28, 2021

TN woman murders husband

TUTICORIN: The Maniyachi police in Tamil Nadu arrested a woman on Monday for murdering her husband.

A Mariappan, 56, of Keelapoovani village near Maniyachi was murdered by his wife Pechiammal, 44, on Sunday, police said. Preliminary inquiries revealed that the couple had been living separately over the last six years due to differences between them.

Late on Sunday evening, Mariappan was found lying injured on a piece of land in the village. He was rushed to Tirunelveli Medical College Hospital where he died.

During investigations, the Maniyachi police came to know that Pechiammal was grazing goats on the piece of land on Sunday evening when Mariappan went there in an inebriated condition and picked a quarrel with her.

The woman attacked him with stones and logs, leaving him bleeding. She fled the scene.

Based on the investigations and autopsy, the police booked Pechiammal for murder and arrested her.

44). https://indianexpress.com/article/cities/bangalore/two-women-at-heart-of-new-gang-killing-in-bengaluru-rekha-kadiresh-murder-7378609/

Two women at heart of new gang killing in Bengaluru

On June 24, Rekha Kadiresh, the former councillor for the Chalavadipalya ward who was widely tipped to win in the next city council polls this year, was hacked to death outside her BJP ward office.



June 28, 2021

Rekha Kadiresh murder, former BJP corporator Rekha Kadiresh, former BJP corporator muder, mala arrest rekha kadiresh File photo of Rekha Kadiresh and her late husband S Kadiresh.

The cycle of violence in Cottonpet, a neighbourhood of narrow streets and bloody gang wars in the old city area of Bengaluru, has entered a new phase. And at the centre this time are two women: an ex-councillor, who was hacked to death in broad daylight, and her former sister-in-law, who has a police record of alleged murder, drug-peddling and bootlegging.

On June 24, Rekha Kadiresh, the former councillor for the Chalavadipalya ward who was widely tipped to win in the next city council polls this year, was hacked to death outside her BJP ward office shortly after she had finished serving food to the poor in the locality.

Within 24 hours, police arrested five men for the 43-year-old's murder on the basis of eyewitness accounts and CCTV footage. Now, investigators are looking at the alleged role of Mala Rajkannan, 50, who is said to be a "gang boss" in the area for over two decades.

Mala is the elder sister of Rekha's husband S Kadiresh, who was hacked to death three years ago outside a temple in the area as part of another suspected gang war. And investigators suspect that behind the latest killing is a mix of family vendetta and local politics, police sources told The Indian Express.

What really marks this case apart, though, is that it is the first instance of a woman being killed in the gang wars of Cottonpet.

One of the reasons for Mala's alleged role coming under the scanner is that she was perceived to have been aggrieved with Rekha for distancing herself from Kadiresh's family and associates in an effort to ditch the criminal past linked to her husband and enter mainstream politics.



"Rekha had gathered around 20-30 youths she trusted. She had also stopped payments to the family of Kadiresh. It seems there was an effort to convince her to allow Mala's daughter-in-law to contest the civic polls and it was refused," police sources said.

Kadiresh, 47, was also a former councillor in area before the ward was reserved for woman candidates and he had a record of crimes including two murder charges dating back to 2002.

Another reason for the police to zero in on Mala is that some of the men arrested for Rekha's murder were allegedly her henchmen, police sources said. Those arrested have been identified as Lambu Peter (41), once a close associate of Kadiresh; Vinay alias Surya (27); Purushotham (22); Stephen Jaipal (21); and, Ajay Kumar (21) - all on the Cottonpet police station's crime records.

"Peter was very close to Kadiresh and used to get civic contracts from the city council when Kadiresh was alive. A few months after Kadiresh died, Rekha reportedly blocked a Rs 16 lakh payment for a corporation contract. Around a year ago, she beat him with her chappals after he created a drunken ruckus near her house," police sources said.

The latest police probe has also found that one of the five arrested, Purushotham, had turned CCTV cameras away from the street where Rekha was murdered. "But the cameras captured his face as he turned them away," police sources said. Purushotham, incidentally, was arrested in 2018 for the murder of Shobhan (19), with police concluding at the time that it was to avenge the murder of Kadiresh. The motive behind Kadiresh's killing remains unclear.

Police are also looking at the alleged role of Mala's son, Arun Kumar (35), and a brother of Rekha whose version of the conspiracy matches that of some of the arrested accused. "Mala has been called for questioning. She is a hard nut to crack and these gangs have a code of allegiance. She has been in and out of police stations

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



for long and knows how to evade questions. We are looking for evidence for her link," police sources said.

Mala and her associates, most of them family members who trace their roots to Tamil Nadu, have been arrested multiple times with huge quantities of ganja. Some of her female associates have allegedly been linked to marijuana supplies to prisoners in the central jail.

"Mala has remained local while some of the youths she has protected and raised have become big players. She and Kadiresh were arrested in the murder of the rowdy Jopady Rajendra in 2002," police sources said.

The murder of Rajendra allegedly featured Mala's family members and "was one of the first gangland killings in Bengaluru where mobile phones were used to communicate the location and movements of the victim to execute the murder," a police officer said. "The cycle of violence does not seem to stop for these local gangs."

In recent years, Mala is alleged to have accumulated property, including "at least one multi-storeyed building in west Bengaluru", police sources said.

Many of the criminals who have dominated underworld activities in Bengaluru in the past few decades - M P Jayaraj, Jeddarahalli Krishna, Cottonpet Pushpa - have had roots in the fight for survival in the streets of Cottonpet. Police investigations had revealed that many of them enjoyed political patronage, too.

With polls for the highly coveted city council seats in the offing this year, there is a view that a political angle exists in Rekha's murder. "It looks like a personal feud is behind the murder but there could be a political angle as well," police sources said.

"Rekha was popular and the party decided to nominate her again," N R Ramesh, spokesman for the BJP Bengaluru unit and former councillor, said. "She was expected to win."



45). https://www.indiatvnews.com/news/india/woman-held-killing-husband-castrating-him-up-

muzaffarnagar-crime-news-latest-updates-714980

Woman held for killing husband by castrating him in UP's Muzaffarnagar

The accused was his second wife and she has been arrested.

June 27, 2021

Woman held for killing husband by castrating him in UP's Muzaffarnagar.

A 57-year-old cleric in Muzaffarnagar district died after he was castrated by his wife for planning to get married for the third time.

The accused was his second wife and she has been arrested.

The woman told investigators that she pounced upon him with a sharp-edged kitchen knife while he was asleep. She said that she castrated him and he bled to death.

Hazra, the local cleric Wakeel Ahmed's second wife, had earlier pleaded with him not to marry for a third time, but the man had made up his mind.

The incident occurred in Shikarpur village on Friday night and Hazra was arrested on Saturday. His first wife was not at home at the time of the incident.

A team of cops from Bhora Kalan police station reached their house and the man's body was sent for post mortem.

Deputy SP of Phugana, Sharad Chand Sharma, said, "The woman has confessed to her crime. Her husband wished to marry yet again and she wanted to prevent him. Their argument turned into a major scuffle."

Bhora Kalan SHO Jitender Singh said she has been booked under section 302 (murder) of the IPC and sent to prison.

Further investigations are underway.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



46). https://www.tribuneindia.com/news/diaspora/indian-woman-admits-stabbing-minor-daughter-to-death-at-home-in-uk-273868

Indian woman admits stabbing minor daughter to death at home in UK

Sutha Sivanantham stabbed her daughter 15 times before severely injuring herself Jun 25, 2021

A 36-year-old Indian woman in the UK has pleaded guilty to manslaughter by diminished responsibility after she admitted killing her five-year-old daughter at their home because she was terrified of dying from Covid-19 and thought the little girl could not live without her, according to a media report.

Sutha Sivanantham stabbed her daughter Sayagi in the bedroom of their south London flat 15 times before severely injuring herself on June 30 last year, the Metro.co.uk reported.

Her husband said she had been 'petrified' about catching the virus and the lockdown restrictions may have 'pushed her over the edge,' the report added.

Appearing at the Old Bailey on Thursday, Sivanantham denied murder but admitted manslaughter on the grounds of diminished responsibility and will be kept in hospital indefinitely.

Sivanantham, who had been living in the UK since 2006 after an arranged marriage, complained of mystery ailments for almost a year before the tragedy.

She developed a 'morbid concern' she was seriously ill and had become convinced she was going to die, prosecutors said.

On the day of the attack, she begged her husband not to go to work and called friends to tell them she was unwell.

Around 4 pm, neighbours went to the flat in Monarch Parade, Mitcham, and found Sivanantham with stab wounds to her abdomen.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.

Phone: +91-9972718212



Sayagi, who was lying on the bed, had been stabbed several times in the neck, chest and abdomen.

Sutha was also found to have suffered self-inflicted stab injuries and was taken to hospital, where she remained for more than two months receiving treatment before being discharged into police custody.

Sainsbury's worker Suganthan Sivanantham was called at the supermarket to be told that his wife had killed their daughter at their home, the report said.

He sobbed loudly in the dock as his impact statement was read to the court.

It said: 'I get very emotional having to relive what has happened to my daughter and my wife.'

He said before the killing the family had lived a 'happy fulfilling and blissful life.'
Since then he has had to give up work and 'each day is a struggle.'

Sivanantham said he has not spoken to his wife but accepts she was not responsible for her actions.

'I know that if she was well, she would not have been able to kill our daughter,' he said.

One psychiatrist who has treated Sivanantham found that the social isolation and stress caused by the Covid-19 lockdown contributed to her serious mental illness.

She was sent to be treated in hospital under sections 37 and 41 of the Mental Health Act.

47). https://www.news18.com/news/india/bihar-wife-kills-husband-by-hiring-contract-killer-in-katihar-3886379.html

Bihar Woman Hires Contract Killer, Gets Husband Murdered With Help From Lover

Bihar Woman Hires Contract Killer, Gets Husband Murdered With Help From Lover

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



The Police arrested the accused with the weapons used in the murder.

JUNE 24, 2021

A truck driver in Katihar district of Bihar was killed by a contract killer hired by his wife. Three days after the sensational murder of a truck driver Dharmendra Ravidas came to light, the Police on Wednesday revealed that Ravidas was killed by his wife Sajli with the help of her lover Raju Kumar and a contract killer Sanjit Pandit.

Within 60 hours, the Police have arrested all the three accused involved in the murder of Dharmendra in Bhatta Tola area of Muffasil police station of the district. Dharmendra was shot dead on June 20. The Police arrested the accused with the weapons used in the murder.

According to the Police, wife of the victim, Sajli, conspired with her lover Raju, a private bank employee, and hired a contract killer Sanjit to plot the murder of her husband. In lieu of this Sanjit was also given a fixed amount. Sajli is also the mother of two children, Police said.

Vikas Kumar, Superintendent of Police (SP), Katihar in a press conference said that all the three accused have been arrested in this case. The police have recovered a pistol used in the murder. Eight rounds of bullets have also been recovered, he said.

The SP said that the reason behind the incident is an "illicit love affair" between Sajli and Raju for the last several months.

The Police official said that Raju had also given a loan of Rs 90,000 to Sajli's husband Dharmendra. Raju and Sajli had decided to settle down together after the murder of Dharmendra as nobody has to re-pay the loan.

All the arrested accused confessed their crimes after being interrogated by the Police officials. They revealed the entire incident. They also told the police how they conspired to kill Dharmendra and executed the plan. They will soon be produced in the court and will be punished as per the court's order, Police said.



48). https://www.indiatoday.in/crime/story/mp-woman-googles-how-to-commit-murder-kills-husband-1817282-2021-06-20

MP woman googles how to commit murder, kills husband with lover's help

A woman in Madhya Pradesh's Harda district killed her husband with her lover's help after searching for ways to murder on Google.

June 20, 2021

MP woman googles how to commit murder, kills husband with lover's help

Awoman in Madhya Pradesh's Harda district killed her husband with the help of her lover after she googled ways to murder and dispose of a body.

The incident took place on June 18 in Harda district's Khedipur area.

The woman, Tabassum, informed the police about her husband's death but portrayed herself as unaware of when it happened.

The police reached the spot on learning about the incident and started investigating the crime scene.

During the investigation, the police found that the husband, Aamir, used to work in Maharashtra. Suffering from financial difficulty, Tabassum used to rely on another man, Irfan, for help and the two of them got closer.

Aamir moved back to Harda after the Covid-19 lockdown was imposed in Maharashtra.

According to the police, Aamir suffered from asthma and used to take regular medicine for it. Tabassum switched Aamir's asthma medicine and gave him some other medicine in its place, causing him to lose consciousness.

Afterward, Irfan came over during the night and murdered Aamir with Tabassum's help.



According to the police, the two accused tied the victim's hands and feet with a scarf, and then Irfan attacked Aamir with a hammer till he lost his life.

Tabassum informed the police about the incident but attempted to mislead the investigation.

When the police team reached the crime scene, it first appeared as if robbery was the motive behind the crime. However, the police suspected the woman based on the overall evidence present at the crime scene.

The police took help from the cyber cell and asked for the call details of Tabassum. When the police went through her call history, they discovered many phone calls between Tabassum and Irfan, further raising their suspicion.

The police then searched her Google history and discovered that Tabassum had searched on the internet for methods to kill, ways to tie hands and feet, and how to dispose of a body.

Upon further interrogation, the woman confessed to her crime.

The police seized the weapon used in the crime, along with blood-stained clothes, mobile phone, and the cloth used to tie the victim, after the accused led them to these things.

According to SP Manoj Kumar Agrawal, Aamir was murdered on June 18, and the police were able to solve the case and arrest the two accused within 24 hours of the crime.

The two accused were presented in court and have been sent to jail.

49). https://www.indiatoday.in/cities/gurugram/story/woman-husband-murder-domestic-dispute-gurugram-1816101-2021-06-17

Woman kills husband over domestic dispute in Gurugram



A woman killed her husband over a domestic dispute in Gurugram on Wednesday night.

June 17, 2021

The victim, identified as Sachin, was stabbed with a knife by his wife Gunjan, police said.

Aman was allegedly murdered by his wife over a domestic dispute in Gurugram on Wednesday night.

The victim, identified as Sachin, was stabbed with a knife by his wife Gunjan, police said on Thursday. Sachin was an engineer by profession.

The incident took place in the Gurugram's New Colony police station area.

The police took possession of the body and have started an investigation in the matter.

50). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/pune/woman-paramour-held-for-husbands-murder/articleshow/83292033.cms

Woman, paramour held for husband's murder

Jun 7, 2021

Pune: The Loni Kalbhor police on Saturday arrested a resident (19) of Urali Kanchan and her paramour (19) on the charge of strangulating her husband (27) to death in her house in the early hours of May 24.

Police said that the woman Ashwini Hande, a homemaker, had claimed that her husband had succumbed to Covid-19. "The woman's paramour Gaurav Santosh Sutar, is unemployed and resides in Mantarwadi on Solapur highway. Ashwini and Sutar knew each other before she got married to Manohar Hande around a year ago. The two were in love and they wanted to get rid of Hande to get together," senior inspector Rajendra Mokashi of the Loni Kalbhor police said. "Initially, we had



We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

registered a case of accidental death, but the postmortem report revealed that Manohar had died of strangulation," he said.

Assistant inspector Raju Mahanor and police constable Digambar Salunke became suspicious of the death and started investigating the case. "Some of the relatives too were suspicious of Manohar's sudden death after recovery," Mokashi said. "Soon, we realized that Hande had recovered from Covid and was fine. Investigation gained momentum after the postmortem report revaled that the deceased died because of strangulation. We probed call detail records and it was established that Ashwini and Sutar were together at Hande's residence on the night of the incident," Mokashi said.

"The two first offered him milk with sleeping pills and strangulated him to death around 2am," he said. "Ashwini claimed that her husband was isolating himself in another room because of Covid and she did not know how he had died," he said.

51). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/mumbai/mumbai-woman-detained-for-killing-husband-with-lover-burying-body-inside-house/articleshow/83152555.cms

Mumbai: Woman detained for killing husband with lover, burying body inside house

Jun 1, 2021

MUMBAI: A 27-year-old woman was detained on Tuesday for conspiring with her boyfriend and killing her husband, before burying his body inside their house at a Dahisar chawl.

A fresh layer of cement on the kitchen tiles alerted the police. Till late on Tuesday, police were still excavating to retrieve the body which had been placed in a gunny bag before burying.

Shahida Shaikh, the accused, lived with husband, Raees, 28, at Khan compound in Dahisar's Rawalpada. The couple had been married for nine years and have two children.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



On May 25, Shahida approached the Dahisar police station and complained that her husband had gone missing. She said that he never returned from the garments shop that he worked in. When the police started making inquiries in Khan compound, a different picture emerged. The police found out that Shahida was having an extra marital relationship with a young man, Amit Vishwakarma, from the neighborhood. Vishwakarma, a security guard by profession, had vanished since May 25-- the same day that Shahida reported her husband missing. The police made inquiries with Shahida but she gave evasive responses.

"On Tuesday, a police team carried out an inspection of Shahida's house. They found it odd that some tiles of the kitchen were covered in a fresh layer of cement. When asked about it, Shahida stayed mum. The team then decided to pull out the tiles and examine," said additional commissioner Dilip Sawant.

After initial digging, the police found a huge hole in the ground. Shahida then allegedly admitted to the crime. "On May 22, after Raees reached home from work, Vishwakarma strangled him with a nylon rope with Shahida's help. Her children were asleep at the time. Later, the body was packed in a gunny bag and the two removed tiles in the kitchen to dig a hole to bury the body. They replaced the tiles with a fresh coat of cement in the end," said an officer.

Shahida claims she distracted the children, when they woke up due to the noise, by plonking them in front of the television and turning up the volume. But the police believe the children might be knowing more and could have been threatened into silence. Multiple police teams are hunting for Vishwakarma. Shahida told investigators that the two were keen to live together and therefore plotted to eliminate her husband.

52). https://www.thehansindia.com/news/cities/visakhapatnam/visakhapatnam-three-year-old-babydies-in-suspicious-manner-husband-alleges-wife-of-murder-689225

Visakhapatnam: Three year old baby dies in suspicious manner, husband alleges wife of murder

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



4 Jun 2021

In a tragic incident, a woman along with her lover murders daughter. Going into details, Boddana Ramesh of Baravanipalayam in Visakhapatnam district was married to Varalakshmi of Marikavalasa five years ago. Ramesh is working as a cleaner and has as daughter Sindhu Sri (3). Varalakshmi's behavior has made her husband suspicious and there have been quarrels between the couple since they got married. In January, Varalakshmi lodged a complaint at the Disha police station alleging that her husband was harassing her and the two were called to the station for counseling. As the quarrel did not subside, Varalakshmi took her daughter and separated from her husband.

Marikavalasa Rajiv has been renting a house in Grihakalpa with her boyfriend Jagadish Reddy from Boravanipalayam since last month. The baby died on the 1st of this month. Varalakshmi said she was taken to the hospital the same night due to illness and doctors said the baby was already dead. The child was buried overnight in the Marikavalasa cemetery. On Wednesday afternoon, Ramesh's family members came to Varalakshmi's house and got into an altercation after she called her husband and told him that the baby was dead. Ramesh complained to the police that the child was killed by his wife and another man together. Police arrived at the scene and investigated and said the child was buried in the cemetery. The police went there and recovered the baby's body and conducted a post-mortem. The body was moved to the postmortem. A case has been registered under suspicious circumstances while Varalakshmi and Jagadish have been arrested.

53). https://www.indiatoday.in/cities/mumbai/story/mumbai-woman-kills-husband-with-paramour-s-help-cuts-body-into-3-parts-and-buries-it-in-kitchen-arrested-1810190-2021-06-03

Mumbai: Woman kills husband with paramour's help, cuts body into 3 parts and buries it in kitchen. Arrested

The woman killed her husband with the help of her paramour by strangulating him. The duo then cut his body and buried it in the kitchen.

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



June 3, 2021

The Mumbai Police has arrested a 27-year-old woman who allegedly killed her husband with the help of her paramour and hid his body by burying it in her kitchen.

Her six-year-old daughter was an eyewitness to it. When the police started investigating the case, she revealed her mother's deeds to them.

The deceased has been identified as Raees Sheikh. He was married to Shahida Sheikh (the main accused) in 2012 in Gonda, Uttar Pradesh.

The couple moved to Mumbai in search of jobs and have a six-year-old daughter and a two-year-old son.

The police have arrested Shahida Sheikh and her paramour Aniket alias Amit Mishra on murder charges.

On Wednesday, police recovered Raees Sheikh's body 11 days after his death. The police had to dig for nearly 12 hours to recover the body buried three feet under the kitchen.

According to the police, on May 25, Shahida Sheikh reached the Dahisar police station and filed a missing complaint. She told police that her husband hadn't returned home after he left on May 21. She added that she had been unable to contact him since the time he left home.

Based on this, the police registered a missing complaint and started investigating the matter.

On May 25, Raees' brother Anees reached Mumbai and went to the Dahisar police station. He informed the police that his sister-in-law was changing her statements repeatedly. He also told the police that he suspected she was hiding something.



On June 1, the police reached Raees' home. While inspecting the house, the police noticed that floor tiles of the kitchen were irregularly placed and many tiles were

missing.

When grilled about her husband's disappearance, Shahida reportedly revealed that she had murdered him with the help of her paramour Amit Mishra and buried his

body in the kitchen.

When the police asked her daughter, she too revealed what she had seen. She added that her mother had threatened that if she told anyone about it, she too would be

buried similarly.

According to the police, Shahida revealed that she had an extramarital affair with Amit Mishra, her neighbour. Her husband Raees came to know about it. He was against the relationship and asked her to stop it immediately.

However, Shahida, along with Amit Mishra, decided to murder Raees. On May 22, Shahida and Amit strangulated Raees in front of her six-year-old daughter with a wire. Following this, they cut his body into three parts, kept them in the bathroom for a while and later buried them in the kitchen.

54). https://www.newsbytesapp.com/news/india/mp-cops-stumble-upon-5-year-old-murder-case/story

A murder investigation leads police to another five-year-old killing

May 31, 2021

Bhopal Police stumbled upon a five-year-old murder case while probing an alleged killing of a 30-year-old-man, whose body was recovered two days ago, with the accused woman confessing to both the crimes, officials said on Sunday.

It came to light that the woman had killed her husband five years ago as he opposed her relationship with his younger brother, whom she killed recently.

In this article



Woman's children and tenant helped her

Mohan's body was thrown off in a scooter

Woman had murdered her husband five years ago

Urmila gruesomely killed her husband in front of the children

Mohan had started to demand money from her for alcohol

Investigation

Woman's children and tenant helped her

Police recovered the body of Mohan Meena (30) from a deserted area under the Kolar Police Station area two days ago.

Following leads, the police grilled his sister-in-law Urmila Meena (40), the accused in the case, who confessed to having killed him with the help of her two minor children and a tenant, Bhopal South Superintendent of Police Sai Krishna Thota said.

Evidence

Mohan's body was thrown off in a scooter

Mohan's body was found lying near Damkheda A Sector and being eaten by animals.

After investigation, it was revealed that Mohan was killed with a big hammer, wooden rods, and iron pipes on the night of May 28-29.

Later, the body was thrown off in a scooter. "We have recovered the scooter and the things that were used in killing Mohan," Thota said.

First murder

Woman had murdered her husband five years ago

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



As Urmila's husband Ranjeet had been missing for the last five years, the police grew suspicious. After her sustained questioning, she admitted that she had killed him five years ago with the help of her brother-in-law Mohan.

"Urmila had murdered her husband and dumped his body in a septic tank near her house. Following the information, police exhumed his skeleton," he added.

What happened?

Urmila gruesomely killed her husband in front of the children

When asked about her husband's murder, the accused woman told the police that she used to fight with her husband over her relationship with Mohan.

"As per the plan, Urmila stuffed Ranjeet's mouth with clothes with the help of Mohan in front of their children after tying a noose made of wire and also hit him on his head with a hammer," Thota said.

Second murder

Mohan had started to demand money from her for alcohol

Urmila also threatened to kill both her children if they opened their mouths.

Furthermore, Kolar Police Station Inspector Chandrabhan Patel said that Urmila killed Mohan after he started demanding money from her for drinking.

"Besides, he also misbehaved with her children," he added. Urmila has been booked under murder and other offenses in both cases. Her tenant too has been arrested, police said.

55). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/noida/woman-plots-husbands-murder-with-lover-4held/articleshow/83049898.cms

Woman 'plots' husband's murder with lover, 4 held

May 29, 2021

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Noida: Fed up with frequent domestic violence, a woman allegedly plotted the murder of her husband with three men, including her paramour, who executed the crime on the intervening night of May 6-7. All the four have been arrested, police said.

According to police, Sushila (45) who had been married to another man around 20 years ago, left her first husband Lalaram after she met Santram and came to Noida with her five children to stay with him. She subsequently married Santram and the couple started staying in Noida's Kakrala village in Sector 80.

However, Santram soon started beating her frequently and Sushila developed an illwill towards him.

A few months ago, she started talking to Manoj (27), who is much younger to her and the two had an affair.

A few days back, Sushila planned her husband's murder with Manoj and the latter involved his brother Akash and their relative Rajesh in the plan, police said.

On the intervening night of May 6-7, the accused trio knocked on the door of the couple's house and Sushila opened the door.

The trio entered the house and killed Santram. However, his wife told police that the trio had forcefully entered the house and hit her husband's head with bricks when he refused to hand over the keys of his bike.

Additional DCP (central Noida) Ankur Aggarwal said that investigators found the woman's version "suspicious". "Further probe revealed that Sushila was involved in planning the crime and she had links with Manoj," he said. All the four have been arrested in connection with the murder, Aggarwal said.

56). https://indianexpress.com/article/cities/chennai/tamil-nadu-man-working-in-the-us-hireshenchmen-to-kill-his-wife-in-tiruvarur-7330178/

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Tamil Nadu: Man working in the US hires henchmen to kill his wife in Tiruvarur

Jeyabarathi's family was suspicious of the death and visited the accident spot. They spoke to people in the area and registered a complaint with the police presenting some of the evidence they had gathered.

May 29, 2021

During the investigation, the police learnt that in 2015, Jeyabarathi married Vishnuprakash who had been working with an IT firm in the US for more than five years.

In a shocking incident in Kidarankondam town in Tiruvarur, Jeyabarathi, a 28-yearold woman has been murdered by a gang based on the instructions provided by her husband from the US.

On May 21, when Jeyabarathi returned from her work in her two-wheeler, a tata-ace vehicle that was proceeding in the opposite direction hit her at the Kadavaiyaru Bridge.

The vehicle fled the spot and Jeyabarathi was left bleeding on the road. Some passerby found her and rushed her to the government hospital where she succumbed to injuries later.

Jeyabarathi's family was suspicious of the accident and visited the accident spot. They spoke to people in the area and registered a complaint with the Tiruvarur Taluk police station presenting some of the evidence they had gathered. A case under IPC Sections 279 (rash driving or riding on a public way) and 337 (causing hurt by act endangering life or personal safety of others) was registered.

During the investigation, the police learnt that in 2015, Jeyabarathi married Vishnuprakash who had been working with an IT firm in the US for more than five years.



we fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

Due to marital discord, Jeyabarathi left her husband in the US, returned home and took a temporary job at Anthakudi post office.

Despite many attempts by family members, the couple failed to reconcile

Jeyabarathi decided to file divorce and sent a notice to her husband. According to police, an agitated Vishnuprakash threatened Jeyabarathi and her family and feared that he would be forced to pay alimony.

Based on the complaint filed by Jeyabarathi's father Chidambaram, the Tiruvarur police under SP A Kayalvizhi began probing the incident.

Three special teams were formed to collect CCTV footage, CDR analysis and witness examinations.

"We gathered the CCTV footage from her house till the accident spot. We noticed that the same truck that caused the accident followed her previously. We gathered the information and found that the truck belongs to one Senthikumar (40). When we enquired him, he said he did not have any idea about the accident and he had sold the truck. We then investigated and found it was a person named Jegan (37) who had brought the truck alongside his other associates Prasanna (34) and Raja (45). When we questioned them, they gave contradictory versions of the incident. We connected the dots and found out another Senthilkumar who is married to Vishnuprakash's sister, has executed the act. We also came to know that even the truck owner Senthilkumar was involved in this incident and the whole process of buying and selling the truck was drama. Senthilkumar had received instruction from his brother-in-law and has hatched the murder using these men," she said.

The police caught hold of the entire gang within 12 hours of the incident and a case was registered under sections 147,107,249, 120(b), 302, r/w 34 of the IPC. Four accused - truck driver Prasanna, Jegan, Raja, truck owner Senthil Kumar have been remanded.



"Vishnuprakash's brother-in-law Senthikumar tested positive for Covid-19 and is under treatment. He will also be arrested once he recovers from the virus. We have informed the Indian embassy in the US and the main accused Vishnuprakash will be brought here soon," SP A Kayalvizhi said.

57). <a href="https://www.india.com/maharashtra/pune-cctv-video-captures-daughter-in-law-bury-mother-in-lawlaw-after-murder-talegaon-murder-news-4687994/

Pune Woman Kills Mother-in-law, CCTV Captures Her Trying to Dispose of **Body With Husband's Help**

The incident took place at a housing society in Talegaon Dabhade, some 40 kilometres from the city headquarters, on May 21 and came to light a couple of days later.

May 24, 2021

Pune: A 22-year woman allegedly killed her mother-in-law by strangling her with a blouse and later tried to dispose of the body in a gunny sack with the help of her husband, reported PTI quoting Pune police on Monday. The incident took place at a housing society in Talegaon Dabhade, some 40 kilometres from the city headquarters, on May 21 and came to light a couple of days later when some neighbours noticed the accused couple trying to get rid of the sack, an official said.

"Pooja Shinde (22) and Milind Shinde (29) have been arrested for murder and destruction of evidence. The victim has been identified as Baby Shinde. Pooja and the victim had a fight over some issue on May 21 when the two were alone in the house. She strangled Baby, stuffed the body in a gunny sack and hid it on the terrace," said Senior Inspector Bhaskar Jadhay of Talegaon Dabhade police station.

After the sack started emanating a foul smell and got neighbours suspicious, Pooja and Milind tried to dispose of the sack in the thicket nearby on May 23, he said. "Some neighbours alerted the police. We have found CCTV footage from the vicinity

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



showing the couple trying to get rid of the sack. Further probe into the incident is underway," he added.

58). https://www.thehindu.com/news/cities/Delhi/woman-daughter-and-lover-arrested-for-killing-husband/article34609451.ece

Woman, daughter and lover arrested for killing husband

Victim was stabbed multiple times: police

MAY 20, 2021

A 46-year-old woman was arrested along with her lover and daughter for allegedly killing

her husband, the police said on Thursday.

The accused have been identified as Rajbala and Virender(43), both residents of Bharthal,

and Sheetal (23) from Jaffarpur, they said. Virender was previously involved in three cases

of murder, robbery etc. and was released on parole around 10 days ago, they said.

On Tuesday, the police received a PCR callregarding the body of an unknown person in

Chhawla.

They rushed to the spot and found the body of a person of around 45 years. A bike was also

parked near the spot, a senior officer said.

Multiple stab injuries

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

The deceased was identified as Ashok Kumar, a resident of Bagri Mohalla. There were

multiple stab injuries on his body, the officer said.

"During investigation, the police analysed the call details record of the mobile phone. The

last caller on the phone was identified as deceased's daughter Sheetal. She and her mother

Rajbala were interrogated. It was revealed that Rajbala was in a relationship with Virender

and Kumar had suspicion on her," said Deputy C<mark>ommissioner</mark> of Police (Dwarka)

Kumar Meena.

Virender, Sheetal and Rajbala hatched a conspiracy to kill Kumar, the police said.

On Monday, Sheetal called her father near Nirmal Dham and informed Virender.

Thereafter, Virenderfollowed Kumarin a car and killed him by stabbing multiple times on

his chest, stomach and neck, they added.

59). https://indianexpress.com/article/india/mp-chemistry-prof-kills-husband-on-suspicion-of-extra-marital-affair-held-7308843/

MP chemistry prof kills husband on suspicion of extra-marital affair, held

According to police, Mamta Pathak killed Neeraj Pathak, a prominent MBBS doctor in the district, over suspicion of an extramarital affair.

May 10, 2021

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Police said the couple had repeated arguments and Neeraj released a video claiming a threat to his life.

A 63-year-old chemistry professor has been arrested for allegedly drugging and electrocuting her husband in Chhatarpur in Madhya Pradesh.

According to police, Mamta Pathak killed Neeraj Pathak, a prominent MBBS doctor in the district, over suspicion of an extramarital affair. The couple had repeated arguments and Neeraj had also released a video through his advocate stating that he had a threat to his life and that his wife may kill him some day, police said.

The incident took place on April 29 but came to light two days later when Mamta approached Loknath Puram police station on May 1 informing that her husband had died on April 29 at their house. According to the police, in her complaint to the police, Mamta said it was around 9 pm when she had gone to check on her husband for dinner and found him unconscious, after which she realised his pulse was missing. However, she claimed that she did not inform the police as her husband earlier had a fever and she decided to take him for a medical check-up the next day.

"It was the delay in reporting the case that made the police suspicious of her role in his death after she was questioned. She confessed to having murdered her husband after which she was arrested," said Deputy Superintendent of Police Shashank Jain.

Police said Neeraj was undergoing treatment for depression and Mamata allegedly gave him an extra dose of sleeping pills mixed with his food on April 29. After he fell asleep, she allegedly electrocuted him using an extension cord in their bedroom, they said.

The couple have two sons - Niteesh, who recently moved in with his father, and Manas, who lives in Los Angeles, US. Police have claimed that Niteesh is mentally unstable.

Neeraj's brother Pankaj claimed that the couple had been separated for the past 11 years but it was only four months ago that Mamta moved back with him after Neeraj



talked about opting for voluntary retirement as the medical officer of Chhatarpur district hospital.

Pankaj said his brother was locked inside the washroom by Mamta three days before his death and had to call the police control room. "After such incidents... we had sent a police party to their home. However, no action was taken as they had refused to register any complaint," said Jain.

However, Neeraj's family claimed that he tried to speak to the Chhatarpur SP about the matter but could not get an appointment and no FIR was lodged despite his calls to the control room.

Neeraj's younger brother Sharad told The Indian Express, "There are discrepancies in the case and we will be writing to all concerned officials for it to be properly investigated. Mamta moved back with my brother only for his money. Why did she inform about his death 36 hours later and where was she during this time? This needs to be ascertained."

60). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/bengaluru/bengaluru-techie-stabs-hubby-when-asked-about-affair-with-colleague-goes-missing/articleshow/82270662.cms

Bengaluru: Techie stabs husband when asked about affair with colleague, goes missing

Apr 27, 2021

BENGALURU: A 36-year-old software engineer from east Bengaluru went missing after she stabbed her techie husband in the wee hours of Saturday when he asked her about her alleged extramarital affair.

While Ravi Prakash Mishra, 41, a resident of an apartment complex in Seegahalli near Kadugodi, is being treated in a private hospital and is said to be stable, his wife Smita Mishra is missing.



Kadugodi police said they learnt about the incident on Saturday evening when they were alerted about a medicolegal case by the private hospital. Mishra told police he is a software engineer and is working from home due to the pandemic.

"My wife Smita and I were awake till 1.30am on Saturday and were discussing various issues. I asked her about her extramarital affair with a colleague of hers. My wife, who's a software engineer, got angry and took out a kitchen knife. She stabbed me twice in the chest and once on my hand. She attempted to kill me," Mishra told police.

Police suspect Smita rushed her husband to hospital but went missing after she learnt about the medico-legal case. Kadugodi police registered a case of attempt to murder Smita and her colleague based on Mishra's complaint.

Miscreant illegally books bed for patient

Dr Suresh Rudrappa, medical officer, BBMP, Malleswaram, filed a criminal complaint against a miscreant for allegedly booking a bed in a private hospital for a Covid-19 patient by misusing the Palike's email ID. Police said BBMP officials have email ID (westbbmpindex@gmail.com) to book beds online for infected people. They found someone misused the ID and booked a bed on April 11. They came to know about the fraud on April 22 and filed the plaint.

61). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/vadodara/wifes-paramour-his-friend-held-for-murderof-husband/articleshow/82151630.cms

Wife's paramour, his friend held for murder of husband

Apr 20, 2021

Vadodara: It took police just 48 hours to crack the murder case of 30-year-old Atul Thakore, whose body was found at Sevasi village on the outskirts of the city on Saturday night. The rural local crime branch (LCB) sleuths on Monday arrested two accused, one of them allegedly in extra-marital affair with Thakore's wife, for the murder.



The accused duo, identified as Sachin Parmar and Sagar Parmar, both residents of Dharampur, killed Thakore with a knife and iron pipes. The police said that Sachin was in a relationship with Thakore's wife Riddhi for last two years. "They used to meet and interact regularly, but Atul wasn't aware of it. Riddhi used to tell Sachin that her husband had a violent nature and that he used to beat her often. This

angered Sachin who planned to bump off Thakore," said J D Sarvaiya, police sub-

inspector, taluka police station.

Sachin teamed up with his friend Sagar and both decided to murder Thakore, a driver by profession, on Saturday evening. "The accused duo planted two iron pipes at the spot where they had planned to kill Thakore. On Saturday afternoon, Sachin called Thakore and planned to go for a long drive," Sarvaiya added.

Thakore left his home in his four-wheeler and picked up Sachin and Sagar on the way. The accused duo took him to the spot and began assaulting him. While Sachin hit Thakore with iron pipe, Sagar stabbed him with a pocket knife. After disposing off his body in the bushes, the accused removed Thakore's gold chain and two finger-rings worth Rs 2.25 lakh and fled in his car.

Some passer-by spotted Thakore's body on Saturday night and informed the police. Thakore's family members, who had been searching for him, identified his body following which a case of murder was filed at taluka police station. The cops learnt that Thakore's mother was booked under the Prohibition Act in the past so they tried to ascertain if her background had anything to do with the murder.

"During investigations, we learnt about Thakore's wife's affair with Sachin following which we picked him up. After some detailed questioning, he admitted to have committed the murder. We have recovered Thakore's car and gold ornaments from the accused," Sarvaiya said. The police said that prima facie, they haven't found Riddhi's involvement in the crime.

62). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/kolkata/woman-catches-hubby-killing-self-on-cam-held/articleshow/82055409.cms

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



West Bengal: Woman catches hubby killing self on camera, held

Apr 14, 2021

HOWRAH: A 22-year-old woman, who had married a 25-year-old man four months ago after five years of courtship, was arrested by Bally police for allegedly abetting her husband's suicide.

A video that purportedly shows the man killing himself was recovered from her. Though the woman claimed she shot the video thinking that he was only threatening to commit suicide like he had done on other occasions in the past, Howrah City Police said there were inconsistencies in her statement and her claim needed to be probed. She was arrested under IPC 306.

According to police, Amon Shaw and Neha Shukla had married on December 11 last year. The couple, hailing from Liluah, quit their jobs after marriage and Amon started a business. Amon's elder sister Barkha Prasad claimed it was a tour to Delhi Neha undertook alone on March 31 that led to serious differences between the couple. "Amon wanted to go with her but she refused. We suspected that she might be hiding something," said Barkha.

On April 5, Neha returned to Kolkata and sought an immediate divorce despite knowing that her in-laws were going to Vellore for treatment, Barkha claimed.

The Shaw family was still in Vellore when the Bally police asked them to return, saying that Amon had committed suicide at their rented accommodation at Tarka Sidhantha Lane in Bally.

"We were surprised at Neha's extremely calm demeanour. We seized her phone and found the video. When we asked her why she did not stop him, she kept saying that she thought Amon was giving an empty threat. We lodged a police complaint on Monday after which the cops detained her" claimed Barkha.



None from the girl's family were ready to talk to TOI about the incident. The Bally police said they have seized the phone where the video was recorded. "We cannot rule out the possibility that she had some motive in recording this," said an officer.

63). https://www.newindianexpress.com/cities/bengaluru/2021/apr/13/fed-up-with-his-drinking-woman-murders-husband-2289346.html

Fed up with his drinking, woman murders husband

A woman pourakarmika allegedly murdered her husband in JJ Nagar police station limits in the wee hours of Monday.

13th April 2021

BENGALURU: A woman pourakarmika allegedly murdered her husband in JJ Nagar police station limits in the wee hours of Monday. The man was purportedly an alcoholic. The deceased has been identified as Mohan (41), who drove a garbage auto for a living. The police have arrested his wife, Padma (36), for the murder. The couple has three children.

Police said Mohan was addicted to drinking, and would come home drunk every day, which would lead to quarrels with his wife."On Sunday night, Mohan came home drunk and demanded money from his wife to buy more alcohol. The quarrel continued for a few hours, until Padma pushed him down and killed him by stamping her leg on his neck. The incident took place at around 3.30 am," police added.

64). https://www.hindustantimes.com/cities/delhi-news/woman-and-four-accomplices-held-for-killing-her-husband-for-insurance-money-101617905508066.html

Woman and four accomplices held for killing her husband for insurance money



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

The man was murdered allegedly for objecting to his wife's relationship with another man (also arrested) and they wanted to allegedly claim the insurance money after his death, the police said.

APR 08, 2021

Police said the entire murder plot was hatched by the woman and her 32-year-old male friend.

A 35-year-old woman and three others were arrested and a 17-year-old boy was apprehended in connection with the murder of her husband, whose body was found in Sanjay Gandhi Transport Nagar near Samaipur Badli in outer Delhi four days ago.

The man was murdered allegedly for objecting to his wife's relationship with another man (also arrested) and they wanted to allegedly claim the insurance money after his death, the police said on Thursday.

Police said the entire murder plot was hatched by the woman and her 32-year-old male friend. The two hired three persons, including the minor boy, to execute the murder. The five had made two failed attempts to kill the man between March 30 and April 2, before they eventually killed him on the night of April 3 -- by covering his face with a cloth and smashing his head and face with stones at an isolated place in Sanjay Gandhi Transport Nagar, said deputy commissioner of police (outer) Rajiv Ranjan Singh.

DCP Singh said the body was found on April 4 and a murder case was registered at the Samaipur Badli police station. While carrying out a combing operation around the crime scene, the police on April 6 spotted a woman wandering about with a 15-year-old boy.

"As her activities looked suspicious, the police team questioned her. She broke down and confessed to the crime. She disclosed that her friend, Mukesh Walia, was also with her but he fled after seeing the police," said the DCP, adding that Walia was later arrested and his interrogation led to the apprehension of the other three



suspects, two of whom were identified as Sachin and Vikas. The identity of the minor boy has been withheld During the interrogation, DCP Singh said it was revealed that all five persons worked in massage parlours and knew each other. Walia entered into a relationship with the woman and started living with her and her three children, when her husband was admitted to a rehabilitation centre for his alcoholism. When he returned home, he objected to his wife's closeness with Walia and used to assault her as well.

"It was because of that reason that the two planned to kill him and roped in the other three persons," the DCP added.

65). https://www.hindustantimes.com/india-news/barauni-woman-planned-father-in-law-s-murderto-secure-job-for-husband-police-101617172912173.html

Barauni woman planned father-in-law's murder to secure job for husband: **Police**

The government railway police (GRP) in Bihar late Tuesday evening arrested a woman who allegedly planned her father-in-law's murder in Barauni so that her husband could get his job in the railways

MAR 31, 2021

The government railway police (GRP) in Bihar late Tuesday evening arrested a woman who allegedly planned her father-in-law's murder in Barauni so that her husband could get his job in the railways.

The woman allegedly hired contract killers for ?2 lakh and paid them ?90,000 as advance.

Police said that two unidentified assailants barged into the quarter of one Satish Choudhary at South Railway residential colony in Barauni and shot him dead on



March 24. Choudhary, who was posted as a technician in an electric powerhouse of the railways, had returned home from duty when he was shot.

A murder case was lodged against unidentified criminals on the basis of the statement of deceased's son. Following the incident, GRP's superintendent of police Ashok Kumar Singh constituted an SIT to crack the case.

The SIT arrested one of the suspects identified as Sakshi Kumari, the daughter-inlaw of the victim. On sustained interrogation, she broke down and confessed to the crime.

"Everything was well planned, but the accused made some mistake on the basis of which she was nabbed within six days of the incident. During the primary interrogation, the accused confessed that she hatched a conspiracy to eliminate her father-in-law in order to secure a government job for her husband on compensatory grounds if Choudhary died in harness," said Barauni SHO Mohammad Imran Alam.

The SHO said that Sakshi hired contract killers with the help of her boyfriend and offered ?2 lakh. As per a standing circular issued by the department of personnel and training of the Union government, in case of natural death or accidental death of a government employee during his/her service period, the eldest ward of the deceased government servant will be considered for employment in a job suitable to his qualification in a Class 3 or 4 post. The SHO said raids are on to nab Sakshi's boyfriend as well as the contract killers.

In another case, the Patna police cracked the sensational murder of one Amrendra Kumar (48), schoolteacher of Mahendru middle school by arresting his wife, her paramour and two hired killers on Tuesdy. Amrendra was gunned down on March 19 when he and his wife Pratima Kumari (41), a lawyer in Patna City court, along with their daughter were on way to Daniyawan from Ramkrishna Nagar locality in two separate vehicles to make payment for the purchase of a plot of land.

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Two assailants on a bike intercepted Amrendra near Shukulpur and shot him from the back. During investigation police found that the assailants could not touch a sum of ?4 lakh which the victim was carrying.

"Police initially started the investigation as insider role in the murder. Acting on a tip-off two persons identified as -Bimlesh Kumar alias Chhotan and Nikhil Kumar Pandey alias Golu (both from Buxar) - were detained for interrogation," rural SP Kantesh Kumar Mishra said.

"During interrogation they revealed that Sunil Kumar Goswami, close relative of Chhotan hired him as a contract killer to eliminate school teacher and offered ?4 lakh"

Goswami, who is also a lawyer, paid ?50,000 in advance to the killers while Pratima provide location of her husband through Goswami.

"Pratima has admitted her involvement, following which, Goswami was arrested. A motorcycle which was used in the crime was recovered and five cell phones were seized from their possession," the rural SP said.

66). https://bangaloremirror.indiatimes.com/bangalore/crime/woman-lover-gave-supari-to-get-ridof-her-husband/articleshow/81696549.cms

Woman, lover gave supari to get rid of her husband

Mar 26, 2021

On March 19, a man was attacked with lethal weapons and left him to die on the middle of the road. Just days later, the Suddaguntepalya police tracked the attackers.

Unfortunately, the arrest brought to the fore a shocking fact. It turned out that the victim's wife and lover had hired nine supari killers to do away with him. Nine persons have been arrested now, five of whom are teenagers.



The accused have been identified as Afsar Khan (41) and his lover Tasleem Banu (29), Tabrez Pasha (26), Sayed Wasim (26), Venkatesh (19), Barath (18), Yugendra

(19), Chethan (19) and Ibraham (19).

Police said that after attacking Mohammed Shafi on the road in Gurappanapalya, the accused escaped. A case was registered, and later, the police traced and arrested the accused. During the probe, it was revealed that Afsar and Tasleem had given supari to the men.

Afsar had met Tasleem in a wedding two years ago and the two started talking to each other, which later turned into an affair. To get her husband out of the way, Afsar and Tasleem hatched a plan and decided to give a supari. She gained her husband's trust and convinced him to invest Rs 75 lakh in real estate business through Afsar and gave him a commission of Rs. 5 lakh. Under the pretext of meeting him for business, the two continued their affair. But to eliminate Shafi from their lives, they tried to kill him by using black magic and when that did not work, they hired supari killers.

Afsar assigned his relatives, Tabrez and Wasim, who already had a criminal background, to the job. The two involved their friends and gave them Rs. 2 lakh each.

On March 19, Afsar called Shafi to come to Gurappanapalya to take the commission amount for the business and waited with his men to kill him. Once he reached the spot, they killed him and escaped.

Police managed to arrest nine people in connection with the case and are on the lookout for others.

67). https://www.newindianexpress.com/cities/thiruvananthapuram/2021/mar/25/woman-lover-stab-husbandto-death-2281129.html

Woman, lover stab husband to death in Thiruvananthapuram



A homemaker and her lover were arrested by the Aryanad police on Wednesday for the alleged murder of her husband who died of stab wounds.

25th March 2021

THIRUVANANTHAPURAM: A homemaker and her lover were arrested by the Aryanad police on Wednesday for the alleged murder of her husband who died of stab wounds. Anju, 26, and her paramour Sreeju, 30, were charged with fatally stabbing Arun at their house near Kulappada on the outskirts of the capital city.

Aryanad police said Anju and Sreeju -- who was Arun's friend -- had been in a relationship for quite some time. Being an AC mechanic who was employed in the capital city, Arun used to visit his wife only once in a while. After the relationship between Arun and Anju became strained recently, Anju gravitated towards Sreeju, who worked as a lorry driver, police said.

Arun grew bitter after learning about the relationship from his friends. On Tuesday, he came to Anju's house without informing her. Sreeju too was present there. The two had a duel over the matter and in the middle of a melee, Sreeju stabbed Arun, the police said.

Though neighbours rushed the injured Arun to hospital, his life could not be saved. Sreeju fled the house leaving behind his two-wheeler. The woman was arrested from her place while Sreeju was nabbed from his house at Anad.

68). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/bengaluru/bengaluru-woman-two-sons-hire-contract-killer-for-rs-6-lakh-to-murder-her-farmer-husband/articleshow/81581470.cms

Bengaluru: Woman, two sons hire contract killer for Rs 6 lakh to murder her farmer-husband

Mar 19, 2021



BENGALURU: A property-related dispute between a man and his family members ended in his murder. The culprits, however, made it look like he had died in a road accident.

Probe by Whitefield traffic police revealed Subbarayappa, 58, a farmer from Gunjur, was killed in an accident that was executed according to a plan.

Police said a speeding SUV hit Subbarayappa's moped around 7.45pm on January 21 on Nerige-Gunjur Road. Whitefield traffic police took up a hit-and-run case against unknown miscreants based on a complaint from Subbarayappa's elder son GS Devaraj.

The villagers, however, suspected something amiss and informed police. M Narayana, deputy commissioner of police (traffic east), inspector SR Manjunath and other police officials visited the spot. They too suspected something foul within 100 metres of a speedbreaker on the road, where the accident occurred. They thought any vehicle speeding immediately after a speed-breaker seemed improbable.

Narayana formed a special team to trace the vehicle and identified it as the one belonging to a car rental firm. A person named Anil Kumar, 28, from Gunjurpalya had booked the vehicle for four days starting January 2.

"Our police personnel scanned footages from more than 80 CCTV cameras in the locality, collected GPS data of the said car from the rental firm and also analysed the call records of Kumar and Subbarayappa before zeroing in on the former. He confessed to the crime and revealed that he had taken a Rs 6-lakh contract to kill Subbarayappa in a road accident. Subbarayappa's wife Yashodamma and children GS Bharath and GS Devaraj had paid him Rs 4.3 lakh till the time of his arrest. An advocate planned the entire crime," said DCP Narayan.

Plot thickens

According to police, Subbarayappa had got around an acre of agricultural land from his family's ancestral property. He didn't have good relationship with his wife and



would threaten his son that he wouldn't give his property to them if they didn't take good care of him.

"A few years ago, Yashodamma and her sons, Bharath, a lecturer and Devaraj, a farmer, asked Subbarayappa to give them surety for a loan they were taking to start a business. Subbarayappa agreed to it, but his sons got ownership of Subbarayappa's property transferred to them as a gift. Subbarayappa got angry on learning about the gift deed and filed a civil suit against his wife and sons. The trio planned to kill him and hired Kumar, a childhood friend of Devaraj, to execute their plan," a police officer said.

Cops said Yashodamma and her sons approached an advocate on how to murder Subbarayappa. The advocate allegedly drew up the murder plot. Devaraj chose Kumar, a driver by profession, to execute their plan.

On January 10, Kumar purchased a new sim and booked the car using the same number. He destroyed the mobile and sim minutes after the murder. He then borrowed a cellphone from a passerby and called Yashodamma to inform them about the murder. Kumar also took help from his friends - Nagesh and Dhanush - to execute the job.

Subbarayappa had grown flat beans (avarekai) on his one-acre plot. Kumar contacted him on the pretext of purchasing the beans and used the temporary sim to communicate with him.

Subbarayappa was on his way to deliver flat beans to Kumar, when the plan was executed. His call reports revealed Kumar had made the last call to him on the day of murder. Kumar drove the rental vehicle to Nagesh's village in Mulabagil taluk. They changed the bonnet, lights and other parts of the SUV to destroy evidence. Whitefield traffic police arrested Kumar and handed him over to Varthur police for further probe. Yashodamma, Bharath, Devaraj and Kumar's friends Nagesh and Dhanush are at large. The advocate too is absconding.

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



69). https://www.indiatoday.in/crime/story/nagpur-woman-kills-husband-four-wives-arrested-

1778344-2021-03-12

Nagpur: Woman kills husband for having four more wives; arrested

The Nagpur police on Thursday arrested a 28-year-old woman for allegedly killing her husband who had four other wives.

March 12, 2021

The Nagpur police on Thursday arrested a 28-year-old woman for allegedly killing her husband who had four other wives.

The accused identified as Swati Laxman Malik, was the fifth wife of the deceased Laxman Ramlal Malik, 65, a resident of Jaripatka, police said.

According to police, Laxman had disowned his younger son from Swati as he suspected her fidelity.

On Monday, Swati had allegedly met Laxman at his friend's office where he was staying after leaving home. She then tied his hands behind a chair and they got physically intimate, after which she allegedly slit his throat with a knife.

After learning from a cab driver that he had dropped Swati outside Laxman's place on Monday, police grilled her and she confessed to the crime," an official said.

The two used to have disputes over money, he said.

According to police, Laxman, who retired as sanitation worker from a hospital, did not get along with any of his five wives or his children.

70). https://gulfnews.com/world/asia/india/india-wife-kills-husband-buries-him-in-backyard-of-their-home-1.77787596

India: Wife kills husband, buries him in backyard of their home

Agarwal had gone missing on February 6, his first wife lodged a complaint

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



March 12, 2021

Nousheen Begum killed her husband Gagan Agarwal and buried him in a ditch dug for a septic tank in the backyard of their home.

Hyderabad: Police in Telangana have cracked the case of a man who went missing from his home more than a month ago and arrested his wife on charges of his murder.

According to Rachakonda police commissioner Mahesh Bhagwat in a gory end to an inter community marriage, Nousheen Begum killed her husband Gagan Agarwal and buried him in a ditch dug for a septic tank in the backyard of their home.

Agarwal and Begum both 38 had married at Agarwal Samaj center in July last year after he had divorced his first wife but their story turned sour and ended up in murder. For both of them it was their second marriage. After marriage Begum was renamed as Maryada Agarwal.

Police also arrested her friend Sunil Kumar for helping her in committing the crime.

Police officials said Gagan Agarwal had gone missing on February 6 and his first wife lodged a police complaint.

Police probe later revealed that Begum killed him at their home in Mansoorabad, outskirts of Hyderabad and dumped his body in the ditch with the help of Kumar.

Daily visits

Begum left her home for her maternal home but continued to visit daily to ensure that no body suspected her. She told the police that she used to come home on the pretext of feeding the family cat but the real purpose was to ensure that the body was buried well by throwing the waste material of the house in the ditch.

Satisfied that nobody was suspecting her, Begum visited Ajmer for a few days where Kumar joined her.



Police grew suspicious about her hand in her husband going missing and grilled her bringing the facts to light.

During the questioning she revealed that she murdered her husband as he was harassing her daughter from her first marriage.

Family members of Agarwal alleged she killed him to usurp his wealth.

71). https://www.india.com/news/india/chilling-murder-hyderabad-woman-kills-her-husband-buries-him-in-the-backyard-of-their-home-4483301/

Chilling Murder: Hyderabad Woman Kills Her Husband, Buries Him in The Backyard of Their Home

Shockingly enough, when the police interrogated her on Wednesday, Nousheen finally confessed that on February 6, she had murdered her husband with the help of her friend Sunil.

March 11, 2021

Hyderabad: A chilling case of murder has been reported from Andhra Pradesh's Hyderabad where a woman murdered her husband and buried his body in the backyard of their home in Hyderabad. The incident came to light on Wednesday. According to the police investigation, the deceased Gagan Agarwal (38) had divorced his wife two years ago, and married Nousheen Begum (38) in July last year. It was a second marriage for both of them.

However, Agarwal went missing from February 6 this year, prompting his brother and wife to approach the police. After a missing person complaint was filed, Nousheen Begum locked her house and returned to her maternal home in the old city. Shockingly enough, when the police interrogated her on Wednesday, Nousheen finally confessed that on February 6, she had murdered her husband with the help of her friend Sunil. The duo then dug a pit in the backyard and buried Agarwal's body.

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

ACP Purushottam Reddy said that Nousheen Begum has claimed that she killed her husband for allegedly harassing her daughter.

Nousheen Begum was taken to the crime spot and the corpse was recovered along with other evidences of the crime. While the second accused, Sunil, is absconding and efforts are on to nab him, the police are investigating the possibility of the involvement of others.

72). https://www.ndtv.com/delhi-news/delhi-ride-by-shooting-victims-wife-held-for-conspiring-to-kill-him-2388460

Delhi Woman Had Affair, Planned Husband's Murder: Cops In Shooting Case

The injured Bhimraj is undergoing treatment at the All India Institute of Medical Sciences, New Delhi.

March 11, 2021

The police has arrested 41-year-old Babita in the murder case of her husband.

New Delhi: The police have arrested a 41-year-old woman for conspiring with a person, with whom she was allegedly having an affair, to kill her husband who was yesterday shot at in South Delhi's Defence Colony area. The victim, a contractual driver with BSES Rajdhani Power, survived the gunshot to his neck.

The police today arrested the woman, identified as Babita, and her partner, 23-year-old Rohan, who attacked her husband, the 45-year-old Bhimraj, a resident of Chirag Delhi.

The incident took place yesterday morning a little before 9am - the police were informed that a motorcycle rider had shot Bhimraj while he was inside a car in the Andrews Ganj locality.

The injured man was shifted to the All India Institute of Medical Sciences (AIIMS) where he is undergoing treatment. Prima facie, the police viewed the incident as based on enmity, according to a PTI report.



CCTV footage from the area showed the bike used by the attacker, but the registration number was not immediately visible, a police statement said. An expanded search led the police to zero-in on the number, based on which they used the insurance details to approach a resident of the Rana Pratap Nagar shantytown. The man, however, said he had sold the boke to a persona named Lakhan, a Kamala Nagar resident. Lakhan, in turn, led the police to Rohan, alias Manish, of Govindpuri, to whom the vehicle had subsequently been sold, the police said. The police also found CCTV footage of Rohan walking away after parking the bike and carrying a helmet.

CCTV footage shows Rohan walking by after parking the bike.

On being questioned, Rohan initially told officials that he had been in a confrontation with Bhimraj in a road-rage incident a few days ago. Yesterday's attack, he said, was a culmination of that quarrel. The investigators, however, felt something amiss after going through the victim's and Rohan's call records. Further questioning unravelled the 23-year-old's story, according to the police.

He then revealed his four-month-old romantic affair with Babita, and told the police that Bhimraj, after coming to know of the matter, had beaten up his wife. She, in turn, asked Rohan to kill him so that they could unite, the police said. On her instigation, he bought a country-made firearm and ammunition and carried out yesterday's attack.

73). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/mumbai/mumbai-woman-held-for-killing-husband-invirar/articleshow/81395830.cms

Mumbai: Woman held for killing husband in Virar

Mar 8, 2021

MUMBAI: A Virar woman in Mumbai has been arrested for allegedly killing her husband on Sunday using a kitchen knife.

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Domestic violence is suspected to be the cause.

The matter came to light when Neha Pawar (29) called up a relative informing that her husband Lokesh (30) had met with a motorbike accident in the wee hours of Sunday and was serious.

The relative rushed to the couple's fourth floor flat in Jeevdani Apartment, Chandansar, Virar (east) at around 3.30am.

He was shocked to find Lokesh lying in a pool of blood.

The two-wheeler was parked in the building compound and there was no sign of an accident.

He informed the Virar police who reached the flat and arrested Neha.

The body has been sent for autopsy.

Neha told the police that they fought over trivial domestic issues and in a fit of anger, she stabbed him on the abdomen. He bled to death.

The couple's seven-year-old son was at his grandparents' home.

Lokesh worked for an event management company.

The couple were colleagues in the company, where they fell in love and married eight years ago.

The couple stayed in Nalasopara and had moved to the rented flat in Virar a year ago.

Neha told the police that Lokesh had turned alcoholic in the past few years and used to torture her physically.

Police suspect that the harassment may have got worse during the lockdown.

A case of murder has been registered against Neha.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



She is in police custody till March 11.

74). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/jaipur/woman-lover-held-for-murder-of-physically-challenged-husband/articleshow/81338120.cms

Woman, lover held for murder of physically challenged husband in Alwar

Mar 5, 2021

ALWAR: Solving the murder case of a 34-year-old man who was physically challenged, the ANEB police station of Alwar on Thursday arrested wife of the deceased and her male companion for the conspiracy and execution.

Soon after visiting the crime scene, police was confident about the role of the wife of the deceased and thus she was taken in custody for interrogation. Sanjay was found dead under mysterious circumstances at his home on March 2.

"After the murder when we visited the spot, the activities of Laxmi, 30, the wife of the man who was murdered, were a little suspicious. We took her in custody and a woman cop interrogated her sternly," said a senior police officer on Thursday.

It was found that the woman had an affair with Ravindra, who is a cousin of her husband, for the past 15 years. "The woman stated that after the accident of her husband Sanjay, he was bed-ridden and she was not allowed to go outside every now and then. Thus the woman had planned for the murder and with the help of her male companion, she eliminated her husband," the officer added.

After getting corroborating evidences and confession of the woman, police on Thursday arrested Laxmi and Ravindra.

Police said Ravindra visited Laxmi in the afternoon on Tuesday and both strangulated the victim. "The matter came to light when Sanjay's son returned and saw his father bleeding profusely from the ears. His mother was missing from home. Thereafter, the family raised an alarm and intimated us," the officer added. The couple has two married daughters and a son.



75). https://www.tribuneindia.com/news/patiala/mother-her-lover-arrested-for-2019-twin-murder-of-two-children-in-patiala-220051

Mother, her lover arrested for 2019 twin murder of two children in Patiala

In July 2019, the disappearance of the two siblings from Kheri Gandian village of Ghanaur block in the district had led to huge protests against police and had become a political issue

Mar 04, 2021

A less than 30 second call which later went unexplained and some technical details led the Patiala police to solve an over year-and-a-half old twin murder case with the arrest of the mother of the victims and her lover.

The police on Wednesday arrested the mother of the two kids and her lover, related to her husband, on charges of murder.

Patiala SSP Vikramjeet Duggal said Manjit Kaur (mother of the kids) and her lover Baljit Singh hatched a conspiracy to eliminate both the kids as they felt they might come in the way of their marriage in the future.

"Baljit Singh took the children along on the pretext of a joyride and showing them the canal waters, where the kids would play and enjoy. As they reached the banks of the canal, Baljit Singh pushed both the kids into canal waters and left the place, leaving the innocent kids to die," said Duggal.

In July 2019, the disappearance of the two siblings from Kheri Gandian village of Ghanaur block in the district had led to huge protests against police and had become a political issue.

The infamous case had hogged the limelight in 2019 when brothers, Hasandeep and Jashandeep, aged 6 and 10, respectively, went missing and later their bodies were recovered from Sarala head of Bhakra canal, later the family did not identify the bodies.



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

"All round efforts on all fronts by the investigation team led by DSP Ghanour, Jaswinder Singh Tiwana and his team resulted in the detection of the case," said the SSP.

Insiders said the clinching evidence was found in which Baljit Singh who was working at his denting shop, received a phone call of few seconds just half an hour before the alleged murders and later that phone number was switched off.

"Police investigations found that the phone was made from a SIM card issued to Baljit Singh. He was rounded up and when grilled by police, he accepted his involvement claiming that the phone was with Manjit Kaur who had called to tell him that the kids were left alone near the canal," they said.

"Finally the team could recreate the entire chain of events, connecting each and every single dot to conclude that the accused were actually the perpetrators of this sensational and heinous crime," said Duggal.

Police have arrested both accused and added Sections 302 and 120-B of Indian Penal Code and have procured five days police remand of the two accused.

76). https://indianexpress.com/article/explained/explained-the-case-of-amrohas-shabnam-the-first-woman-likely-to-hanged-after-independence-7195194/

Explained: Who is Shabnam, the first woman who could be hanged since 1947?

Shabnam along with her lover Saleem was convicted of killing seven members of her family in 2008. If executed, she will be the first woman in independent India to be hanged for a crime.

March 4, 2021

On February 18, the 12-year-old son of Shabnam, a death row convict from Uttar Pradesh's Amroha, appealed to President Ram Nath Kovind to "forgive" his mother. The same day, Shabman filed a second mercy petition with the Governor of Uttar Pradesh and the President of India, both of whom have earlier rejected her plea.



If executed, Shabnam will be the first woman in independent India to be hanged for a crime.

Only one jail in India -- the one in Mathura -- has the provisions for hanging a woman convict. Pawan Kumar, the hangman in the December 2012 New Delhi gangrape case, has recently been quoted as saying by media outlets that he had been to the Mathura jail to see if the execution room was in working order.

What Shabnam was convicted of

Shabnam along with her lover Saleem was convicted of killing seven members of her family in 2008 -- father Shaukat Ali (55), mother Hashmi (50), elder brother Anees (35), Anees's wife Anjum (25), younger brother Rashid (22), cousin Rabia (14), and Arsh, Anees's 10-month-old son.

Shabnam, belonging to the Saifi Muslim community, lived in Bawankhedi, a village in Hasanpur tehsil of Amroha in western Uttar Pradesh. A post-graduate in two subjects, English and Geography, she worked as a shiksha mitra (government school teacher). Her family was opposed to her relationship with Saleem, a Class VI dropout, who worked at a wood sawing unit outside their home and belonged to the Pathan community.

According to the prosecution case, on the intervening night of April14-15, Shabnam sedated six of her family members -- everyone except the baby Arsh. Saleem then chopped their heads off with an axe, while Shabnam held them by their hair. She throttled her 10-month-old nephew. With the rest of her family dead, Shabnam would have been the sole heir to their house and other property.

When Shabnam and Saleem were arrested five days after the crime, they were both in their 20s, and Shabnam was seven weeks pregnant. In December of that year, she gave birth to her son.

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



In 2010, an Amroha sessions court sentenced them to death, which was upheld by the Allahabad High Court in 2013 and the Supreme Court in May 2015. Within 10 days, however, the Apex Court stayed the death warrants.

In September 2015, then-Uttar Pradesh Governor Ram Naik rejected Shabnam's plea for mercy, which she had sought on the ground of her responsibilities towards her son, Mohammad Taj. In August 2016, then President Pranab Mukherjee rejected her mercy petition.

In January 2020, a Supreme Court bench headed by CJI SA Bobde upheld the death sentence.

What Shabnam claimed

Shabnam was the one who had raised the alarm about her family's murder. She had initially claimed that unknown assailants had entered her home and killed everyone.

However, during the trial, the couple turned against each other. The 2015 Supreme Court judgment says that in her Section 313 statement, Shabnam said Saleem had entered the house with a knife through the roof and killed all her family members while she was asleep. Saleem, on the other hand, said he reached the house "only on the request of Shabnam" and that when he reached there, she confessed to having killed the others.

Seven years after the crime, when her son was being sent to foster care, Shabnam had claimed she feared for his life, as the "people who had killed her family over a property dispute could harm him too".

Legal options still available with Shabnam

Before she is hanged, Shabnam still has some legal remedies left with her. On February 19, the day after she filed fresh mercy petitions with the Governor and the President, Shabnam's lawyer, Advocate Shreya Rastogi, said in a statement, "Shabnam has very important constitutional remedies that remain to be exercised." These include the right to challenge the rejection of her mercy petition before the



Allahabad High Court and the Supreme Court on various grounds and also the right to file a curative petition in the Supreme Court against the decision on the review petition."

The curative petition can challenge the Supreme Court decision of January 2020, which upheld her death sentence.

Also, under the law, if multiple people have been sentenced to death in the same case, they have to be executed together. So, Shabnam and Saleem can be hanged only after both of them exhaust all their legal recourses.

Shabnam's son

Shabnam's son stayed with her in jail for the first few years of his life. In 2015, he had to be sent to foster care as according to the jail manual, women inmates can't keep children above six years of age with them.

Taj now lives with journalist Usman Saifi, who was Shabnam's college junior, and his wife Suhina.

Saifi had told The Indian Express in 2015: "The Shabnam you hear of, the woman on death row, is not the Shabnam I know. We went to the same college... She once paid my college fee when I couldn't, she would help me with my notes and stand up for me in college. All this, just like an elder sister would. So when this happened, I was shocked. I told my wife that I owe a lot to Shabnam and must do this for her."

Other women on death row in India

According to a 2016 report on the death penalty in India by National Law University, New Delhi, 12 women are on death row in the country, and all belong to "backward classes and religious minorities".

Another case where the convicts' mercy petitions has been rejected by the President is that of Renuka Shinde and Seema Mohan Gavit, sisters convicted of kidnapping and killing several children in Maharashtra towns between 1990 and 1996.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Charged along with their mother Anjana with the kidnapping of 13 children and the murder of 10 of them, they were convicted by the Supreme Court in 2006 of five of those murders, besides the kidnappings. According to the sisters' defence counsel, the murders were committed by their mother -- who died two years after their arrest in 1996 -- and the sisters were framed by Kiran Shinde, Renuka's husband, who turned approver.

The women would kidnap children to use them either as props or distractions during pickpocketing and petty thefts. Later, they would kill them.

The sisters were convicted by a Kolhapur sessions court in June 2001. The Bombay High Court upheld the death penalty given to them in 2004, and the Supreme Court in 2006. In 2014, then-President Pranab Mukherjee rejected their mercy petition.

77). https://www.indiatoday.in/cities/hyderabad/story/toddler-nephew-murdered-by-woman-1775039-2021-03-03

Upset over nephew getting close to husband, Hyderabad woman kills toddler by throwing him off building

Upset over her husband paying more attention to their nephew, a woman threw her 3-year-old nephew off the building. The woman tied up the boy and tossed him off the building, resulting in his death.

March 3, 2021

Upset over her husband paying more attention to their nephew, a woman threw her 3-year-old nephew off the building. The woman tied up the boy and tossed him off the building, resulting in his death.

The incident was reported under Bhavaninagar police station limits near Charminar where the 22-year-old accused Ayesha threw her nephew Noonan to his death from the second floor.



Ayesha was allegedly upset over not having her own baby and the nephew getting close to her husband and the family.

The family of two brothers, Mohammad Etheshamuddin (32) and Sujauddin (27). resided in the same building with their wives. While the elder brother had a son, the younger brother had no child.

On Tuesday, the wife of the younger brother tied up her nephew and tossed him off the building, which caused severe injuries to the 3-year-old boy. He was rushed to a hospital where the toddler succumbed.

Police have registered a case and has launched an investigation into the matter. The accused has been taken into custody.

78). https://www.timesnownews.com/mumbai/article/mumbai-lady-cop-paramour-hire-hitmen-to-murder-her-husband-arrested/727734

Mumbai: Lady cop, paramour hire hitmen to murder her husband; arrested

Mar 03, 2021

A woman and her lover allegedly hatched a plan to murder her husband and hired three men for the job.

KEY HIGHLIGHTS

A man was allegedly murdered by three hitmen hired by his wife and her lover

The accused had been in a relationship from 2014

Mumbai: A woman and her paramour allegedly hired hitmen to murder her husband. The three men, hired for eliminating the lady cop's husband were nabbed by the police. The incident took place on February 17. The accused wanted to pass off the murder as an accident.



The accused were identified as Snehal and Vikas Pashte. Both Snehal and constable Pashte worked at the Vasai police station and had an affair. Snehal's husband was identified as Pundalik Patil.

Accused were dating since 2014

Pashte, who works as a constable, is married and has a child. Pashte and Snehal were in a relationship since 2014 and he used to visit her residence in Pundalik's absence. The people working at the police station were also aware of the illicit affair.

Pundalik, who used to stop by at the police station to give food to his wife, also knew about the affair. As per the cops, Snehal has Rs 2.5 lakh to Pashte, asking him to eliminate her husband. Pashte hired three men - Swapnil Govari, Avinash Bhoir and Vishal Patil - to murder Pundalik.

On February 17, the three men hired Pundalik's autorickshaw to go to Manor and when they reached Dhekale village, they asked him to stop the vehicle. The men stepped down from the auto on the pretext of answering nature's call and thrashed Pundalik with an iron rod, The Times of India reported. The man breathed his last on the spot.

The accused made an attempt to place Pundalik's body on the highway to make it look like an accident. They, however, fled from the spot when they were unable to pick up the body. The accused hired Pundalik's auto twice before the murder.

After the murder, the accused were arrested and remanded to police custody on Wednesday. The iron rod used to kill the man was not recovered.

79). https://www.newindianexpress.com/nation/2021/mar/03/maharashtra-woman-arrested-along-with-lover-and-sister-for-killing-husband-2271799.html

Maharashtra woman arrested along with lover and sister for killing husband

Probe revealed that Shaikh's wife was having an affair with the auto rickshaw driver and when Shaikh learnt about it, the accused hatched a conspiracy to kill him.



03rd March 2021

THANE: Three persons including a woman and her lover have been arrested here for allegedly killing her husband, police said.

The body of Ahmed Shaikh (35) was found with his throat slit under a bridge in Mumbra area two days ago.

His wife, her alleged lover who is an auto rickshaw driver and her sister were arrested on Tuesday.

Probe revealed that Shaikh's wife was having an affair with the auto rickshaw driver and when Shaikh learnt about it, the accused hatched a conspiracy to kill him.

Shaikh was killed on February 27, police said.

Further probe was on.

80). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/mumbai/maharashtra-woman-constable-among-5-held-for-murder-of-her-husband/articleshow/81315370.cms

Maharashtra: Woman constable among 5 held for murder of her husband

Mar 3, 2021

PALGHAR: Five persons, including a woman constable and her paramour, who is also a policeman, were arrested in Maharashtra's Palghar for allegedly killing her 38-year-old husband and faking it as an accident, a police official said on Wednesday.

The body of the victim Pundalik Patil, a rickshaw driver, had been found in Dhokale village on the Mumbai- Ahmedabad highway on February 18, Palghar district Superintendent of Police (SP) Dattatreya Shinde told reporters.

"An offence under IPC section 302 (murder) was registered then against unidentified persons at Manor police station," he said.



During the probe, it came to light that the victim's wife, a police constable in Vasai, was in love with her colleague, also a constable there. The victim knew about the affair and was strongly against it. The couple used to frequently quarrel over that

"His wife hatched a conspiracy with her paramour to kill her husband. The duo took help of three others. The trio hired a rickshaw in the wee hours and took the victim on the Mumbai-Ahmedabad highway in the wee hours and hit him with a hard and blunt object on his head. He died on the spot, following which they overturned the rickshaw to fake it was an accident," he said.

81). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/delhi/woman-kills-husband-for-abusing-her-in-front-of-kids/articleshow/81160802.cms

Delhi: Woman kills husband for abusing her in front of kids

Feb 23, 2021

issue, Shinde said.

NEW DELHI: A 35-year-old woman has been arrested for allegedly killing her husband in their south Delhi's Fatehpur Beri home for abusing and thrashing her every day in front of their children. The woman reportedly strangled the man to death using her saree during one such clash on Sunday.

The accused woman has been identified as Sarita Devi, and her husband, Sikandar Sahni, was an alcoholic. The 38-year-old man was also suffering from chronic tuberculosis.

Sahni was brought to Safdarjung Hospital in an unconscious state by his wife. He was found dead and the matter was reported to police. The cops found ligature marks on the neck, indicating that the man had been murdered. A case of murder was registered to probe the death.

DCP (South) Atul Thakur said a crime team and a forensics team were also sent to the spot. "When the deceased's wife was questioned about his death, she gave misleading statements. But CCTV camera footage and local enquiries revealed that



no one had visited the couple on that night. When the woman was questioned again with facts, she confessed to have killed her husband," Thakur said.

The DCP said the woman disclosed that her husband was an alcohol addict and did not work. "She said he used to beat and abuse her daily in front of her children. She said that during one such clash, she strangled him using a saree," he said.

In another incident in northeast Delhi's Khajuri Khas, a 64-year-old woman was killed allegedly by her son after she refused to lend him money for alcohol on Sunday night. When Lalli Devi refused to give money, Sushil Pandey (22) picked up a screwdriver and attacked her multiple times with it. Devi's husband immediately informed police and Pandey was arrested. A case of murder has been registered.

82). https://www.timesnownews.com/india/article/up-woman-gets-husband-killed-for-opposing-her-extra-marital-affair-3-including-paramour-held/724196

UP: Woman gets husband killed for opposing her extra-marital affair; 3 including paramour held

Feb 23, 2021

RK Shahi, Circle Officer Sardhana, said that Pawan was killed by his wife and her paramour as he used to oppose her extra-marital affair.

KEY HIGHLIGHTS

Pawan's body was found from the Upper Ganga Canal in Masuri, Ghaziabad, on February 16.

To deflect suspicion from her, Pawan's wife left for her parents' house in the night.

Meerut: Police in Meerut district of Uttar Pradesh claimed to have solved the murder mystery of a man. The victim Pawan had disappeared from Dehra village under Jani police station a week back.



His body was found from the Upper Ganga Canal in Masuri, Ghaziabad, on February 16. Police have now said that Pawan's wife got him killed with the help of her paramour and his friend.

To deflect suspicion from her, she had left for her parents' house in the night. Police have now arrested all the three accused and sent them to jail last Friday, according to a report in Hindi daily Hindustan.

Addressing a press conference, CO Sardhana, RK Shahi, told reporters that Pawan's wife Jyoti bumped him off with the help of her paramour Pramod and his friend Pankaj.

Pawan used to oppose her extra-marital affair and for this reason, his wife got him killed, said the police officer.

"Just before the murder, Jyoti left for her parents' home to deflect any suspicion from her. The woman's paramour first made Pawan drink liquor and later strangled him to death. Later, his body was dumped in the Ganga canal in Masuri. The two accused were detained on Thursday night. Upon questioning, the two confessed to their crime," said RK Shahi.

83). https://www.newindianexpress.com/cities/delhi/2021/feb/22/woman-held-for-murdering-husband-in-delhis-fatehpur-beri-2267340.html

Woman held for murdering husband in Delhi's Fatehpur Beri

During interrogation, Sarita Devi disclosed that her husband Sikandar Sahni was addicted to liquor despite being a chronic tuberculosis patient and was not doing any work.

22nd February 2021

NEW DELHI: A 35-year-old woman was arrested on the charges of allegedly murdering her husband in the Fatehpur Beri area of the national capital, the police said on Monday.



According to Delhi Police, the deceased Sikandar Sahni was brought to Safdarjung Hospital on Sunday by his wife Sarita Devi and was declared brought dead.

"The post-mortem report of the body was conducted at Safdarjung Hospital and during the post-mortem, the doctor observed multiple ligature marks on his neck and revealed that the deceased was murdered," the police said.

The South District Crime Team and Forensic Science Laboratory (FSL) team visited the spot for investigation and a case was registered at Fatehpur Beri police station and an investigation was taken up.

During interrogation, she disclosed that her husband was addicted to liquor despite being a chronic tuberculosis patient and was not doing any work. He used to beat her daily and abuse her in front of her children. She strangulated him with a saree, the police alleged.

Further investigation is in progress.

84). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/chandigarh/haryana-woman-paramour-held-for-husbands-murder/articleshow/80988919.cms

Haryana: Woman, lover held for husband's murder in Yamunanagar district

Feb 16, 2021

Haryana: Woman, lover held for husband's murder in Yamunanagar district

YAMUNANAGAR: The Yamunanagar police in Haryana on Tuesday arrested a woman and her lover allegedly for murdering her husband.

The body of Tilak Raj (26) - who worked as a labourer in the crusher zone area in Ballewala - was buried in the verandah of their house in Khizrabad area of Yamunanagar district.

Palo Devi and her lover Sohail Khan would be produced in the Bilaspur court on Wednesday, police said.



After Tilak went missing on January 14, his wife Palo Devi lodged a complaint with Partap Nagar police station on January 22.

Partap Nagar police station house officer (SHO) inspector Balraj Singh said, "Palo Devi lodged a false complaint that her husband went missing. In her complaint on January 22, Palo Devi stated that her husband Tilak Raj was a drug addict and had left home on January 15 at about 8am. He has not returned home yet."

"On Tuesday, Tilak's sister and her husband lodged a complaint alleging that Tilak had been murdered by her sister-in-law Palo Devi in connivance with her lover Sohail Khan. Accordingly, we held Palo and Sohail. They confessed to have murdered Tilak on January 14 night and buried the body in the home," Balraj Singh added.

"Palo had been married to Tilak for four years and both have a daughter. She had an extra-marital affair with Sohail and both murdered him by strangulating using a rope," he added.

"We have recovered the body which has been sent for the post-mortem," said the SHO.

A case has been registered and investigation is on.

85). https://www.outlookindia.com/website/story/india-news-police-arrest-nagpur-woman-lover-for-killing-husband/374076

Nagpur: Woman Kills Husband With Help Of Lover; Arrested

The husband-wife duo often quarrelled over the latter's extramarital affair, police said

13 February 2021

A 38-year-old woman in Nagpur, along with her lover's help allegedly killed her husband. Both were arrested by Nagpur police on Friday four days ago.



Both the accused, Sarita Shekhar Kanojia (38) and Pankaj Chandrakant Kadu (25), are residents of Sonegaon, Juni Vasti, Khamla Road.

Sarita lived with her husband Shekhar in Sharda Nagar area where they ran an ironing shop, said police sources

Sarita had an affair with Kadu who lived the same area, following which Shekhar left home and started to live with his brother, police said.

When Shekhar returned home after a few months and frequently quarreled with Sarita over her extramarital affair, she and Kadu decided to kill him, police said.

On Monday morning, the duo allegedly killed Shekhar by attacking him with sharp weapons.

Sarita then called the Police Control Room and said her husband was lying unconscious. When the police arrived, she and Kadu fled.

Both were arrested on Friday under IPC section 302 (murder) and further probe is on, police said.

86). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/faridabad/story-of-a-murder-a-body-in-a-drain-a-dead-man-who-texted/articleshow/80742605.cms

Story of a murder... A body in a drain & a dead man who 'texted'

Feb 8, 2021

FARIDABAD: When an investigation trail led police to Dinesh Dhawan's house in the last week of January, his wife Anu greeted them. What, she inquired, had brought them to her doorstep? The cops asked about her husband's whereabouts. She told them work had taken him to Jharkhand for a couple of weeks.

She asked again what was wrong. They had been texting regularly. She showed the cops some of the messages. Surely, if something was wrong, she would know?



It was the discovery of a body on January 28 - when it was found bobbing at the surface of the drain in the Dabua area of the NCR city - that the police were investigating. Inquiries, locally, revealed some of Dhawan's friends and acquaintances had been wondering where he was. They hadn't seen him or heard from him since January 11. But there was no 'missing' complaint. The cops from Dabua police station had decided to visit Dhawan's house on January 29 and check for themselves.

From Anu's reactions, plus the WhatsApp messages, nothing seemed amiss. Anu had also introduced the cops to an "uncle", who happened to be in the house when they visited. Dhawan, he too said, was in Jharkhand. It was, perhaps, a false alarm, and the search ought to move on to a person who actually was missing.

Police had also inquired with others in the neighbourhood, and a local resident had identified the body from photos the cops had taken as Dhawan's. But Anu and her 'uncle' Harjeet were so relaxed, the neighbour must have made a mistake? The body was decomposed, and that could be a factor? The cops had shown Anu and Harjeet the photo as well of the body they had found. But both were dismissive, and they had been telling them he was in Jharkhand.

Then, the phone spoke up.

Mobiles have other ways of talking than text messages. The texts Anu had shown the cops screamed Jharkhand, but when investigators looked up the location of Dhawan's phone, they found it to be stationary in Faridabad. Was it possible, then, that Dhawan was actually in the city and Anu didn't know?

The bearer of the mobile phone was traced easily. It wasn't Dhawan but a man called Vishnu. A friend of Nitin. Nitin, who? This is where the road began leading back to Anu.

Dhawan wasn't in Jharkhand, he couldn't have been. The 50-year-old real estate dealer lay, dead, first inside the box bed in his Sainik Colony house and then at the bottom of the drain a few kilometres away. He was murdered on January 11. The



body had floated into sight 17 days later. On February 2, Anu was arrested for his murder, as were Nitin, Harjeet and Vishnu and two others, Deepak and Vineet.

Yasheen Khan, the additional SHO of Dabua police station, said the control room had received a call about a decomposed body in the nullah on January 28, following which it was fished out and an identification process initiated, as is procedure. "We went to Dhawan's house and showed photographs of the body to Anu and Harjeet, who tried to misguide us, saying Dhawan had gone to Jharkhand," said Khan. In the meantime, police checked with Dhawan's friends and they too identified the body. "After this, we tracked the location of Dhawan's phone. When we found it was in Faridabad, Anu became our prime suspect," said Khan, adding she was called to the police station for questioning. The Jharkhand ruse fell apart.

Anu and Dhawan had been married 11 years. They had known each other before that. She was a tenant in his brother's house. They met and struck a bond, and in 2010, got married. The couple moved to Sainik Colony, where Dhawan had a flat.

But their relationship had soured, police said. Besides, Dhawan had last year come under financial stress because the lockdown had hit his earnings. He allegedly became sullen and took to alcohol. This, according to police, strained their ties further. In the meantime, Nitin, a friend of Dhawan's, became someone Anu confided in. They began seeing each other, police said. Anu and Nitin, according to investigators, plotted Dhawan's murder because they wanted to be together. They found accomplices in Harjeet, who Anu knew, and three of Nitin's friends.

On the night of January 11, when Dhawan went to bed, Nitin and his friends were let in by Anu, police said. They allegedly strangled Dhawan and smashed his head with a blunt object. Initially, they kept the body in the bathroom. A few hours later, after Harjeet arrived, they wrapped the body in plastic and blankets, stowed it inside the bed and cleaned the house, police said.

In the meantime, the Jharkhand story was cooked up. In the crudely executed plan, Vishnu was given the job of keeping Dhawan "alive", by using his phone to text Anu.



But there was a problem. The body began emitting a stink after a few days, strong enough to send wafts of suspicion through the building. On January 18, police found, the suspects took the body out of the house and put it in a tempo. They poured acid on the face to disfigure it and dumped it in the drain. The bed was cleaned and kept on the terrace to dry. "She told us a rat had died in the bed box," said a neighbour.

Anu and the others have been booked under sections 302 (murder), 201 (destruction of evidence), 120B (criminal conspiracy) and 34 (common intention) of the IPC. Anu, police said, comes from a modest family. She had worked at different places (private organisations). She quit after marriage to take care of the household. Nitin is also a property dealer and has regular rental income from property he has in Faridabad, police said. Anu and Dhawan have a five-yearold daughter, whose custody is now with Anu's mother. "They were taking good care of the kid. Now, Anu's mother is looking after her," a police officer said.

87). https://www.newindianexpress.com/states/telangana/2021/feb/06/woman-kills-husband-withlovers-help-in-telanganas-warangal-2260212.html

Woman kills husband with lover's help in Telangana's Warangal

Based on their statements, police started looking into Poojitha's background and found that she was having an extra-marital affair with Danny.

06th February 2021

WARANGAL: A woman, along with her lover, killed her husband and threw his body into a canal in Warangal. Police said, on January 24, Thallapally Poojitha filed a complaint saying her husband, Thallapally Anil, had gone missing.

Speaking to media persons, Commissioner of Police P Pramod Kumar said that Poojitha, along with her lover Hanamkonda Danny, his sister Kotti Sudhamani and another person named Hanamkonda Satish, hatched a plan and murdered Anil on January 22. The four accused were arrested on Friday, said Pramod Kumar. On the night of the murder, Danny and Satish, relatives of Anil, picked him near Waddepally

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



and made him consume alcohol. Then, they strangled Anil with his shirt and threw

his body in the canal.

On January 29, the body was found floating in the Myralam reservoir of Rayaparthy mandal. The relatives of Anil suspected that his wife was involved in the incident and informed the cops. Based on their statements, police started looking into Poojitha's background and found that she was having an extra-marital affair with Danny. Sudhamani, Danny's sister, encouraged him to continue his relationship with Poojitha, and knew about the plan.

88). https://www.timesnownews.com/india/article/haryana-woman-conspires-with-chacha-lover-to-murder-husband-arrested/715268

Haryana: Woman conspires with 'chacha', lover to murder husband; arrested

Feb 03, 2021

The body of the victim, identified as Dinesh, was retrieved from a drain in Dabua area on January 28, police said.

KEY HIGHLIGHTS

The incident took place under Dabua police station limits on the intervening night of January 11-12.

The accused, after murdering the man, stuffed his body in a sack and kept it in the bathroom.

The woman's paramour dumped her husband's body in the drain with the help of a friend.

Faridabad: A woman has been arrested for allegedly murdering her husband with the help of her paramour and his friends under the jurisdiction of Dabua police station in Haryana's Faridabad district near Delhi.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Police said the body of an unidentified man was found in a drain on January 28. Subsequent inquiries revealed that the deceased was identified as Dinesh, a resident of Sanik Colony. He used to work as a property dealer.

How it happened

During investigation, the police found that Dinesh's wife was having an extramarital affair with a man, identified as Nitin. She saw Dinesh as a hurdle in her relationship with Nitin. Therefore, she conspired with a man named Harjeet Singh, whom she addressed as 'chacha' (uncle), her paramour and his friends to eliminate him. Nitin paid Rs 41,000 to his friends for the job.

On the intervening night of January 11-12, the accused woman, her paramour and his two friends - identified as Vineet and Vishnu - brutally assaulted Dinesh with a wooden stick and then strangled him to death. Thereafter, they stuffed his body in a sack and kept it in the bathroom. As per the plan, Harjeet was also supposed to be the part of the murder, but he didn't arrive on time. By the time he arrived, Dinesh had already been killed, according to a report by AajTak.

The accused woman stayed put in the house with her husband's body for almost one week. On January 18, when the stench began emanating from the body, her paramour, along with a friend named Deepak, secretly dumped it in a drain in Dabua area. Later, police recovered the body and sent it for post-mortem examination. Police said the accused woman has been arrested and efforts are underway to nab other suspects. The wooden stick used in the crime has been recovered, they added.

89). https://www.indiatoday.in/india/story/bihar-former-rjd-mla-kunti-devi-gets-life-imprisonment-for-2013-murder-of-jd-u-worker-1762624-2021-01-25

Bihar: Former RJD MLA Kunti Devi gets life imprisonment for 2013 murder of JD(U) worker



A block-level leader of the JD(U), Sumarik Yadav was beaten to death in Bihar's Gaya on February 26, 2013, owing to political rivalry with convicted former RJD MLA Kunti Devi.

January 25, 2021

Former Rashtriya Janata Dal (RJD) MLA Kunti Devi has been sentenced to life imprisonment in the Sumirak Yadav murder case. An additional district court in Bihar's Gaya passed the sentence on Monday.

On January 19, Gaya ADJ-III Sangam Singh held former legislator Kunti Devi guilty in the eight-year-old murder case. The judge had also served a show-cause notice to Daudnagar sub-jail superintendent for his failure to produce the RJD leader in court.

A block level leader of the Janata Dal (United), Sumarik Yaday was killed at Neemchak Bathani bazar in Bihar's Gaya on February 26, 2013. A preliminary probe had revealed that Yadav's murder the outcome of a political rivalry.

JD(U) leader Sumarik Yadav was returning home after locking up the party office when he was beaten to death by unknown persons.

The additional public prosecutor in the case told national daily Times of India that witnesses claimed to have heard Kunti Devi instigating the attackers to attack Sumirak Yadav because she had lost the election to him. At least two of the 12 eyewitnesses turned hostile during the course of the trial, he added.

Apart from Kunti Devi, her two sons were also named as accused in the case. One of her sons, Ajay Kumar Yadav is the sitting MLA from Atri Assembly constituency that falls under the Jahanabad Lok Sabha seat in Bihar's Gaya district.

It is also important to note that Kunti Devi's husband, Rajendra Yadav, is currently serving life imprisonment. A former MLA from Atri, Rajendra Yadav was convicted for the death of a minor girl as the result of celebratory firing in 2005.



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

90). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/chennai/woman-murders-husband-who-wanted-to-remarry-in-tamil-nadu/articleshow/80419039.cms

Woman murders husband who wanted to remarry in Tamil Nadu

Jan 23, 2021

Woman murders husband who wanted to remarry in Tamil Nadu

TUTICORIN: Agitated over her husband evincing interest in marrying another woman, the wife murdered him and surrendered at the Kovilpatti East police station, Saturday.

The deceased A Prabhu, 38, of Loyal Mill Colony, Kovilpatti worked in a private mill. He lived with his wife Umamaheshwari, 30, and their two children Adhisivan, 7, and Kaviyasri, 4.

Preliminary inquiries revealed that he used to fight often with his wife in an inebriated state. On Friday night, during one such occasion, the quarrel continued until the wee hours of Saturday.

He reportedly informed his wife on his plan to get remarried to a relative who lives in a village nearby, which agitated Umamaheshwari.

Following which, she attacked him on his neck and hand with a machete. Prabhu rushed out of the house but fell down on the street and succumbed to the wounds.

After Umamaheshwari's surrender, the police recovered the body and sent it to the Kovilpatti government hospital for autopsy. She was booked for murder and investigation is under way.

91). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/bengaluru/woman-lover-held-for-murdering-husband/articleshow/80238879.cms

Woman, lover held for murdering husband in Karnataka

Jan 13, 2021



Woman, lover held for murdering husband in Karnataka

BENGALURU: Madanayakanahalli police arrested a 44-year-old woman and her boyfriend on Monday for allegedly murdering her husband six months ago to clear hurdles to their relationship. According to police, Shivalinga, 46, who ran a hotel at Bannerghatta, was allegedly killed by his wife Shobha, 44, and former employee Ramu, 45. All three are residents of Thotadaguddadahalli.

Police said the accused duo murdered Shivalinga on June 1

Police said the accused duo murdered Shivalinga on June 1 and later covered it up by informing Shivalinga's relatives and friends that he had fled with Rs 1.3 lakh cash from home. But the incident came to light recently after Shivalinga's brother Puttaraju discovered the illicit relationship between Shobha and Ramu.

Police said Shivalinga initially ran a roadside eatery at Thotadaguddadahalli village and Ramu was his employee. Shivalinga had opened a hotel at Bannerghatta and concentrated on improving it. His wife and Ramu were taking care of his roadside eatery. Shivalinga would stay at his new hotel for weeks and this helped Shobha and Ramu get closer.

"Shivalinga closed his hotel due to Covid-19 and stayed back at his residence. He came to know about his wife's extramarital affair and this led to clashes between him and the suspects. The duo bludgeoned him to death and dumped his body in a grove nearby," a police officer said.

In the first week of June, Madanayakanahalli police had found a highly decomposed body and performed the final rites as no one came forward to claim it.

Shivalinga's parents and relatives from his hometown of Kunigal enquired about him as they couldn't contact him. Shobha told them that her husband left home with Rs 1.3 lakh cash and he might return once he spent all the money. Puttaraju was not satisfied with her answer. She also tried to desist him from filing a missing person



case. He later learnt that Shobha is in a relationship with Ramu and filed a complaint against them.

Police detained the suspects on Sunday for interrogation. The duo confessed to the crime and showed the place where they dumped Shivalinga's body in June. Further probe is under way.

92). https://indianexpress.com/article/cities/delhi/delhi-woman-stabs-husband-to-death-attempts-suicide-7132977/

Delhi: Woman stabs husband to death, attempts suicide

The couple got married over eight years ago, and had been living in South Delhi's Chhattarpur Extension since 2013. They worked for an insurance firm.

January 5, 2021

The deceased, Sohail Ahmed, was attacked by six persons after he allegedly demanded sex with one Kaynat, a transgender person, on Wednesday night.

"I killed my husband Chiraag Sharma and now I am killing myself too" - minutes after allegedly stabbing her husband to death at their home on Saturday afternoon, 36-year-old Renuka posted this message on Facebook.

DCP (South) Atul Kumar Thakur said that after allegedly killing her husband, the woman attempted to kill herself. "Both were rushed to a hospital. Chiraag was declared dead on arrival and Renuka is undergoing treatment. She is stable but unfit to give a statement now. A case of murder has been registered," he said.

The couple got married over eight years ago, and had been living in South Delhi's Chhattarpur Extension since 2013. They worked for an insurance firm.

A senior police officer said Chiraag suffered more than five stab wounds. "The accused tried to cut her veins, drank Lizol, and also tried to hang herself from the ceiling fan," said the officer.



DCP Thakur said the matter came to light when their house owner called police and said the two were not opening the door.

"A PCR call too was received about how the woman had posted about her husband's murder on Facebook. The door was broken down and the couple was found unconscious state - Chiraag on the floor, Renuka on the bed. There was blood on the floor and the walls," said Thakur.

A police officer said relatives who saw Renuka's Facebook post tried to call her and Chiraag and informed the landlord when neither responded.

In the long post on Facebook, which has now been taken down, Renuka made a number of allegations against her husband and also claimed that he wanted a divorce.

Police said Chiraag was from Haryana's Yamuna Nagar, while Renuka is from MP's Ujjain. The two met at work a decade ago. Chiraag's post-mortem has been conducted and his body has been handed over to his family.

93). https://www.hindustantimes.com/india-news/37-year-old-man-found-stabbed-to-death-in-south-delhi-apartment/story-CKJR6oIsFFquhHzsG6ciJI.html

37-year-old man found stabbed to death in south Delhi apartment

Acting on the complaint, the Delhi Police reached Chattarpur Extension on Saturday, where the deceased, Chirag, was found in stabbed condition on the floor and his wife Renuka was lying unconscious on the bed.

JAN 04, 2021

A 37-year-old man was allegedly stabbed to death in his apartment in south Delhi and his wife was lying unconscious, the police informed.

The police received a PCR call from the landlord that his tenants were not opening their door. At the same time, the police also found a post on Facebook in which a woman had shared information about her husband's murder.



Acting on the complaint, the Delhi Police reached Chattarpur Extension on Saturday, where the deceased, Chirag, was found in stabbed condition on the floor and his wife Renuka was lying unconscious on the bed.

The deceased Chirag Sharma was declared dead by the doctors, while Renuka is currently undergoing treatment at a hospital.

The couple did not have any child. From the initial inquiry, it was found that there were differences between them.

A case under section 302 (murder) of the Indian Penal Code (IPC) has been registered.

The police said that on inquiry it was revealed that the couple had been living at the apartment since 2013 and worked at an insurance company.

Further investigation is underway.

94). https://www.ndtv.com/india-news/delhi-crime-man-killed-wife-injured-in-locked-south-delhiflat-cops-hunt-culprits-2347430

Delhi Woman Kills Husband, Puts Facebook Post, Then Attempts Suicide

The Delhi Police has filed a case of murder against the 36-year-old woman, who is undergoing treatment at Delhi's AIIMS hospital.

January 04, 2021

The murder was reported from Chhatarpur Extension area in south Delhi.

New Delhi: A 36-year-old woman stabbed her husband to death, posted the information on her social media account and then attempted to take her own life inside their rented apartment in south Delhi's Chhatarpur area on Saturday.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



The Delhi Police confirmed the information on Monday, saying the matter came to light after they broke the apartment door open on getting calls from an alert

neighbour and the landlord.

While the neighbour flagged the woman's Facebook post in their call to the police control room, the landlord called seeking assistance as his tenants were not opening the door.

"The door was locked from the inside. Blood was smeared on the floor and walls of the apartment," a police statement said.

The 37-year-old man was reportedly found lying in a pool of blood and his body had stab wounds. His wife was found unconscious on a bed near his body, the police said, adding that she is currently being treated at Delhi's AIIMS hospital.

The police have filed a case of murder against the woman - a native of Madhya Pradesh's Ujjain. They are yet to record her statement.

"The couple worked for an insurance company in different capacities. They did not have a child. Our initial inquiry into the case suggests there were differences between the husband and wife," a police statement read.

The couple had been living in the Chhatarpur Extension apartment since 2013, the police added.

Further investigations are on.

95). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/delhi/illicit-affair-perfect-mix-for-disaster-woman-guilty-of-husbands-murder/articleshow/79615075.cms

Delhi: Illicit affair perfect mix for disaster, woman 'guilty' of husband's murder

Dec 8, 2020

Delhi: Illicit affair perfect mix for disaster, woman 'guilty' of husband's murder



NEW DELHI: A Delhi court has convicted a woman and her purported lover for murdering the woman's husband. The court observed that an "illicit relationship was the biggest weapon of cheating that destroyed" a family.

Additional sessions judge Vinod Yadav also said, "Illicit relationships are a perfect mix for disaster. Most times, it turns the family system into hell."

The woman, Shanti, and her brother-in-law (sister's husband) Satender, were accused of killing her husband Dilip in 2015.

Holding that they were in an "illicit relationship", the court said, "Deceased being found dead within the secured precincts of his house raises an irresistible inference that he was murdered by the accused persons in a pre-planned conspiracy."

Dilip's postmortem suggested the cause for his death to be asphyxiation. Police claimed that the wife was having an affair with Satender, who was living in their house at the time of Dilip's death. The allegation was supported by the testimony of Dilip's sister-in-law who claimed to have seen both accused in a "compromising position".

Shanti's arrest led to the seizure of certain household items, including rat kill. In her defense in court, her counsel argued that Dilip died after falling from the stairs as he was heavily drunk. Satender, on the other hand, argued it was Dilip's sister-in-law who had framed him in the case for he had refused to partner with her in his business.

They both also said that seizures made by police had actually been planted on them.

Commenting on the nature of evidence brought on record, the court highlighted five such circumstances - most important one relating to the crime scene - to hold it was a murder. "The onus was on the persons residing in the house, i.e., Shanti and coaccused Satender to give a cogent explanation with regard to the sudden, unnatural and untimely death of Dilip, which admittedly they have failed to do," it said.



To show why the murder charge couldn't be proved against his client, the defense counsel submitted that some of the family members, who deposed as star witnesses in the case, had turned hostile. He said there was not even an iota of evidence or statement to prove an "illicit relationship" between the two accused persons.

Dealing with the submission, the court noted that the testimony of hostile witnesses couldn't be rejected "en block" (all at the same time) and the court had to look at evidence of the hostile witnesses to corroborate other evidence on record.

The court relied on the testimony of Dilip's sister-in-law saying it couldn't be just discarded as the defense didn't agree with it. "If such a sole testimony is found by the court to be entirely reliable, there is no legal impediment to the conviction of the accused persons on such proof," it added.

96).

https://indianexpress.com/article/cities/delhi/rohit-tiwari-murder-delhi-court-denies-bail-to-his-wifesays-she-can-influence-witnesses-7075948/

Rohit Tiwari murder: Delhi court denies bail to his wife, says she can influence witnesses

Police have claimed that Apoorva Shukla, accused of killing her husband Rohit Shekhar Tiwari, allegedly killed her husband by smothering and strangulating him following an argument.

December 2, 2020

Rohit, son of ND Tiwari, was found dead last April.

Observing that Apoorva Shukla, accused of killing her husband Rohit Shekhar Tiwari, son of late politician N D Tiwari, was in a position to influence public witnesses, a Delhi court has denied her bail. Police have claimed that Apoorva allegedly killed her husband by smothering and strangulating him following an



argument. The prosecution has argued that she was frustrated with an alleged illicit relationship Rohit had, and a motive to grab his property.

Additional Sessions Judge Sandeep Yadav denied bail to Apoorva, who filed her second bail plea through her lawyer Mehmood Pracha.

The court, in its order dated November 25, said, "While deciding the bail application, position and status of the accused has to be seen and considered. The applicant was married to the deceased and is a part of the family. Many public witnesses associated with the deceased's family are yet to be examined. Applicant being part of the family is definitely in a position to influence public witnesses who are yet to be examined." It said the seriousness and gravity of offence are relevant factors while considering a bail plea.

Pracha had told the court that 11 witnesses have already been examined by the court and there was "no possibility of any witness being influenced by the accused". Referring to the testimony of a prosecution witness, Pracha told the court that the witness did not state that the accused suspected her husband of being in an illicit relationship, hence the prosecution could not prove a motive.

The court, however, said, "It is settled that a detailed examination of evidence that has to come on record is not warranted when deciding the bail application as it may prejudice the case of the prosecution or of the accused."

L D Singh, Additional Public Prosecutor appearing for Delhi Police, had argued that Apoorva was not even a suspect, but was later found to be with her husband at the time of death, as per post-mortem. Singh told the court she was the last person seen on the first floor in CCTV footage. The court said, "The case is based on circumstantial evidence. Motive on part of applicant/accused to commit the crime is evident from testimony of prosecution witness-9. There is scientific evidence in the form of CCTV footage in which accused is seen as the last person to go to the first floor where the murder... took place. Therefore, prime facie case against accused is evident from evidence collected during probe and evidence that has been led so far."



97). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/hyderabad/hyd-techie-burnt-alive-wife-in-laws-arrested/articleshow/79398544.cms

Hyderabad techie burnt alive, wife, in-laws arrested

Nov 25, 2020

Hyderabad techie burnt alive, wife, in-laws arrested

HYDERABAD: A software engineer from Hyderabad was tied to a chair and burnt alive in a village in Jagtial on Monday night on the suspicion of performing black magic and causing the death of his brother-in-law. Following a complaint by family of the deceased, Racharla Pawan Kumar, six members of his in-laws' family and a family friend were arrested on Tuesday.

Pawan's (40) wife Krishnaveni, who was also arrested, alleged her sister-in-law Raparthi Sumalatha set her husband ablaze.

Police said the accused had decided to kill Pawan after they were convinced he had got black magic performed on his brother-in-law Jagan, who died of a heart attack 12 days ago.

Pawan, who is a resident of Alwal, was employed in Bengaluru.

Police, who registered an FIR, arrested Raparthi family members - Sumalatha, Krishnaveni, Vijay, Premeela, Ramadevi Swaroopa and Gangabhavani - and Uppu Niranjan Reddy, who is associated with their family.

Circle inspector of Malyala police station Kishore said the murder was planned in advance. The in-laws' family got Pawan come to Balwantpur village and took him to a room at Manjunatha ashram where the family was staying. Kishore said they tied him up around 6.30 pm, poured petrol over him and set him on fire. Pawan's father Racharla Gangadhar lodged a complaint against the family following which the FIR was registered, the arrests were made and the accused sent to judicial remand.



Jagtial district SP Sindhu Sharma, who visited the ashram, told TOI that in the preliminary probe they found out that Vijay and Niranjan had gone to a petrol bunk to buy fuel which was used to torch Pawan. "This has been captured in CCTV camera. Parents of Pawan also provided us information about family disputes and raised suspicions about Krishnaveni's role," Sharma said.

On Monday night after the incident, Krishnaveni told reporters that her elder brother Jagan had died of a heart attack 12 days ago. She came to Balwantpur after his death and stayed back. "I asked my husband not to come to the village as I feared he would be attacked. For the last several days, I was tortured and abused by Sumalatha who thinks my husband was behind Jagan's death by getting black magic performed on him," Krishnaveni said.

Recalling the incident, Krishnaveni said, "I was asked to go out and fetch water. When I heard cries for help, I rushed and saw flames and smoke billowing out of the room. I shouted for help and then I fell unconscious."

Pawan had once warned Jagan in connection with a family dispute which, Krishnaveni said, was not to the liking of Sumalatha. "My sister-in-law kept this in mind and waited to seek revenge. Though my brother had died of a health issue, she held my husband responsible for his death and set him ablaze," Krishnaveni alleged.

98). https://www.hindustantimes.com/india-news/goa-woman-murders-husband-saunts-leaves-behind-daughter-as-witness/story-TLnBxFJ2F0yZCahkUakb3O.html

Goa woman murders husband's aunts, leaves behind daughter as witness

The woman hired a person to kill her husband's aunt. The murder was witnessed by the woman's elder daughter.

NOV 16, 2020

The woman had a bitter relationship with the aunts of her husband and decided to kill her with the help of another man.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



A young woman brutally murdered her husband's foster family, killing his two aunts -- Marta Clementina Lobo (64) and Vera Lobo (62) -- with the help of a hired killer on Sunday evening, the Goa police have said.

Rovina Lobo (29) and her accomplice Subhan Rajyaballi (28) were arrested by the police in the wee hours of Monday morning after Rovina's husband, Julio (32), who was out of the house at the time of the incident, complained to the police.

Julio was brought up under the care of his aunts, Marta and Vera, both of whom were unmarried and Rovina joined the family in their house after her marriage to Julio. However, relations between her and his aunts quickly deteriorated amid allegations that she was being harassed by his aunts, which led her to plan the murder.

The family was living in Siolim village in North Goa, while Julio's parents are living in another house in the same village.

"Rovina hired Subhan Rajyaballi (to commit the murder) as both the aunts were not on good terms with her for a long time. They committed the murder with sharp weapons," Anjuna police inspector Suraj Gawas, said.

The duo was first battered with a pedestal fan then struck with a koita (billhook) until they passed away.

The couple has two children -- a daughter aged seven and a son aged one-- with the elder of the two having witnessed the murders and reported it to her father when he returned home, leading to the complaint.

The woman and her accomplice left the crime scene with her younger child, leaving the elder one behind. Both have been arrested.

99). https://www.newindianexpress.com/cities/chennai/2020/nov/12/woman-and-brother-suspects-in-chennai-triple-murder-case-2222944.html

Woman and brother suspects in Chennai triple murder case

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Jayamala, the suspect, accompanied by three of her relatives, arrived at her husband's house in Sowcarpet and held talks with them about the alimony.

12th November 2020

CHENNAI: The Chennai city police have launched a manhunt for four relatives of the three people murdered in Sowcarpet on Wednesday night. The relatives, including a woman, allegedly visited the house of the deceased at a particular time on Wednesday after which the three were found dead.

The deceased -- 74-year-old Dileep Thalil Chand, who ran a finance firm, his wife 70-year-old Pushpa Bhai, and their son 40-year-old Sheetal -- were shot dead at their house on the first floor of the three-storey residential apartment on Vinayaga Maestri Street in Sowcarpet. They were found dead in a pool of blood by the daughter of elderly couple on Wednesday night, hours after their death.

Based on preliminary investigations, police said that a car with four people, including Sheetal's estranged wife Jayamala and her brother Vikas, had pulled up in front of the house close to the time of the murder.

Police said they learned that Sheetal was separated from his wife and children due to differences and their divorce case was pending in the court. Relatives of the deceased had reportedly told the police that the deceased's in-laws had demanded a huge sum of money as alimony.

Incidentally, the deceased had lodged a complaint at the Elephant Gate police station in September claiming that his in-laws were bothering the family demanding a huge sum of money. The police, who had issued a CSR (community service register) number at the time, directed them to the courts as it was a civil dispute.

Police said on Wednesday, Jayamala, the suspect, accompanied by three of her relatives, arrived at her husband's house in Sowcarpet and held talks with them about the alimony. Police suspect that the discussion went poorly and the trio were shot dead as a result.



A senior police officer said that the CCTV footage showed the suspects in Tiruvallur as they crossed into Andhra Pradesh at around 9.30pm on Wednesday. He added that five special teams were formed to nab the suspects and that they would nab them soon. According to the members of the Rajasthan association, Thalil Chand was one of their oldest members and was involved in financing for almost five decades in Sowcarpet.

100). https://www.thehansindia.com/news/cities/nizamabad/nizamabad-woman-paramourarrested-for-killing-husband-654380

Nizamabad: Woman, paramour arrested for killing husband

3 Nov 2020

Nizamabad: The district police have cracked the murder case of Javvaji Narayana, the marketing officer at a plastic pipes company.

Speaking with the media at his office here on Monday, Assistant Commissioner of Police G Srinivas Kumar informed that Narayana's wife Sirisha had killed him with the help of her boyfriend, as he was questioning her extramarital affair. He said that Sirisha and her paramourPhanindra Prasad stabbed Narayana to death at around 1 pm on October 26. Phanindra and his younger brother had wrapped the body in a plastic bag and dumped it in Manchippa forest area on October 27. Sirisha, who convicted the murder, left for Hyderabad along with her two children.

The police, who were investigating a case of body found in Manchippa forest area, found out people moving a body on CCTV camera footage. Thinking that everything was settled, Phanindra sent a message over phone to Sirisha asking her to return to Nizamabad and she returned on October 30.

ACP Srinivas Kumar said the police arrested her on Sunday when she was with her boyfriend and his younger brother in Sainagar in Nizamabad.

The police arrested Sirisha, her boyfriend and his younger brother, who helped in shifting the



body, and sent for remand.

The ACP said that Sirisha had confessed to the crime during interrogation.

 $101). \ \underline{https://www.newindianexpress.com/cities/delhi/2020/oct/27/woman-paramour-caught-for-husbands-murder-in-delhi-2215519.html}$

Woman, paramour caught for husband's murder in Delhi

The accused have been identified as Brijesh Singh and Sugandha, both residents of Salapur Khera village, police said.

27th October 2020

NEW DELHI: A man was killed in southwest Delhi's Kapashera area allegedly by his wife and her paramour, police said on Monday after arresting them.

The accused have been identified as Brijesh Singh (22) and Sugandha (28), both residents of Salapur Khera village, they said.

On Thursday, the body of man was found in the jungle of Salapur Khera. Stab wounds were also found on his body. The deceased was identified as Bhavanand Jha, who was last seen at Sector-21 Toll Plaza in Gurgaon with Singh, a senior police officer said.

Jha used to work in a garment export company at Phase-III at Udhyog Vihar in Gurgaon. Singh also worked in Udhyog Vihar, police said.

"During investigation it was revealed that Singh had an affair with Sugandha. They both were brought in for investigation during which they confessed to their crime. They told police that they were in love and wanted to live together," Deputy Commissioner of Police (Southwest) Ingit Pratap Singh said. Interrogation also revealed that since they considered Jha as an obstacle in their relationship, they decided to eliminate him, police said.

On Thursday, Singh took Jha to the jungle and attacked him with sharp weapon.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014. **Phone:** +91-9972718212



Thereafter, he took a brick and hit him on his head, they said. He told Sugandha that he had killed Jha.

Singh had also handed over the bloodstained clothes and knife to Sugandha as proof of murder, police added.

102). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/ghaziabad/woman-kills-businessman-husband-dumps-his-body/articleshow/78649715.cms

Woman 'kills' Ghaziabad businessman, husband dumps his body

Oct 14, 2020

Woman 'kills' Ghaziabad businessman, husband dumps his body

GHAZIABAD: A day after a 38-year-old owner of an electric cable manufacturing unit went missing after he left his factory in Sahibabad, police on Tuesday said they have recovered his body from a cycle track in Link Road area.

Prima facie, it seems that the victim - Ajay Panchal - was strangulated with a wire by a 30-year-old woman while her husband dumped the body, police said. They added that it is likely that the victim had an illicit affair with the woman.

Panchal, a well-known industrialist in Ghaziabad, was the owner of Allied Cable Factory - an electricity cable manufacturing unit in Sahibabad.

Ajay lived with his family in Rajendra Nagar. Around 1pm on Monday, Ajay left for home from his factory for lunch. The victim's brother, Kuldeep Panchal, said that at 12.30 pm, Ajay told his wife over the phone that he would be home by 1.15pm.

"When he didn't reach home by 3 pm, his wife tried calling him but his phone was switched off. She then informed other family members. The factory workers said he had left for home at 1.05 pm. Our house in Rajendra Nagar's Sector 2 is around 3 km from the unit. It usually takes 10-15 minutes for a person to reach our house from the factory. His friends too had no clue about him. We then started looking for him," Kuldeep added.



After a few hours, the businessman's family informed the police following which a probe was launched. The police officers spotted Panchal's car near Haj House at 10 pm. Next day at 5 am, the cops found his body after a few passers-by called informed them about the same.

After scanning over 50 CCTV cameras on the stretch from the victim's factory to Haj House, the police, in one of the footage, saw the deceased going to meet a 30-yearold woman at her house near Haj House.

He can be seen parking his car near Haj House before entering her house.

"Prima facie, it seems that the woman killed Ajay with the help of her husband. Both are absconding at the moment. The reason behind the crime might be his illicit relationship with the woman," said Ghaziabad SSP Kalanidhi Naithani.

He also said that the CCTV footage shows the woman's husband dumping Ajay's body on a cycle track in Link Road area. He added that four teams have been formed to nab the accused.

SP (City) Abhishek Verma said after getting the complaint, a search operation was launched and other police stations were also informed about the matter.

"The last location of the victim's mobile phone was traced near Haj House at 2.30 pm and after that, his mobile was switched off. Once we found the victim's car, we lodged an FIR against unknown persons under Section 364 (Kidnapping or abducting in order to murder) of the Indian Penal Code, said Verma.

He added, "Before we found Ajay's body, we had suspected it to be a case of kidnapping for ransom. Later, a murder charge has also been added to the FIR. It is worth noting that the victim's phone, wallet, trousers and shoes were missing."

Police said Ajay's body has been sent for an autopsy and the reports are awaited.

103). https://www.newindianexpress.com/states/andhra-pradesh/2020/sep/30/andhra-womanhires-killersto-murder-husband-after-he-objects-to-affair-seven-arrested-2203845.html



Andhra woman hires killers to murder husband after he objects to affair, seven arrested

Objecting to her relationship with another man, Ganganna had asked his wife to mend her ways. Vexed with her husband, Durgamma planned to murder her husband and gave supari of Rs 2 lakh to accused.

30th September 2020

KURNOOL: In a gruesome incident, a 35-year-old man was murdered by a supari (contract for murder) gang at Sivapuram in Kothapalli mandal of Kurnool district on Tuesday.

The deceased was identified as Golla Ganganna, a farmer and an agriculture labourer. Atmakur Deputy Superintendent of Police (DSP) J Venkata Rao said that Ganganna married one Durgamma of Chinna Gummalapuram 15 years ago. The couple have two children.

Objecting to her relationship with another man, Ganganna had asked his wife to mend her ways. Vexed with her husband, Durgamma planned to murder her husband and gave supari (Rs 2 lakh) to four youths belonging to Sivapuram, including one Chenchu tribal youth. The gang took Rs 1 lakh from Durgamma as advance, the DSP said.

On Sunday night, the gang took Ganganna for dinner and all of them consumed liquor. Later, the assailants attacked Ganganna with sticks and strangulated him with towels. After he died, the gang threw Ganganna's body in Nallamalla forest. When Ganganna did not return home, his brother filed a complaint with the police.

The cops found the body in Nallamalla forest under Kothapalli police station limits. The police arrested seven persons, including Durgamma, her father and other killers.

 $104).\ \underline{https://www.indiatoday.in/crime/story/woman-held-for-plotting-husband-murder-in-rishikesh-1726379-2020-09-28}$



Rishikesh: Woman arrested for plotting husband's murder with lover

Police began suspecting it to be a case of murder when Sunita gave unclear replies to the questions during the investigation.

September 28, 2020

Mahato has confessed to killing Sahni by hitting on his head repeatedly with a hammer, which has also been recovered.

A woman has been arrested for allegedly hatching a conspiracy with her lover to kill her husband in Rishikesh tehsil of Dehradun district.

One Sunita and her lover Rajan Mahato, and two of his accomplices were arrested late on Sunday night for the murder of the victim Amarjit Sahni, said Rishikesh SHO Ritesh Kumar Shah on Monday.

He said Sahni used to allegedly beat Sunita after getting drunk as he was aware of her illicit relation with Mahato. To get rid of Sahni, Sunita and Mahato allegedly plotted his murder, the officer said.

On September 18, Sahni's sister had lodged a complaint with police saying he was missing. Later, Sahni's body was recovered from the bushes behind a temple in Badkot forest range, the SHO said.

Police began suspecting it to be a case of murder when Sunita gave unclear replies to the questions during the investigation, Shah said.

He said Mahato has confessed to killing Sahni by hitting on his head repeatedly with a hammer, which has also been recovered.

The other two accused are Mahato's friends who offered drinks to Sahni and allegedly brought him to the spot where he was killed.

105). https://www.india.com/news/india/kolkata-lawyer-jailed-for-life-for-strangulating-husband-to-death-with-mobile-charger-4143281/

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014. **Phone:** +91-9972718212



Kolkata Lawyer Jailed For Life For Strangulating Husband to Death With Mobile Charger

The court also found her guilty of causing the disappearance of evidence and sentenced her to one year in prison for that. Both the sentences will run concurrently, the judge ordered.

September 16, 2020

Barasat: Lawyer Anindita Pal was sentenced to life imprisonment by a fast-track court in West Bengal's North 24 Parganas district on Wednesday for strangulating her husband Rajat Dey to death with a mobile phone charger.

Additional district and sessions judge Sujit Kumar Jha, who on Monday convicted her for the murder of her husband, sentenced her to life term and a fine of Rs 10,000.

The court also found her guilty of causing the disappearance of evidence and sentenced her to one year in prison for that. Both the sentences will run concurrently, the judge ordered.

Special public prosecutor Bibhas Chatterjee prayed for the capital punishment to Anindita, claiming that it was a premeditated murder.

The court, however, sentenced her to life imprisonment since she has a three-yearold child, and also because there was no eyewitness and the conviction was based on circumstantial evidence.

As she was being taken to the prison van from the courtroom, Anindita said she was framed and she will fight till the "last drop of blood".

During the trial, the prosecution had claimed that on the intervening night of November 24 and 25, 2018, Anindita strangulated her husband Rajat, also a lawyer, with the wire of a mobile phone charger in their New Town flat near Kolkata.



The prosecution claimed that the couple were having a strained relationship for some time and that led to the murder of Rajat.

Anindita's lawyer Pinak Mitra claimed that she was sleeping in another room when she heard a sound from Rajat's room and found him hanging after rushing there.

Rajat's father had lodged an FIR alleging that Anindita had killed his son and she was arrested on November 29 by the police following interrogation.

Trial and arguments in the case were completed in March this year.

Both Anindita and Rajat were practising lawyers at the Calcutta High Court.

106). https://www.indiatoday.in/crime/story/retired-army-doctor-stabs-husband-to-death-in-hyderabad-1719278-2020-09-07

Retired Army doctor stabs husband to death in Hyderabad

A retired doctor in the Army allegedly killed her ex-Captain husband after an argument broke out between the couple at their Hyderabad home. The accused has been arrested and charged with murder.

September 7, 2020

A retired Army doctor allegedly stabbed her husband, a former Captain in the Army, to death at their home in Rajendra Nagar on Saturday night.

The woman, who retired as a Lieutenant Colonel, has been arrested.

As per police, a feud between the couple on Saturday led to the murder, which was witnessed by their two children.

The retired Army couple lived in Maple Town in Bundlaguda Jagir Corporation under Rajendra Nagra limits.

On Saturday night, former Army Captain Vishal Dewan's wife Sabita Roshan allegedly attacked him with a knife following an argument, police said.



The couple's children alerted the police.

Along with neighbours, the children moved the victim to a hospital, but he succumbed to his stab injuries.

"The couple consumed alcohol together and a fight broke between them [on Saturday]. In a fit of rage, the wife stabbed her husband with a knife," said DCP Shamshabad Prakash Reddy.

The two children told police that the two had regular fights. They said Vishal had physically assaulted Sabina last month.

The body has, meanwhile, been sent to Osmania Hospital for post-mortem while Sabina has been arrested under Section 302 of the India Penal Code.

107). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/dehradun/woman-who-fabricated-fake-suicide-story-of-husbands-death-held-for-his-murder/articleshow/77858472.cms

Woman, who fabricated fake suicide story of husband's death, held for his murder

Sep 1, 2020

Dehradun: A woman, who had claimed that her husband killed himself on August 28, was arrested on Monday by the Cantt police of Dehradun on charges of murdering her husband.

Earlier, the Cantt police was informed that a man, identified as Ram Pukar Jha, had killed himself in his rented accommodation in Prakash Nagar Bindal Colony area. Jha was from Motihari area of Bihar and worked as a daily wager in Dehradun. His wife Kajal had told the police that Jha was addicted to liquor and the family was facing an acute financial crunch.

However, the postmortem of the body revealed that hanging was not the cause of death.



On August 30, house owner Pappu Diwakar lodged a complaint mentioning that on the day of Jha's death, he had a fight with his wife. Diwakar maintained that after his intervention, the couple went inside the house and sometime later, the news of Jha's suicide broke out. In his complaint, he alleged that the woman may have killed her husband.

Acting on the complaint and on basis of the postmortem report, the Cantt police questioned Kajal, who confessed her involvement in the murder.

Kajal told police that her husband was addicted to liquor and was not much concerned about the future of their two children - a seven-year-old daughter and an 18-month-old boy. Kajal, who worked as a domestic help, said that she had frequent fights with her husband over the issue.

She claimed that on August 28, Jha came home in an inebriated condition and they entered into a heated argument. After the verbal tussle, she strangled him to death and hanged the body with the help of a saree. She was arrested on Monday for her crime.

108). https://www.theweek.in/news/world/2020/08/30/yemen-court-stays-death-penalty-for-indian-nurse-convicted-of-killing-husband.html

Yemen court stays death penalty for Indian nurse convicted of killing husband

The murder for which Nimisha has been awarded the death penalty took place on July 25

August 30, 2020

An app<mark>eals court in Ye</mark>men has stayed the death penalty awarded to Keralite nurse Nimisha Priya, who is currently lodged in a jail in the country's capital, Sana'a.

The death penalty will be suspended till further orders after the court accepted in its file the appeal to delay the sentence. Senior advocate K.L. Balachandran, who is handling the case, informed Manorama Online about the appeal being admitted.



The appeal has asked the apex court to delay the sentence and provide an opportunity to prove her innocence. Nimisha was awarded the death penalty for killing her husband, Talal Abdu Mahadi, and hiding his body in a water tank at home.

Through the appeal, the court has been requested to consider the circumstances that forced Nimisha to commit the murder and the criminal behaviour of Talal Abdu Mahadi, a Yemeni citizen.

A copy of the verdict in the case was obtained through the Indian Embassy. Embassy officials had visited the jail to get the appeal papers signed by Nimisha. They had also hired a Yemeni lawyer to present Nimisha's case.

Efforts are also being made to get the sentence commuted by giving 'blood money' to the family of Talal Abdu Mahadi. According to Yemeni law, the death penalty can be avoided if the family accepts the blood money. The family can also ask the court to release her from prison. The blood money amount required is Rs 70 lakh. Although voluntary organisations are willing to pay the amount, it has not been possible to talk to Talal's family recently. Balachandran had held preliminary talks with the family a few months ago.

A Yemeni citizen had to be hired as the lawyer because the legal system there is different. But it is Balachandran who is coordinating all the other matters related to the case and also providing legal advice.

Balachandran said he believes that Nimisha can be saved from the death penalty. He said he is in constant touch with the Indian Embassy and NORKA.

NORKA officials said they were doing everything possible to secure the release of Nimisha.

The murder for which Nimisha has been awarded the death penalty took place on July 25, 2017. While working as a nurse, Nimisha had sought Talal's help to start her own clinic. After she started the clinic, Talal started taking its money. He became hostile when she questioned him about the embezzlement.



He later threatened her, forged documents to marry her as per his religion and brutally tortured her. He seized her passport and did not allow her to leave the country. Talal also threatened to sexually assault her.

She killed him because of his constant torture. Hanan, a nurse who was also involved in the murder, is serving a life sentence.

109). https://www.hindustantimes.com/india-news/tripura-woman-held-for-murdering-husband-burying-him-under-bedroom-floor/story-dVAFKLR9ByEQupKZxottWP.html

Tripura woman kills husband, buries body under bedroom floor

The incident took place at Gandacherra in Dhalai district, nearly 130 kilometres from Tripura's capital city, Agartala, on Thursday afternoon.

AUG 29, 2020

A 21-year-old woman in a village in Tripura's Dhalai district allegedly killed her husband and buried his body under their bedroom floor after a fight, police said on Saturday.

Bharati Reang allegedly killed 30-year-old Sanjit Reang on Thursday afternoon at Gandacherra in Dhalai district, nearly 130 kilometres from Tripura's capital city of Agartala, buried him and went to the police to confess to the crime. She was arrested later in the day.

"We arrested 21-year-old woman Bharati and took her custody from a court through online mode. As per our preliminary investigation, the couple had a family dispute for long. They had a quarrel on the day of the incident and in between the quarrel, she hit her husband on his head and buried him under the bedroom floor," an official at the Gandacherra police station said.

On the basis of the woman's statement, Gandacherra Police found Sanjit Reang's body under the bedroom's mud floor. The police discovered deep cut and injury



marks on the victim's head. They said the woman may have hit the husband with a sharp weapon.

Bharati, a mother of a seven-year-old, is presently at a Covid Care Centre at Ambassa, the headquarters of Dhalai district, after she tested positive for the coronavirus disease (Covid-19).

 $110).\ \underline{https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/delhi/no-murder-charge-for-killing-husband/articleshow/77751503.cms$

Delhi: No murder charge for 'killing' husband

Aug 26, 2020

NEW DELHI: A murder charge was slapped on a woman for allegedly killing her husband. But a court has sentenced her to 10 years' rigorous imprisonment on the charge of culpable homicide not amounting to murder while stating that she had "exceeded her right of private defence" on being attacked by him. The woman was being tried for killing her husband on September 11, 2014. It came on record that she had acted in retaliation to an attack by her husband, who died three days after the alleged assault on him.

"After getting injuries on her head and face on one hand, the accused would have lost her temper and simultaneously, she would have become worried of her life and limb," additional sessions judge Ajay Gupta noted in the conviction order.

"Under these circumstances, the accused had a right to exercise her right to private defence and assault the deceased back but only to the extent which was necessary for saving herself from the further assaults of the deceased," the court said.

Things turned ugly when the man started hitting the wife with an iron rod. After having suffered injuries on her head, eyes and face, the woman struck back on the man's head with the same object. The man had allegedly told her before the sudden assault, "I am very upset with you."



During an altercation, the deceased became aggressive and suddenly started to assault her, the court said. "It has already been held that on meeting with such a sudden fierce attack, the accused lost her temper and in a fit of rage, she assaulted back the deceased with the same object."

The woman claimed that she tried to snatch the rod from his hands but it fell on the floor. She also claimed she didn't know how he got injured as she was in a semiunconscious state. The court, however, called it a "false defence" for the man's postmortem report showed otherwise. According to the judgment, the woman had not committed murder punishable under IPC 302, but under Section 304(1) relating to culpable homicide not amounting to murder.

The court said she had committed the crime "with the intention of causing such bodily injury" that she knew was likely to cause. She also knew her act was "so imminently dangerous that it must, in all probability, cause death, or such bodily injury as is likely to cause death or without any excuse". But the act "was not premeditated and she assaulted the deceased under provocation in order to save herself; however, she exceeded the right to private defence and caused serious injuries...which proved fatal", the court held. The woman was also fined Rs 5,000.

111). https://indianexpress.com/article/cities/delhi/woman-among-2-held-for-husband-murder-6563446/

Delhi: Woman among 2 held for husband's murder

Police said the accused have been identified as Priyanka and Karan. Her husband, Kishan Tyagi (50), worked at a factory in Mayapuri.

August 21, 2020

Pradip Kumar, a graduate from Delhi College of Engineering, was arrested Saturday from the Ber Sarai area of southwest Delhi.

A 30-year-old woman and her boyfriend were arrested for allegedly faking her husband's murder as a suicide.

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)



Police said the accused have been identified as Priyanka and Karan. Her husband, Kishan Tyagi (50), worked at a factory in Mayapuri.

On August 18, he was found hanging at the couple's home in Rohini's Budhh Vihar.

PK Mishra, DCP (Rohini), said, "After Tyagi's death was confirmed by the hospital, we spoke to his wife. She told us he was suffering from a chronic disease and died because of it. We checked the MLC and found that he died due to strangulation."

Police questioned Priyanka, who confessed to the crime.

Police said she was married at the age of 15 and was allegedly upset because of the age gap between her and her husband. She later met Karan, said police.

On Tuesday, the accused allegedly spiked milk with poison and gave it to Tyagi.

After he fell unconscious, the duo took a stole and allegedly strangled him to death. They then called police and said Tyagi had committed suicide.

112). https://www.newindianexpress.com/states/kerala/2020/aug/20/kerala-nurse-accused-of-chopping-off-her-yemeni-husband-into-pieces-gets-death-sentence-2185757.html

Kerala nurse, accused of chopping off her Yemeni husband into pieces, gets death sentence

Malayali nurse Nimisha Priya's death sentence - for the murder of her husband, a Yemen national - was upheld on Tuesday evening by an appeals court in Sana'a.

20th August 2020

PALAKKAD: Malayali nurse Nimisha Priya's death sentence - for the murder of her husband, a Yemen national - was upheld on Tuesday evening by an appeals court in Sana'a. Belonging to Kollengode in Palakkad district, Nimisha, 30, is lodged in a prison there. She was sentenced to death in 2018 after being charged with cutting her husband, Talal Abdu Mahdi, into pieces and concealing his mortal remains in a



sack inside the water tank of their flat in Al Deydh. She was arrested after local residents called in the police citing a stench from their house a few days after the incident.

An advocate with the NRI (Keralites) Commission, K L Balachandran - who had assisted Nimisha in the case - told TNIE that the murder took place in 2017. "Nimisha, who was working as a nurse in a hospital, wanted to set up a clinic on her own. As only Yemen nationals were allowed to do so, she arranged a fake certificate showing her marriage to Mahdi, who was already married. The certificate enabled the clinic to get a license from the government in 2014," he said.

However, after the certificate was registered, Mahdi forced her into marriage according to the religious customs there and they stayed along with his first wife. "Mahdi used to take all the money received at the clinic and subjected Nimisha to all sorts of torture. He seized her passport and prevented her from leaving the country. He also took away all her ornaments. Nimisha stated she was threatened with a gun several times," Balachandran said.

Talal's family agrees to grant pardon for Rs 70L

Fed up with the torture, Nimisha - along with her Yemeni friend, Hanana, who too was a nurse - murdered Mahdi. Her friend has been sentenced to life imprisonment. The counsel said they have 15 days to appeal to the Supreme Judicial Council. Should the council accept the petition, the accused will get some more time. A mercy petition will also be submitted. "Discussions were held with the family of Talal and they have agreed to grant pardon if they are given a blood money of Rs 70 lakh," he said.

He said efforts are on to generate the funds required to secure Nimisha's release. She is reportedly married to a Thodupuzha native and the couple has a daughter. The father-daughter duo had returned in 2017. The case was referred to Balachandran in 2018 after NORKA-Roots and the Central Government intervened

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

on behalf of Nimisha. The appeals court was scheduled to deliver the verdict originally on December 22, 2019.

The Kerala Government issued an order asking Balachandran to travel to Sana'a and argue the case on her behalf, but the order was received only on December 17. The matter was then taken up with the Indian Embassy and the verdict was postponed. The Covid-19 outbreak resulted in the case being postponed until Tuesday.

113). https://indianexpress.com/article/india/nagpur-murder-suicide-probe-indicates-woman-killed-her-husband-children-hanged-herself-6561746/

Nagpur murder-suicide: Probe indicates woman killed her husband & children, hanged herself

"The post-mortem has not lead to any final conclusions about the cause of death. The doctors have preserved the visceras and we will wait for the final forensic report before saying anything about how exactly the deaths had occurred," said DCP Neelotpal.

August 19, 2020

The investigation into the sequence of events leading to the death of four members of a family - a couple and their two children, who were found dead in their Nagpur home on Tuesday - indicates that the woman was the one who pulled the curtains down on their lives.

Dhiraj Rane, 42, a lecturer in a reputed college, his doctor wife Sushma, 40, and their two children, 11-year-old Dhruv and five-year-old daughter Vannya, were found dead in their home in the Om Nagar locality around 1 pm on Tuesday. While Rane and the two children were found dead on a bed in one room, Sushma was found hanging from a ceiling fan in an adjacent room.

A syringe and a suicide note were found on the bed, said police.



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

Sushma had reportedly responded to the call of Dhiraj's paternal aunt Pramila around 11 am on Tuesday, saying they would all get up late.

Deputy Commissioner of Police Neelotpal told The Indian Express, "We have found that Sushma had gone to the hospital along with her daughter between 5.30 am and 6.30 am. Pramila, (Dhiraj's adoptive mother) was asleep. Sushma got a partly-used vial of a medicine used as muscle relaxant, anaesthesia and a syringe from a nurse on some pretext. She apparently used this to kill her husband and two children, before she hanged herself. "

Sushma had put two white flowers in the hands of her children, possibly as a mark of her love for them, said sources.

According to sources, Sushma had told the nurse that she needed the medicines for the stray dogs in her house as they had been barking a lot. The Ranes were dog lovers and at least three stray dogs lived on their premises.

"The post-mortem has not lead to any final conclusions about the cause of death. The doctors have preserved the visceras and we will wait for the final forensic report before saying anything about how exactly the deaths had occurred," said Neelotpal.

On whether Pramila had noticed anything amiss that day, Neelotpal said, "She was reportedly asleep till 8 am, and Sushma had returned home without Pramila noticing her. But Pramila had later called her around 11 am, to which she had responded."

"The suicide note, which was written by Sushma, mentioned that they were all embracing death as they couldn't see Dhiraj dying every day," said the DCP.

He, however, said that there was no definite lead about what exactly drove Sushma to take such an extreme step. "We are trying to understand it from the family contacts... theirs was a love marriage," said Neelotpal.



"Both Pramila and their neighbours have testified that they were a happy family and were never seen quarreling," said the DCP.

114). https://www.hindustantimes.com/mumbai-news/wife-arrested-for-conspiring-husband-s-murder/story-KFr5n54ggJkxDEJ4BMduLJ.html

Wife arrested for conspiring husband's murder

JUL 31, 2020

The Shivaji Nagar police arrested Yasmin Khan, 35 for conspiring to kill her husband, Ahadullah Khan, 37, with the help of her friend and his associate. They allegedly killed Khan in an accident a month ago in Navi Mumbai.

According to police, Naushad and his associates kidnapped Ahadullah on June 17 from Govandi area in a vehicle and they hit him with iron rods on his head and killed him.

The main accused in the case, Naushad then placed his body on the highway near Turbhe and drove over his head, to make it look like an accident, said senior inspector Kishor Gayke of Shivaji Nagar police station. The deceased Ahadullah was a painter and the Turbhe police found his body on the highway and they registered a first information report (FIR) against an unknown person, for causing death due to rash and negligent driving.

On July 17, the police had arrested four persons including Khan's friend, Naushad Khan, 50, Ramkumar Nirmal alias Devraj, 28; Noor Alam Munir Khan, 38, and Mohammed Taki Ahmed Shaikh, 28.

On June 18, Abdullah's wife approached Shivaji Nagar police station and registered a missing person complaint so that no one could suspect her, said a police officer.

During an inquiry, Sajid, Abdullah's brother, told police that Naushad had threatened the victim and had refused to return ?1.5 lakh that he had borrowed, said police officials. Naushad and his friends were called for questioning, and

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

Mohammed informed during an inquiry to police officers about the murder and accident set-up in Turbhe. Naushad, later confessed to the crime during interrogation.

"We then contacted the Turbhe police and learnt that a body was found and the postmortem was pending. Yasmin was then taken to the hospital to identify Ahadullah. During Naushad's questioning, police learnt that he had an affair with Yasmin and had also borrowed money from Ahadullah and was not returning him. Yasmin did not want to live with Ahadullah so she plotted to murder her husband with Naushad," said Gayke.

115). http://dhunt.in/dNuvO?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Enraged over insinuations about having illicit affair, 71-year-old woman kills 78-year-old husband in Gujarat

Tue Mar 30 2021

Ahmedabad: In a shocking incident, a 71-year-old woman in Gujarat's Valsad town allegedly murdered her 78-year-old husband after he accused her of having an illicit affair.

According to the police, the victim, identified as Amritlal Patel, was a retired engineer. He lived with his wife Lakshmi in Valsad while their two daughters, both married, stay abroad. Patel suspected that Lakshmi was having an extramarital affair, and often cast aspersions on her character. This resulted in frequent arguments between the elderly couple.

On Monday (March 29), Lakshmi went to the temple, but Amritlal suspected that she had gone to meet the other man. After she came back, he hurled abuses at her throughout the day.

He even tried to physically harm her with a bottle, but she dodged the attack. During dinner time, he again began mouthing abuses and made an attempt to assault her. Lakshmi retaliated by assaulting him with a wooden washing paddle. He fell down



and sustained serious injuries that resulted in his death, according to a report by The Times of India.

The victim's nephew, identified as Kamlesh, lodged a complaint with the police, following which a case was registered and Lakshmi was arrested. "The old man constantly doubted that his wife had an affair with someone. The family members had tried convincing several times in the past, but in vain," the report quoted a police officer as saying.

116). http://dhunt.in/dP6uc?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Odisha: Woman, paramour among three detained for burning husband alive

Fri Apr 02 2021

JAGATSINGHPUR: Balikuda police detained a woman and her paramour along with another person for their alleged involvement in the death of her husband in Fakirpada village.

The trio was identified as Jyoti Kandi, Dibakar Kandi (19) of Patenigaon and Rudra Sethy (21) of Chandura. Jyoti's husband Alok Kandi (28) had sustained serious burns under mysterious circumstances on March 22 and succumbed on Wednesday night.

Sources said Alok had married Jyoti in July, 2020 but soon after, marital discord started between the couple as Jyoti was allegedly in an illicit relationship with another man. On March 22, Alok sustained serious injuries in a fire incident and was shifted to SCB Medical College and Hospital, Cuttack where he succumbed.

Locals alleged that when Alok was admitted to the hospital, a man used to clandestinely visit Jyoti. After hearing about Alok's death, Dibakar and Rudra were trying to whisk Jyoti away on a bike when locals intercepted them. They were later handed over to police.

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Later, basing on Alok's brother Rajendra's complaint against the trio alleging that they burnt Alok, all the accused were detained. Balikuda IIC Sarbeswer Behera said the cause of Alok's death is yet to be ascertained and investigation into the matter is on

117). http://dhunt.in/dRIfv?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Two women among three arrested for murder

Sat Apr 03 2021

The Crime branch unit IV officials have arrested three persons including two women in connection with the brutal murder of a criminal in Lohegaon.

Acting on the information that a woman and two of the assailants were escaping in a white swift car engraved with a slogan 'lady don', a team of crime branch officials under police inspector Rajnish Nirmal reached the spot and apprehended the accused.

The woman identified as Shabnam Hanif Shaikh, Mohammad Hussain Mohammad Sharif Qureshi and Saleem Murtiza Shaikh, all residents of Lohegaon were arrested in connection with the murder, Nirmal said.

According to Nirmal, the accused collaborated and killed another person identified as Sumit Jagtap.

Shabnam had a previous enmity with the deceased and settled scores with him by taking help of the other two accused in murdering him.

The fourth accused identified as Sunny Gade is still at large and will be arrested soon, he said.

A murder related case has been lodged at Vimantal police station.

118). http://dhunt.in/dU2VT?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd



UP cops solve murder mystery: Ex-Army man's wife, her paramour murder him; pass off death as accident

Mon Apr 05 2021

Bareilly: The wife of an ex-Army man and her lover allegedly murdered him and passed off the dead as an accident. The incident took place on March 4 in the Tilhar area of Shahjahanpur, Uttar Pradesh. Initially, the cops suspected that the man died in an accident. Further probe, however, revealed that the man was murdered.

During the investigation, the police found that the man was killed as his wife had an extra-marital affair with his best friend Mukesh Yadav.

Initially, murder was passed off as accident

The man's wife was identified as Madhu. The deceased was identified as Dhanpal.

Dhanpal was found underneath Mukesh's car on a connecting road to Rajanpur on March 4. Initially, it appeared that the man was run over by Mukesh's car.

Deceased returned home after learning about wife's affair

During the investigation, the police learned that Dhanpal was employed at a private company in Gurugram and had returned home when he learned that his wife had an affair with Mukesh. Further probe revealed that the man was killed by his wife and Mukesh, The Times of India reported.

The police learned that on Monday, Mukesh returned to Tilhar and arrested him from Katra, Shahjahanpur. Additional SP (rural) Sanjeev Bajpai said, "During interrogation, he accepted to have run over his friend on Madhu's instructions. He was fleeing the spot, but his spot, but his car got stuck in the mud and he had to leave the case with the body. " The accused were booked under relevant sections of the Indian Penal Code (IPC).

119). http://dhunt.in/eiMGM?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd



Week after Ludhiana man's mysterious death, wife, her aide held for murder

Tue Apr 20 2021

A week after a 35-year-old man was found dead under mysterious circumstances at his house in Jodhan village of Ludhiana, police arrested his wife and her alleged lover in the case.

The victim, Ranjit Singh, 35, was found dead on April 14. Police claimed the accused, Gagandeep Kaur, 30, and Raghvir Singh, 27, a cousin of the victim, confessed to the crime after their arrest on Wednesday.

Sharing details, Jodhan station house officer (SHO) Amritpal Singh, who is the investigating officer, said the case was registered on complaint of the victim's father Sukhdev Singh.

He told the police that his son had got married to Gagandeep around 10 years ago and the couple has three daughters, aged 9, 7 and 4. However, due to strained relations, the couple had started living separately.

The complainant said that he came to know that his nephew Raghvir had visited the house a day before his son was found dead. It also came to the fore that Raghvir and Gagandeep Kaur were in an illicit relationship.

'When I questioned Gagandeep about the matter, she was not able to give a proper response and on the intervening night of April 16 and 17, she fled, leaving her daughters home,' said the victim's father.

'Following their arrest, the accused revealed that they had served dinner laced with poison to the victim and strangulated him after he lost consciousness,' the investigating officer said.

A case under Section 302 (murder), 34 (acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention) of the Indian Penal Code has been registered against the two accused.



we light for Equanty among gender, Justice to an and Family Harmon

120). http://dhunt.in/ezmwJ?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Bengaluru techie stabs husband for suspecting her fidelity, goes missing

Mon Apr 26 2021

A techie reportedly went missing after she stabbed her husband in east Bengaluru's Seegahalli area in the wee hours of Saturday. As per reports, 36-year-old Smita Mishra attacked her husband, also a software engineer, when he asked her about her alleged extramarital affair with one of her colleagues.

Her husband, Ravi Prakash Sharma, is being treated in a private hospital and is said to be in a stable condition.

Police said they came to know about the incident on Saturday evening when they got a call from the private hospital about a medicolegal case.

Mishra, 41, told the police that he and his wife were awake till 1.30 am on Saturday and had arguments over several issues. He said when he asked his wife about her affair with a colleague, she got angry and attacked her with a kitchen knife. He said, "She stabbed me twice in the chest and once on my hand, also tried to kill me."

Police said Smita rushed him to hospital but she went missing after she came to know about it being a medicolegal case. Meanwhile, the police have registered a case of attempt to murder and investigation is on

121). http://dhunt.in/fb3l8?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

MP: 63-year-old professor held for killing husband in Chhatarpur

Sat May 08 2021

CHHATARPUR: Police have arrested a 63- year-old college professor for allegedly electrocuting to death her doctor husband over a domestic dispute in Madhya Pradesh's Chhatarpur city, officials said on Sunday.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014. **Phone:** +91-9972718212



The incident took place on April 29 following which she allegedly tried to mislead the police by saying that her 65-year-old husband, a renowned physician, died after being unwell for a long time, they said.

The woman was arrested on Saturday after she admitted before police that she killed her husband, Deputy Superintendent of Police Shashank Jain said.

"We arrested the accused, a Chemistry professor with the Government Maharaja Post Graduate College here, on Saturday," Superintendent of Police Sachin Sharma said.

The official said the probe into the case suggests she doubted her husband's character, and due to this the couple used to have frequent fights.

Jain said during questioning, the woman told the police that on April 29, she mixed sleeping pills in her husband's food and after he fell unconscious, she electrocuted him with a live wire.

Earlier, she did not inform the police immediately about the incident and cooked up a story that since she and her son were unwell, they rushed to Jhansi in a private car for treatment on April 30 morning, police said.

She lodged a police complaint on May 1, saying her husband was unwell for a long time and died on the night of April 29, they said, adding that she came under the police scanner as she approached them two days after the incident.

"After extensive questioning, she finally admitted that she killed her husband," Jain said.

According to police, the couple used to have frequent quarrels and the doctor once complained to them that his wife had locked him in a bathroom at their home.

A mentally challenged son of the couple lived with them, Jain added.



122). http://dhunt.in/fvvSh?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Maharashtra: Trunk helps Thane cops solve murder case, brother-sister duo arrested

Fri May 14 2021

Thane: A red colour trunk in which the body of a man was found a couple of days ago in Thane district helped police solve a murder case leading to the arrest of a brother-sister duo, an official said on Saturday.

The body of the man was found in the trunk abandoned below a creek bridge on Shil Diva Road on May 13 evening, said Shil Daighar police station senior inspector CJ Jadhav.

"The victim could not be identified at the time and the only clue was the red colour trunk. After registering a murder case, a police team enquired with furniture and utensil shops in Mumbra and adjoining areas to get some clue on the trunk," he said.

The search led the team first to a shop in Turbhe and then to the trunk manufacturer in Dharavi Dabar compound, from where it got information that it was purchased by a woman on April 30, Jadhav said.

"We managed to identify the woman, who was a resident of Ghansoli in Navi Mumbai, and detained her. The woman confessed she and her brother had killed the man as the victim went back on a promise to marry her," he said.

While the victim was a driver by profession, the accused woman is a maid whose husband had died a year ago, the official added.

123). http://dhunt.in/ghHgN?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

In custody for lover's death, MP woman confesses to killing her husband as well

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Fri May 28 2021

A woman in Madhya Pradesh's Bhopal confessed to killing her husband five years ago while she was being questioned about the death of her lover, who was her husband's brother.

The double murder came to light as the police were probing a death case in Bhopal's Kolar area.

On Friday, a body being eaten by pigs in Bhopal was discovered. During the police investigation into the incident, the victim was identified as Mohan, who lived in a slum area in Damakheda with his sister-in-law and her son.

Following the victim's identification, the police brought in the woman for questioning.

According to the police, while being questioned about Mohan's death, the woman confessed to murdering her husband with the help of her brother-in-law. She killed her brother-in-law, five years later.

The woman confessed that the two of them had killed her husband because they wanted to live together. They buried the body in the house itself. Since then, she had been living with her brother-in-law, Mohan and her son in the same house.

However, due to recent fights between the two of them, the woman murdered Mohan with the help of her son. Her son then disposed of the body in the Kaliyasot river.

After her confession, the police on Saturday dug her house to locate her husband's remains and sent it for post-mortem.

Dalit man refuses to work, his pregnant wife thrashed, assaulted by village musclemen in MP's Chhattarpur

124). http://www.catchnews.com/india-news/woman-stabs-husband-to-death-shares-fb-posts-before-attempting-suicide-207998.html

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

Woman stabs husband to death, shares FB posts before attempting suicide

Mon Jan 04 2021

In a gruesome incident, a woman took the life of her husband before attempting to take her own life.

According to India Today reports, the incident took place in Delhi's Chhattarpur Extension area. The man has been succumbed to fatal injuries, while the woman was rushed to a hospital where her condition is said to be critical.

The woman identified as Renuka, who wrote a suicide note on Facebook before taking the drastic step. Reportedly, her FB post alerted her family and friends who tried calling the couple and later informed the landlord about the incident.

The matter was reported on Sunday at 4 pm when the couple's landlord alerted the police about the suspicious activity at the couple's place. Mehrauli police team rushed to the spot and found that the couple's residence was locked from the inside. Hence, they broke the doors and found both the husband and the wife in an unconscious state.

Bloodstains could be seen on the walls and floor of the room.

An ambulance was summoned and the couple was rushed to the nearest hospital where the man was declared brought dead while the woman was under medical treatment.

The deceased was identified as Chirag Sharma (37), a resident of Haryana's Yamuna Nagar while the woman, Renuka (36) hailed from Ujjain in Madhya Pradesh. The duo worked in the same insurance company in a different department. They shifted to the home in Chhattarpur Extension after their love marriage in 2013, said DCP Atul Kumar.

According to a preliminary investigation, the couple had no children and often engaged in arguments over the same issue.



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

On Sunday, they had also indulged in a heated quarrel following which Chirag went to sleep in his room. Police officials believed that the woman used a kitchen knife and stabbed her husband more than a dozen times in a fit of rage. Police recovered the knife from the couple's room.

The man has succumbed to injuries while the woman is currently being treated in the ICU at the All India Institute of Medical Sciences (AIIMS) and her condition is said to be critical.

Meanwhile, a case has been filed under the relevant sections of the Indian Penal Code (IPC).

125). http://www.uniindia.com/mumbra-murder-police-arrest-3-including-housewife-paramour/west/news/2334177.html

Mumbra murder: police arrest 3 including housewife, paramour

Saturday, Jul 10 2021

Thane, The city police on Tuesday arrested three persons including a housewife and her paramour on the alleged charges of brutal killing of her husband who was a hurdle in their love affair the police said on Wednesday.

126). https://in.news.yahoo.com/rajasthan-woman-gets-life-imprisonment-161528081.html

Rajasthan: Woman gets life imprisonment for killing husband

Thu Jan 21 2021

Sikar, Jan 21 (PTI) A court here on Thursday sentenced a woman to life imprisonment and her brother to 10 years in jail for murdering her husband.

District and Sessions Judge Gyanprakash Gupta sentenced Renu and her brother Kuldeep Gurjar for killing Kanhaiyalal in 2017.

A fine of Rs 1 lakh each has also been imposed on the woman and her brother, Public Prosecutor Kishore Kumar Saini said.

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Kanhaiyalal was murdered on June 18, 2017, he said.

According to the police report, Renu and her brother Kuldeep killed Kanhaiyala together.

127). https://m.freepressjournal.in/article/india/tamil-nadu-woman-sets-car-with-hubby-ablaze-for-insurance-claim/58ed687d-1e47-46dd-b6e7-b0fb9f39ffc6

Tamil Nadu woman sets car with hubby ablaze for insurance claim

Fri Apr 09 2021

Chennai

In a chilling crime in western Tamil Nadu, the police suspect a 55-year-old woman, along with her relative, set ablaze her husband, a senior citizen, inside a car to make it appear like an accident and claim his insurance money. The woman, Jothimani and her 41-year-old relative Raja have been arrested.

The crime happened on Thursday evening in Tiruppur district near Coimbatore. Police said the victim Rangaraj, 62, owned a power loom in neighbouring Erode. Following an accident last month, his ability to move around was restricted. On Thursday evening after he was discharged from a hospital in Coimbatore, his wife took him in a car driven by Raja. At night, Raja stopped the car on the road near Perumanallur in Tiruppur and alighted along with Jothimani. The two then allegedly poured fuel on the vehicle and set it ablaze with Rangaraj inside. He was charred to death.

According to the police, the two reported to the police on Friday he had died when the car accidentally caught fire. However, suspecting their version, the police probed the case and recovered CCTV footage in which Raja was seen trying to purchase fuel in a plastic can and confronted him. He allegedly spilled the beans on the murder.

A senior police officer was quoted as saying Rangaraj had a debt of Rs1.5 crore but had insurance cover for Rs3.5 crore. His wife with her relative decided to eliminate



him hoping to claim the insurance money. The plan, however, went haywire and the two are in custody.

128). https://m.republicworld.com/india-news/law-and-order/woman-along-with-lover-arrested-for-killing-husband-in-rajasthan.html

Woman along with lover arrested for killing husband in Rajasthan

Sat Mar 27 2021

A woman was arrested along with her lover here on Friday for allegedly killing her 45-year-old husband as he had become a hurdle in their illicit relationship, police said.

The duo had conspired to kill him by hiring another person of the same village who was also arrested later, they said.

The man, identified as Premnarayan Meena, was a government schoolteacher in adjoining Madhya Pradesh near the Rajasthan border, police said.

Advertisement

The incident took place on the intervening night of Thursday and Friday when Meena was asleep in his house. He was attacked with a sword and iron rods by the woman's lover and the hired man, Deputy Superintendent of Police, Chabda, Omendra Singh Shekhawat said.

Later, his body was found lying in a pool of blood in his house in Akhakhedi village under Chipabarode police station of Baran district, he said.

The deceased was on leave for the last 10 days in his village and had planned to resume his duty after Holi, Shekhawat said.

It was found that the man's wife, identified as Rukmani (40) and her lover, Jitendra Bairwa (32) of nearby Paroli village, who was hired for agriculture work in their



field for the last two years, had an illicit relationship and the deceased teacher had become a hurdle for them. the DSP said.

Consequently, they conspired to kill him and hired one Hansraj Bheel (40) of the same village for Rs 20,000, he added.

Your daily dose of must-watch videos, curated by Republic TV's Editor-in-Chief Arnab Goswami

The three accused have confessed to their crime and were booked under section 302 of the Indian Penal Code (IPC). An investigation into the matter is underway, Shekhawat added.

The body was later handed over to the family members after post-mortem, he said.

129). https://m.timesofindia.com/city/aurangabad/cops-nab-woman-for-getting-her-husband-eliminated-9-yrs-ago/amp_articleshow/83013218.cms

Cops nab woman for getting her husband eliminated 9 yrs ago

Fri May 28 2021

Aurangabad: While probing a contract killing case of a man by his wife and her elder sister, Aurangabad rural police have found that even the elder sister, too, had gotten her husband eliminated in 2012 after he learnt about her extra marital affair.

Following her footsteps, her younger sister allegedly got her husband eliminated by agreeing to pay the contract killers Rs 2 lakh through her elder sister on May 18. In this case too, the accused woman's husband had learnt about her alleged illicit relationship with his cousin and had started harassing her.

When contacted, Pachod police station in-charge Ganesh Survase confirmed the development. He said, "We have taken the incident on record." He refused to divulge further details.



It all began with the police finding an unidentified body on the evening of May 20 with injury marks and hands tied up. The deceased was identified as Ashok Jadhav (50) of Kadethan Budruk in Paithan taluka. Based on the complaint lodged by his son Ashok, a murder case was registered.

Local crime branch team led by inspector Bhagwat Phunde swung into action and arrested the deceased's wife Ranjana (36), her paramour Ramprasad Jadhav (32), her elder sister Meenabai Pathade (40) of Karajgaon in Badnapur, her paramour Santosh Pawar (40), his three accomplices Karbhari alias Bapu Gholap (37), Arun Nagre (35), Prabhakar alias Sham Tambe (25) all from Badnapur.

During the course of investigation, assistant inspector Survase found that the even Meenabai's husband Mansaram went suspiciously missing in February 2012.

On further questioning, Meenabai confessed that her husband Mansaram had learnt about her illicit relations with Santosh and so they together decided to eliminate Mansaram. Police said that duo have confessed to offering a cold drink spiked with sleeping pills to him while they were on the way back from a marriage in Khultabad. Later, they took help of Santosh's accomplices and strangulated Mansaram to death in a jeep.

130). https://m.timesofindia.com/city/aurangabad/man-found-murderedwife-6-others- arrested/amp articleshow/82837801.cms

Man found murdered; wife, 6 others arrested

Sat May 22 2021

Aurangabad: A 36-year-old woman, along with her sister and five others, has been arrested for allegedly hiring a contract killer to get rid of her husband following a strained relationship for her alleged extra-marital affair.

Pachod police said that the victim, Ashok Jadhav (50), had been quarrelling with his wife, Ranjana, for about a month, soon after learning that she allegedly had an affair with his cousin for 12 years.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Police found a body with hands tied and injuries on Thursday evening. Soon after ascertaining the victim's identity, police launched an investigation.

Police said Jadhav was a resident of Kadethan Budruk in Paithan taluka of the district.

Based on a complaint lodged by his son, a murder case was registered late on Thursday night.

The arrested suspects have been identified as Ramprasad Jadhav (32), Ranjana's alleged paramour; her sister Meenabai Pathade (40) of Badnapur and Santosh Pawar (40), his accomplices Karbharo alias Bapur Gholap (37), Arun Nagre (35), Prabhakar alias Sham Tambe (25), all from Badnapur.

While working on the case, the local crime branch of Pachod police carried out a technical analysis and screened the list of phone numbers that were among the last to have been used to make calls to the victim and detained the suspects for questioning.

"During the questioning, Meenabai spilled the beans stating that her younger sister Ranjana had an extra-marital affair with Ramprasad and about a month back, Ashok had heard a call recording of the conversation between the two," said inspector Bhagwat Phunde.

According to police, when Ashok Jadhav allegedly continued to ill-treat and harass his wife after coming to know about her alleged affair with his cousin, she discussed the issue with Ramprasad and Meenabai. They together hatched the plan to kill Jadhav. Meenabai roped in Santosh Pawar for the job by promising him money.

"Ranjana agreed to pay Pawar Rs 2 lakh by selling her gold ornaments and some crops for the murder. She also paid him Rs 17,000 as an advance," said police.

"According to the plan, Meenabai made a call to her brother-in-law, Ashok, and asked him to come to her village. After he reached the place to meet her, she expressed her desire to have intimate moments with him and took him to the



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

Somthana-based hill, where the other suspects, including Pawar, were lying in waiting. Soon after they reached the spot, the accused assaulted him, tied his hands and legs, before strangulating and throwing the body," said police.

131). https://m.timesofindia.com/city/chandigarh/wife-booked-for-murder-of-ex-serviceman/amp articleshow/82988941.cms

Punjab: Wife booked for murder of ex-serviceman

Thu May 27 2021

LUDHIANA: Machhiwara police on Tuesday booked for the murder of an exserviceman, 60-year-old Sultan Singh of Maanewal, his wife Raj Kaur, her brother Nirmal Singh, sister Bimal Kaur, daughter-in-law Manjeet Kaur and nephew Ravi.

In his police complaint, Inderjit Singh, brother of the deceased, said his elder brother had retired from army a few months ago and was living with his family. He added that his brother had frequent fights with his family over property.

The complainant further said one of the sons of the deceased had gone abroad whereas his second son Roop Singh lives with his wife in a separate house. He added that the deceased wished to give his son share in his property, but his wife, daughter-in-law Manjeet Kaur (wife of son who lives abroad) were not in favour of that.

Inderjit said on the night of May 21, he heard noise coming from the house of his elder brother so he went there. He added that the accused had beaten his brother until he was unconscious.

The complainant said he tried take him his brother to his home, but his family did not let him do that. The next morning he came to know that his brother had died.

Police booked the accused under sections 302 (murder), 148 (rioting, armed with deadly weapon), 149 (unlawful assembly) of the IPC.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014. **Phone:** +91-9972718212



Station house officer of Machhiwara police station, inspector Rajesh Thakur said the accused will be arrested soon.

132). https://m.timesofindia.com/city/chandigarh/woman-booked-for-husbands-suicide/amp articleshow/82360318.cms

Woman booked for husband's suicide in Ludhiana

Mon May 03 2021

LUDHIANA: Tibba police on Saturday evening booked a woman for abetting suicide after her husband ended his life allegedly after getting "fed up" of her fights. The accused was identified as Monika.

In her police complainant, Neelam Rani of Gurmail park in Tibba Road said her son Bhushan got married to the accused in 2016. She added that Monika would frequently fight with her son and, fed up of that, he ended his life by hanging himself from a ceiling fan at home.

The complainant told the police that on Saturday, she went to her son's room to give him lunch but found him hanging from the fan.

On being informed, a team from Tibba police station reached the spot and started the probe.

Police later booked the accused under Section 306 of IPC (Abetment to suicide).

Investigating officer (IO) of the case, assistant sub-inspector Gurpreet Singh said the accused is on the run and a manhunt has been launched to arrest her. He added that the accused along with her three-year-old daughter had left her husband's place about a month ago and had been living at her parents place in Mayapuri area.

IO indicated that the accused was not satisfied with her marriage with deceased and want him to give her divorce. He added that they had fixed Monday as the day to discuss about the divorce so the deceased was upset.



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

134). https://m.timesofindia.com/city/dehradun/missing-man-was-killed-by-wife-her-paramour-police/amp articleshow/82717979.cms

Missing man was killed by wife, her paramour: Police

Tue May 18 2021

Roorkee: Following six days of investigation, the local police found out that the 38-year-old man who had gone missing on May 11

from Pathri area of Haridwar district was killed by his wife and her paramour. The half-burnt body of the victim, identified as Sanjeev, has also been recovered.

Earlier on May 11, the victim's wife Anjana, 35-year-old, had approached the police with the complaint that her husband hadn't returned home since May 9. Thereafter, the police tracked Anjana and found out that she used to make multiple calls to one Shiv Kumar, who is 45-year-old.

Upon interrogation, they revealed that Sanjeev had found out about their illicit relationship. The accused told the police that they killed Sanjeev as he threatened to disclose their relationship to others.

"They strangled Sanjeev with a rope and then dumped his body in a forest and burnt it," said SP (rural) Pramendra Singh Dobal

135). https://m.timesofindia.com/city/dehradun/woman-paramour-arrested-for-killing-husband/amp-articleshow/83096419.cms

Dehradun: Woman, paramour arrested for killing husband

Mon May 31 2021

DEHRADUN: City police on Sunday arrested a 35-year-old woman for allegedly killing her 43-year-old husband in connivance with her 25-year-old lover. The accused were identified as Vijay Laxmi and Deepak, who is a gym trainer.



Dilbar Singh Negi, in charge of the Raipur police station, said that the woman gave excessive sleeping pills to the victim. "The man died on May 28. We found his postmortem report suspicious and thereafter, launched a probe into the death" said inspector Negi.

Meanwhile, Pushpa Bhatt, mother of Pankaj Bhatt, filed a murder complaint in the police station. "During interrogation, Deepak broke down and confessed to helping Vijay Laxmi in killing Pankaj. He brought the slipping pills which were given to Pankaj on May 28," added Negi.

136). https://m.timesofindia.com/city/hyderabad/two-held-for-murdering-tailor-in-hyderabad/amp articleshow/81933500.cms

Two held for murdering tailor in Hyderabad

Tue Apr 06 2021

HYDERABAD: Jubilee Hills police arrested two persons in the recent murder case of a 40-year-old tailor at Karmika Nagar. Police said that the victim was killed by his wife and her lover.

The deceased was Mohammed Siddique Ahmed, from Karmika Nagar. On April 1, Siddique Ahmed's brother Md Atik Ahmed lodged a complaint with police stating that Siddique's phone was off for a long time and he along with patrolling police broke the lock of the house and found the body of Siddique in the kitchen.

Police verified the CCTV camera footage near the victim's house and found a suspect leaving the house on a scooter. During the subsequent probe, police identified the killer as Syed Mohammed Ali, 22, a mechanic from Borabanda. According to police, Mohammed Ali had an affair with Siddique Ahmed's wife Rubeena, 25, and the victim caught them red handed when they were intimate with each other at his house in Karmika Nagar. Siddique roughed up Ali and subsequently he started physically harassing Rubeena.



"Rubeena informed Ali about the torture from her husband and Ali decided to eliminate Siddique to continue his affair with Rubeena," West Zone Joint CP AR Srinivas said.

As per Ali's plan, On March 28, Rubeena went to her parents house along with their children. On March 30 night, Siddique returned home after having dinner at his inlaw's house and Rubeena alerted Ali. The accused gained entry into the victim's house by opening the door grill latch with a screwdriver and attacked Siddique on the head with a steel rod.

After committing the murder, Ali unsuccessfully tried to stuff the body in the refrigerator before escaping from the spot on victim's scooter. Police arrested Ali from Nampally and based on his confession arrested Rubeena. The accused were sent in Judicial remand.

137). https://m.timesofindia.com/city/rajkot/33-year-old-man-murdered-by-estranged-wife-inlaws/articleshow/83185534.cms?utm_source=twitter.com&utm_medium=social&utm_campaign=TOI Rajkot

33-year-old man murdered by estranged wife, in-laws

Thu Jun 03 2021

RAJKOT: A 33-year-old man from Dwarka town was murdered by his estranged wife and in-laws early on Wednesday morning. According to Mithapur police, Khengar Manek, a resident of Narsang Tekri in Dwarka town, went to his wife's home in Suraj Karadi village on Tuesday night and tried to persuade her to start living with him.

But Manek ended up having a heated exchange with his wife Samju (30), brother-inlaw Khengar Bhathad (25) and mother-in-law Dhanbai. Things soon took a violent turn as the three attacked Manek with sharp weapons and killed him.

After the murder, the accused dumped Manek's body near their house. After being informed by the locals about the dead body, police reached the spot and later detained the three accused —Samju, Khengar and Dhanbai.



Victim Manek earned a living by working as a mason. The couple, married for six years, has a five-year-old son.

No comments? Usually if reverse happens the all the fools are enraged and want stricter laws. No comments when a husband is murdered by his wife? Shameful India

138). https://m.timesofindia.com/city/rajkot/wife-lover-held-for-husbands-slaying/amp articleshow/82837668.cms

Wife, lover held for husband's slaying

Sat May 22 2021

Rajkot: Sayla police of Surendranagar district on Friday arrested a 38-year-old woman and her paramour in connection with the murder of the woman's husband Jema Vaghela (40), a farmer of Dhankniya village in Sayla taluka, on May 13 midnight. Rekha and Vaghela were married for 15 years and the couple has two sons and a daughter.

While the unsuspecting family members even performed the final rites of the deceased, the victim's nephew had some doubts and collected circumstantial evidence. He later filed an application before the police which resulted in the arrest of the two accused.

According to Sayla police, they have arrested Rekha Vaghela (38) and her paramour Bharat Rangpara (37), a resident of Songadh village in Thangadh taluka of Surendranagar district.

Based on the application by the nephew, Ramesh, police launched a probe and called in Rekha for questioning on Thursday. "Rekha spilled the beans and confessed to the crime and revealed the sequence of events that led to the murder of her husband," said a Sayla police official.



According to cops, Rekha was having an extra marital affair with Rangpara who worked as an agricultural labourer and the duo wanted to elope. But before doing so, they decided to eliminate Vaghela and they hatched a devious plan. On May 13, Rekha and her husband went to their farm for the night and as per the plan asked Bharat to come there at midnight. Bharat arrived at midnight and the duo strangulated Vaghela in his sleep," police said.

After committing the murder, Bharat returned to his home and as scripted, Rekha called up Ramesh and informed him that her husband died after getting accidentally trapped in a barbed wire fencing. Ramesh and others reached the spot and even as the family wanted to do an autopsy of the deceased, Rekha resisted their moves and asked them to cremate the body immediately.

139). https://m.timesofindia.com/city/rajkot/wifes-paramour-held-for-killing-husband-inrajkot/amp articleshow/82585040.cms

Wife's paramour held for killing husband in Rajkot

Thu May 13 2021

Rajkot: Two days after a woman lodged a complaint about her missing husband with Rajkot's Gandhigram police station, cops arrested her paramour who allegedly stoned him to death. Police arrested Sanjay Paswan, 40, a native of Bihar on Wednesday.

According to police, Sangeeta Rathod, 35, a resident of Madhapar near Rajkot, had filed a complaint with the Gandhigram police on Monday after her husband went missing on May 3. The police, who were trying to establish a murder victim's identity, showed her the dead body which Sangeeta identified as that of her husband's.

The victim was identified as Sagar Rathod, 55, a native of Dhulia in Maharashtra. Rathod's body was found near IOC depot on Jamnagar Road and postmortem



revealed that he was brutally murdered. Sagar was a tailor and was living with his wife and two children — daughter Kavya and son Jay.

"When Sangeeta came to the police to lodge the missing complaint of her husband, we suspected her of cooking up a story. Her husband had gone missing on May 3 and she approached the police on May 10, which was unusual. So we grilled Sangeeta and her sister and they spilled the beans.

"Sangeeta told police that her husband was murdered by her paramour Sanjay alias Chhotu Paswan. Paswan lives in Madhapar and they were in love and wanted to get married. So, Paswan decided to eliminate her husband," a police official said on Wednesday.

Paswan works as mason in Rajkot. "We are also probing the role, if any, of Sangeeta in this murder case. She told us that she was threatened by Paswan that if she tells anyone about the murder case, he would kill her and her children," police added.

140). https://m.timesofindia.com/city/varanasi/man-killed-by-cousin-who-had-illicit-relations-withhis-wife/amp articleshow/81790423.cms

Man killed by cousin who had illicit relations with his wife

Thu Apr 01 2021

Varanasi: A 30-year-old man of Amilo Bhagatpurva village under Mubarakpur police station in Azamgarh district was brutally murdered, while his wife was injured when a few masked miscreants attacked them on late Tuesday night.

The deceased are identified as Dinesh Ram and his wife Bina.

Within few hours of Dinesh's killing, Azamgarh cops claimed to have worked out this murder case, and came to the conclusion that Bina and Dinesh's cousin brother Vipin conspired to kill him, as they were involved in an illicit relationship.

Azamgarh SP Sudhir Kumar Singh said that the police recovered the sharp-edged weapon used in attacking Dinesh, and interrogated his injured wife, Bina. After



repeated questioning, Bina confessed that she had illicit relations with Dinesh's cousin brother Vipin, and in order to get rid of Dinesh, Vipin murdered him. Search is on to nab Vipin, while Bina is undergoing treatment at the hospital. Bina has also been made an accused in the murder case due to her alleged involvement in conspiring to kill her husband. She is under police custody, added the SP.

During initial investigation, it came to light that after having dinner, Dinesh and Bina went to sleep at the terrace of the house on Tuesday night. A few masked men climbed up to the terrace after midnight, and slit Dinesh's throat. Bina claimed that before fleeing, the miscreants also attacked her with the knife.

Mubarakpur inspector Akhilesh Kumar Mishra said that Dinesh's body was sent for postmortem. After Bina's condition became stable, the police started questioning her. When the cops found her answers misleading the questioned her repeatedly. Eventually, Bina confessed that she had illicit relations with Vipin and they had together conspired to kill Dinesh.

Azamgarh SP said, "Bina has also been made an accused owing to her involvement in the murder conspiracy. Vipin will also be arrested soon."

141). https://www.dailypioneer.com/2021/state-editions/woman-kills-nephew-for--bedwetting-misleads-cops.html

Woman kills nephew for bedwetting, misleads cops

Wed Feb 10 2021

A five-year-old boy was murdered by his aunt in Fatehgarh and the assailant later misled the cops by lodging a report of his disappearance while in Ferozabad, a woman killed her husband before ending her life.

In Fatehgarh, Shailendra Singh and his wife Neeraj were living in New Fauji Colony in Fatehgarh and looked after his brother Brijendra's five-year-old Yash as the latter's family lived in Kallutilpur Nayagaon area of Etah.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



On Saturday night, Yash urinated in the bed which agitated his aunt Neeraj after which she beat him with sticks causing grievous injuries and led to the boy's death.

Fearing action, Neeraj called her father Ram Bahadur in Kamphil area. To remove evidence, Ram Bahadur put the body in a black bag and dumped it in the jungles on the fringes of his native village.

On Monday morning, Shailendra approached the local police station and complained that his nephew had gone missing. Subsequently, the cops recovered the body from the jungles. They later picked up Neeraj for quizzing, during which she broke down and confessed to the crime. The police later arrested her, her husband Shailendra and her father Ram Bahadur.

142). https://www.devdiscourse.com/article/law-order/1580508-woman-her-paramour-daughter-held-for-murdering-husband-in-delhi

Woman, her paramour & daughter held for murdering husband in Delhi

Thu May 20 2021

A 46-year-old woman was arrested along with her lover and daughter for allegedly killing her husband here, police said on Thursday.

The accused have been identified as Rajbala and Virender (43), both residents of Bharthal, and Sheetal (23), a resident of Jaffarpur, they said.

Police said Virender was previously involved in three cases of murder, robbery, etc. and was released on parole around 10 days ago.

On Tuesday, a police control room (PCR) call was received regarding a body of an unknown person in Chhawla area. Police rushed to the spot and found the body of a person aged around 45 years lying there. A bike was also parked near the spot, a senior police officer said.

The deceased was identified as Ashok Kumar, a resident of Bagri Mohalla. There were multiple stab injuries on his body, the officer said.



"During investigation, police analysed the call detail record of the mobile phone found at the spot. The last caller on the phone was identified as the deceased man's daughter Sheetal.

"Sheetal and her mother Rajbala were interrogated when it was revealed that Rajbala was in a relationship with Virender and Kumar had suspicions on her," Deputy Commissioner of Police (Dwarka) Santosh Kumar Meena said.

Accused Virender, Sheetal and Rajbala hatched a conspiracy to kill Kumar, police said.

On Monday, Sheetal called her father near Nirmal Dham and informed Virender. Thereafter, Virender followed Kumar in a car and killed him by stabbing multiple times on his chest, stomach and neck, they added.

143). https://www.hindustantimes.com/cities/minor-girl-friend-kill-mother-over-valentine-s-dayrebuke-in-ghaziabad/story-L1cisbwHbTbrdhei5eghNP.html

Delhi cop murdered by minor daughter, friend for slapping her on Valentine's Day

Sun Feb 16 2020

The Ghaziabad police arrested a minor girl and her 19-year-old male friend on Saturday for allegedly murdering the girl's mother. According to the police, the mother had slapped the girl when she came to know of their relationship on February 14 (celebrated as Valentine's Day). The police said that the girl and her friend threw chilly powder into her mother's eyes and then strangled her with a rope at their house in Brij Vihar on Friday.

The girl's mother was a head constable with the Delhi Police. Her husband, who was in Vaishali, Bihar, at the time of the murder, returned and filed a complaint at the Link Road police station. He named the man, Jitendra Kumar, and his daughter as the perpetrators.



"On February 14, Jitendra met the girl at her house to celebrate Valentine's Day. When her mother found out, she slapped her in anger. The woman then went to Jitendra's house and complained to his parents. When his parents found that he was not home, the woman asked them to send him to her house when he returned," an officer of the Link Road police station said.

The police said that Jitendra went to her house around 1pm on Friday.

"Meanwhile, the girl had spoken to Jitendra on his mobile phone and they planned to throw chilly powder into her mother's eyes to avenge the slapping incident. When Jitendra arrived, the woman slapped Jitendra as well. After this, the girl brought chilly powder from the kitchen, which they both threw on her mother's face," the officer added.

After being partially blinded by the chilly powder, the woman started to grapple with them.

"Upon this, the two picked up a grinding stone and hit the woman's face. When she fell, the two strangled her with a rope until she lost consciousness. Later the girl made up an alibi and called her neighbours, telling them her mother had fallen unconscious. The woman was taken to GTB Hospital but she had already died," Rakesh Mishra, circle officer (Sahibabad), said.

When the police came to know about the incident, they investigated and questioned litendra and the girl.

"They both broke down and told us that they had been in a relationship for the past year and the girl's mother had seen them together on Valentine's Day. The girl's father has given a police complaint, based on which we have lodged an FIR against both the perpetrators under the Indian Penal Code (IPC) Section 302 (murder)," Mishra added.

The girl is stated to be a student of Class 10 while litendra is a Class 6 dropout. They are neighbours.



"We received information about the murder from the neighbours. The police informed us of the involvement of the girl and Jitendra. We didn't know anything and it seems that my sister found out only on Friday. The girl does not have siblings," the girl's aunt said.

The police recovered the rope, the grinding stone and a packet of chilly powder from the duo's possession.

144). https://www.hindustantimes.com/cities/others/22yearold-woman-arrested-for-killing-3-year-old-boy-in-market-yard-area-101620312532430.html

22-year-old woman arrested for killing 3-year-old boy in Market Yard area

Thu May 06 2021

PUNE A 22-year-old woman has been arrested for killing a three-year-old boy in the Market Yard area.

The woman and her husband live in the labour camp at a construction site in Vastu India, Market Yard. The murder is suspected to have happened at 7am on May 1.

The deceased child was identified as Chaken Verma (3), who also lived in the labour camp with his parents.

The woman was upset about conversations between her husband and the child's mother, according to the complaint in the matter.

The child's father, Avghesh Verma (27), lodged a complaint against the woman.

The child was playing under a tamarind tree in the labour camp when the now-arrested woman picked him up and took him to the construction site.

She took him to water that had pooled into a ditch that was dug to construct a lift in the under-construction building. The woman then threw the child in the pool after which he is suspected to have drowned, according to the police.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



A case under Section 302 (murder) has been registered against the woman at Market Yard police station.

145). https://www.hindustantimes.com/cities/pune-news/woman-her-boyfriend-in-custody-for-killing-husband-101622993129839.html

Woman, her boyfriend in custody for killing husband

Sun Jun 06 2021

A 19-year-old woman and her 19-year-old paramour were remanded to custody of Pune police by a local court in Pune on Saturday for killing her 27-year-old husband while he was recovering from Covid-19 in Uruli Kanchan area of Pune.

The deceased man was identified as Manohar Namdev Hande (27), a resident of Hindavinagar in Uruli Kanchan area of Pune.

The two arrested were identified as his wife Ashwini Hande (19), who lived with her husband and her friend Gaurav Santosh Sutar (19), a resident of Uttamnagar in Fursungi area of Haveli, Pune. The two were remanded to police custody until May 11, according to police inspector (crime) Subhash Kale

The police had found the man dead in his house on April 24 and an accidental death report was filed while the body was sent for post-mortem at Sassoon general hospital.

"On April 24, at 6am, Manohar Navdev Hande, a resident of Uruli Devachi, Haveli, Pune was found dead in his house. In this regard, his wife had stated that he was Covid-19 positive," read a statement issued by the police.

On May 4, the police learned that the woman had an extra marital affair with Sutar.

The police kept a watch on their activities since then and first found Sutar and arrested him, according to the police. Upon interrogation, he revealed to the police that it was him and Hande's wife who had plot and executed the murder and blamed it on Covid-19.



"Sutar and Hande's wife had been in a relationship for around two years and her husband Manohar had learned about this. Meanwhile, he had been at home for 15 days before his murder as he was undergoing treatment for Covid-19 infection. This had created hurdles in the woman's extra marital affair. That is the reason the two decided to kill him and blame it on Covid. On the night of April 23, Sutar bought and gave sleeping pills to the man's wife," read the police statement.

The two had thrown the packaging of the sleeping pills away in order to destroy any evidence.

While PI Kale of Lonikalbhor police station is investigating the case, police sub inspector Niketan Nimbalkar is the complainant in the case.

A case under Sections 302 (murder), 201 (destruction of evidence), 120(b) (criminal conspiracy), and 34 (common intention) of Indian Penal Code was registered at Lonikalbhor police station.

146). https://www.india.com/news/india/mother-beheads-her-13-month-old-baby-kills-self-in-upsbulandshahr-4452175/

Mother Beheads Her 13-month-old Baby, Kills Self in UP's Bulandshahr

Bulandshahr: In a shocking incident, a mentally challenged mother allegedly beheaded her 13-month-old baby and then apparently ended her own life in a village in Bulandshahr district of Uttar Pradesh. Senior Superintendent of Police (SSP) Santosh Kumar Singh said the woman, Jitendri, 23, was mentally challenged and her husband works as a tailor in Rajasthan.

Jitendri, on Thursday, allegedly beheaded her infant son and jumped off the roof of her home in Vijay Naglia. The sisters-in-law of Jitendri said she heard someone jump off the roof. When they did not see Jitendri and her son in the room, they reached upstairs, where they found the beheaded baby

She told the police that they started searching for Jitendri and found a room in an abandoned house in the backyard, locked from the inside.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



When they broke open the room, Jitendri was found lying unconscious with injury marks around the neck. Jitendri succumbed to the injuries on the way to hospital

147). https://www.indiatoday.in/cities/ahmedabad/story/gujarat-woman-brother-in-law-kill-minor-son-hide-affair-1823910-2021-07-05

Gujarat woman, brother-in-law kill minor son to hide affair; arrested

July 5, 2021

The police have arrested a woman and her brother-in-law in Viramgam of Ahmedabad rural for allegedly murdering her eight-year-old son to hide their relationship.

Awoman and her brother-in-law were arrested in Viramgam of Ahmedabad rural in Gujarat on Sunday for allegedly murdering her eight-year-old son about two years ago. The child had gone "missing" in September 2018 and a kidnapping report was filed on the same day. The police have now arrested the child's mother and uncle -- Josna Patel and Ramesh Patel -- for allegedly murdering him.

The family of eight-year-old Hardik Patel had filed an abduction report at Viramgam rural police station stating that the child went out to buy sweets and did not return. According to the Ahmedabad rural police, Josna Patel had an illicit relationship with her brother-in-law Ramesh Patel. The two killed Hardik when he came to know about it.

"Hardik came to know about their affair and fearing that the child would disclose their relationship to his father Jagdish Patel, his family and other villagers, the accused brought the child to a remote farmland in Jalampura village on September 28 2018, killed him by strangulation, burnt the body and buried it," read a statement released by Ahmedabad rural police.

 $148). \ \underline{https://www.indiatoday.in/cities/jaipur/story/jaipur-woman-brother-law-death-argument-wife-1802097-2021-05-13}$



Jaipur woman stabs brother-in-law to death after argument with his wife over 'dahi bhalla'

Wed May 12 2021

A woman allegedly stabbed her brother-in-law to death in Panda Mandi area of Jaipur on Wednesday following a fight with her sister-in-law over a petty issue.

The woman, identified as Fariya, was arrested on Tuesday in connection with the killing of her brother-in-law Mohseen, police said.

The case

As per the family, Fariya lived with her husband and his three brothers in a building in Panda Mandi area of Jaipur. Fariya's relationship with his elder brother-in-law Mohseen and his wife was strained over non-payment of rent. The two sisters-in-law often engaged in verbal duels.

On May 9, Fariya's husband Shahrukh reportedly asked her to give a bowl of 'dahi bhalla' to his brother Mohseen. Her brother-in-law, however, refused to take the bowl, after which she returned to her room.

Shahrukh, however, sent her again to Mohseen's room to return what was their bowl. After she emptied the contents, Fariya went and threw the utensil on the floor of their room.

A heated argument followed between the two sisters-in-law and turned into a physical fight where both started hitting each other.

Mohseen tried to stop the fight but Fariya picked up a knife and allegedly stabbed him in the stomach.

Accused arrested

With a serious stab wound, Mohseen was taken to a private hospital in Jaipur but he was moved to SMS hospital after they refused admission.



At the hospital, the family hid the truth and instead told the authorities that a rod pierced Mohseen's stomach after he fell from the terrace. After he succumbed to his injuries, the police were informed.

Though the family members initially didn't say much, they revealed the truth after detailed interrogation. Police said following this, the woman was arrested and a probe is on in the case.

Also Read | Man found dead in Madurai, his suicide note solves mystery of missing yoga teacher

149). <a href="https://www.indiatvnews.com/crime/patna-railway-station-master-suicide-wife-killed-bihar-railway-station-master-suicide-

Patna Railway station master commits suicide after killing wife

April 26, 2021

A man allegedly killed his wife over a personal dispute in Bihar's capital Patna, near the Patrakar Nagar police station, and then committed suicide by jumping off the balcony of his flat.

A man allegedly killed his wife over a personal dispute in Bihar's capital Patna, near the Patrakar Nagar police station, and then committed suicide by jumping off the balcony of his flat. The man worked as a railway station master at Patna Junction.

A police official said Atul Lal was a 50-year-old resident of Chitragupta Nagar, who had a fight with his 45-year-old wife Tulika Kumari on Monday morning over some personal issue. Following the scuffle, Atul allegedly killed his wife by slashing her throat with a sharp object and then committed suicide.

Patrakar Nagar police station in-charge, Ravindra Kumar, said the police reached the site and took possession of both the bodies which have been sent for postmortem.



150). https://www.latintimes.com/distraught-mistress-murders-ex-boyfriend-days-after-he-married-another-woman-474584

Distraught Mistress Murders Ex Boyfriend Days After He Married Another Woman

Mon Jun 14 2021

An Indian man was allegedly brutally murdered by his distraught former girlfriend barely two days after his wedding to another woman in Jabalpur, Madhya Pradesh, India, local authorities said.

The deceased man has been identified as Sonu Patel, a resident of Gurji village under the Sihora Police Station limits in Madhya Pradesh, India. Sonu reportedly got married on May 14 and went missing on May 16, when he left home to get his mobile phone repaired, reported the Times of India.

The killing came to light when fragments of skeletal remains were found in the forests of Hargarh on May 24. The skeleton was reportedly scattered around the wooded area to make it seem the body was feasted on by various wild animals.

A postmortem examination revealed that the body belonged to a man. Sonu's family was shortly called to identify if the body belonged to the newlywed son.

While looking into Sonu's sudden disappearance, authorities investigated a woman named Madhu Patel, Sonu's ex-girlfriend, as a person of interest and suspect.

Sonu's wife reportedly told police that she had received a call from Madhu on the day her husband disappeared. The police checked the call details on Sonu's cell phone and found that the last call he answered was also from Madhu's number.

With the mounting evidence, Madhu was taken into custody and interrogated by law enforcement for Sonu's murder. During the initial questioning, Madhu reportedly confessed to the murder and admitted that she dumped the victim's body in the Hargadh Jungle with the help of her cousin, reported India Today.



Madhu further told the police that she killed Sonu because she was jealous and angry that he married another woman. She claimed that she called Sonu and arranged to meet for the last time at Hargarh forest on May 16; to which he had agreed.

When Sonu reached the forest, Madhu and her cousin proceeded to tie his hands and feet and gag his mouth before bashing him in the head with a boulder, resulting in his death, reported NewsTrack.

Madhu reportedly wanted to marry Sonu but her family had already arranged her hand in marriage with another man. Madhu claimed to police that Sonu had shot an objectionable lewd video of her and was threatening to reveal it to her family members if she did not cancel her wedding.

Both the accused and her accomplice cousin have been arrested, confirmed the police.

151). https://www.ndtv.com/kolkata-news/after-dinner-with-father-kolkata-woman-set-him-on-firesay-cops-2396717

After Dinner With Father, Kolkata Woman Set Him On Fire, Say Cops

Tue Mar 23 2021

Kolkata:

A 22-year-old woman allegedly killed her father in Kolkata by setting him on fire after taking him out for dinner and getting him drunk, the police said on Monday.

The woman went out with her father for dinner to a restaurant on Sunday night and got him drunk, then they went to the Chadpal Ghat on Strand Road for a stroll, a senior police officer said.

The father, 56, fell asleep as they were sitting on a bench on the banks of the Hooghly river and talking, the woman then poured kerosene on him and allegedly set him on fire, he said.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



The entire incident was caught on CCTV and the woman confessed to the crime as well, the police claimed.

The woman, a resident of Christopher Road near Park Circus, was arrested on a complaint lodged by her uncle, they said.

"During interrogation, she claimed that after her mother died when she was a child, her father started physically assaulting her and also used to torture her emotionally. However, it stopped after she got married. But, as her marriage broke off and she returned home, the torture started again," the officer said.

"We are verifying her claims," he added.

When produced at a court, the woman was sent to police custody till March 29.

152). https://www.outlookindia.com/newsscroll/amp/woman-friend-arrested-for-killing-husband-in-delhi/2081667

Woman, friend arrested for killing husband in Delhi

12 May 2021

A 43-year-old woman and her male friend were arrested for allegedly killing her husband following a quarrel between them here, police said on Wednesday. The incident occurred on Saturday in outer Delhi''s Alipur area, they said, adding the accused Sangeeta and her friend Nikhil John alias Rinku were arrested on Monday.

A day after the incident, Sangeeta complained to police that her husband, Phoola Ray, a vegetable vendour, had been missing since Saturday.

On Monday, she told police that Ray"s body was found at a cremation ground in northwest Delhi"s Khampur village.

A police team reached the spot and found his body with injury marks. "The body seemed to be two days old and had started to decompose,†Deputy



Commissioner of Police (Outer North) Rajiv Ranjan Singh said, adding a case of murder under Section 302 of the Indian Penal Code was registered.

During preliminary enquiry, it was found that Ray had been married to a woman named Rekha for 12 years when he met Sangeeta.

He had three children from his first marriage. Later, after coming to Delhi, he started staying with Sangeeta, who was a divorcee. The duo got got married in 2017. Later, it was later revealed that Rekha had come to Delhi with the kids from their native village about three months ago and Ray left Sangeeta to be with her.

Sangeeta used to live in a nearby place in a rented accommodation. Rekha told police that Sangeeta had had a quarrel with Ray before the incident. That led the police to scan through the CCTV footage and to check their call records and Sangeeta became the prime suspect.

"After thorough interrogation, she committed to the offence. She said that her husband forced her for prostitution and also abused her physically and sexually," the DCP said.

She took him to the cremation ground, got him drunk and killed him with the help of her friend Nikhil, she said.

153). https://www.outlookindia.com/newsscroll/woman-arrested-alongwith-lover-and-sister-for-killing-husband/2040149

Woman arrested alongwith lover and sister for killing husband

03 MARCH 2021

Thane, Three persons including a woman and her lover have been arrested here for allegedly killing her husband, police said.

The body of Ahmed Shaikh (35) was found with his throat slit under a bridge in Mumbra area two days ago.



His wife, her alleged lover who is an auto rickshaw driver and her sister were arrested on Tuesday.

Probe revealed that Shaikh's wife was having an affair with the auto rickshaw driver and when Shaikh learnt about it, the accused hatched a conspiracy to kill him.

Shaikh was killed on February 27, police said. Further probe was on

154). https://www.outlookindia.com/website/story/india-news-tamil-nadu-35-year-old-woman-kills-two-children-and-dies-by-suicide-after-quarrel-with-husband/387251

Tamil Nadu: 35-Year-Old Woman Kills Children After Quarrel With Husband 06 July 2021,

According to officials, the woman killed her children by making them consume insecticide tablets and then she died by suicide

The incident occurred in Erode, Tamil Nadu, officials said

Following an argument with her husband, a 35-year-old woman in Tamil Nadu's Erode killed her two children by making them consume insecticides and then died by suicide, officials said on Tuesday.

The woman had a 13-year-old son and a 9-year-old daughter, police said. According to officials, the woman killed her children by making them consume insecticide tablets.

Soon after the incident, the woman's husband found the trio unconscious and they died while receiving treatment at a hospital, police said.

155). https://www.republicworld.com/entertainment-news/bollywood-news/abetment-to-suicide-case-filed-against-sandeep-nahars-wife-and-mother-in-law.html

Abetment To Suicide Case Filed Against Sandeep Nahar's Wife & Mother-inlaw



Wed Feb 17 2021

Sandeep Nahar was found dead in his Goregaon flat. In a new update, Mumbai Police has filed abetment to suicide case against actor's wife and mother-in-law.

MS Dhoni actor Sandeep Nahar died by suicide in his Goregaon apartment on February 15, 2021. The police said that in his brief suicide note, the actor had purportedly blamed his wife and also mentioned "politics" he faced in Bollywood. Earlier, it was reported by Mid-day that Sandeep Nahar's wife Kanchan had no clue about his death until her father-in-law called her. It was also reported by the publication that the couple had a fight and the actor's wife was in the same house but in a different room. Now, new reports by Shethepeople suggest that the Mumbai police has booked an abetment to suicide case against his wife and mother-in-law.

Also Read: Sandeep Nahar's wife got to know about his death after Facebook post went viral: Report

Abetment to Suicide Case Filed Against Sandeep's Wife and Mother-in-Law

As per the same publication, the actor's father and brother came down from Punjab to record the statement. According to a statement by the actor's family, the case has been filed. Before committing suicide, Sandeep Nahar posted a video as well as a long note on Facebook.

In the post, he was heard saying, "I would've died by suicide a long time ago but I chose to give myself the time and hope that things would get better, but they didn't. I now have nowhere to go. I don't know what awaits me after I take this step, but I've been through hell in this life." The video was 10-minute long and also mentioned 'politics' in Bollywood. He also mentioned his wife Kanchan and how he is living in an unhealthy relationship.

Also Read: Sandeep Nahar's last Instagram post was his act on 'Teri Mitti' for Republic Day greeting



In the video, he also mentioned that Kanchan threatened him with committing suicide and filing a fake police report. He also said that his mother-in-law was also involved in such situations. He ended the video by saying his wife shouldn't be blamed or harassed and that she should seek psychiatric help.

The actor's younger brother Manish told Mid-day that on the day of his death, the couple had a fight. Sandeep also asked his wife to not disturb him, which is why she was in another room when he committed suicide. Manish also revealed that the couple were dating before getting married last August.

156). https://www.republicworld.com/india-news/city-news/woman-arrested-from-ranchi-in-thecase-of-skeleton-on-the-roof.html

Woman Arrested from Ranchi in The Case of Skeleton on The Roof

Sat Jan 02 2021

The woman is the sister of the young man, whose skeleton was found from rooftop of their residence in Salt Lake area last month, the police said.

Bidhannagar police probing the case of a skeleton in the rooftop of a house in Salt Lake area of the city, has arrested a woman in her early 20s from a hideout in Ranchi, police said on Friday.

The woman is the sister of the young man, whose skeleton was found from rooftop of their residence in Salt Lake area last month, the police said.

She was picked up from a house where she has been hiding since Arjun Mahensariya(25) was allegedly burnt alive by his mother and younger brother some time in November, a senior official of Bidhannagar Police said.

Police have already arrested Arjun's mother and brother for allegedly killing him.

"Our investigations have revealed that the man has been keeping unwell for quite some time and for this reason was quite feeble. When he was burnt alive he could not resist," the officer said.



To hide the pungent smell of burning flesh, the accused had bought around 40 kg of wood and over four kg of camphor, they said.

The skeleton, supposedly of the man who has been allegedly missing for quite some time, was recovered from the rooftop of his residence following a complaint of his father.

157). https://www.republicworld.com/india-news/law-and-order/woman-along-with-lover-arrested-for-killing-husband-in-rajasthan.html

Woman Along with Lover Arrested for Killing Husband in Rajasthan

Sat Mar 27 2021

A woman was arrested along with her lover here on Friday for allegedly killing her 45-year-old husband as he had become a hurdle in their illicit relationship, police said.

A woman was arrested along with her lover here on Friday for allegedly killing her 45-year-old husband as he had become a hurdle in their illicit relationship, police said.

The duo had conspired to kill him by hiring another person of the same village who was also arrested later, they said.

The man, identified as Premnarayan Meena, was a government schoolteacher in adjoining Madhya Pradesh near the Rajasthan border, police said.

The incident took place on the intervening night of Thursday and Friday when Meena was asleep in his house. He was attacked with a sword and iron rods by the woman's lover and the hired man, Deputy Superintendent of Police, Chabda, Omendra Singh Shekhawat said.

Later, his body was found lying in a pool of blood in his house in Akhakhedi village under Chipabarode police station of Baran district, he said.



The deceased was on leave for the last 10 days in his village and had planned to resume his duty after Holi, Shekhawat said.

It was found that the man's wife, identified as Rukmani (40) and her lover, Jitendra Bairwa (32) of nearby Paroli village, who was hired for agriculture work in their field for the last two years, had an illicit relationship and the deceased teacher had become a hurdle for them, the DSP said.

Consequently, they conspired to kill him and hired one Hansraj Bheel (40) of the same village for Rs 20,000, he added.

The three accused have confessed to their crime and were booked under section 302 of the Indian Penal Code (IPC). An investigation into the matter is underway, Shekhawat added.

The body was later handed over to the family members after post-mortem, he said.

158). https://www.republicworld.com/india-news/law-and-order/woman-held-for-killing-husband.html

Woman Held for Killing Husband

Mon Feb 22 2021

A 35-year-old woman has been arrested for allegedly killing her husband who used to thrash and abuse her in front of their children, police said on Monday. The incident took place at south Delhi's Fatehpur Beri area.

A 35-year-old woman has been arrested for allegedly killing her husband who used to thrash and abuse her in front of their children, police said on Monday. The incident took place at south Delhi's Fatehpur Beri area.

Sarita Devi strangulated her 38-year-old husband Sikandar Sahni to death with a saree and later took him to a hospital where he was declared brought dead on Sunday, they said.



The woman told the police that her husband was an alcoholic despite being a chronic tuberculosis patient. He did not work and used to beat her in front of her children daily, police said. During enquiry, police found that the man was brought to Safdarjung hospital by his wife and was declared brought dead. During postmortem, doctors observed multiple ligature marks on his neck and came to the conclusion that Sahni was murdered, a senior police officer said.

The crime team and officials of Forensic Science Laboratory also visited the spot and collected evidence, he said. A case of murder was registered and the woman was arrested, said Atul Kumar Thakur, Deputy Commissioner of Police (South).

During interrogation, she disclosed that her husband was an alcoholic despite being a chronic tuberculosis patient and did not work anywhere. He used to beat and abuse her daily in front of her children. So, she strangulated him with a saree, he said.

159). https://www.thehansindia.com/andhra-pradesh/andhra-pradesh-wife-kills-her-husband-alongwith-her-boyfriend-in-nellore-district-673298

Andhra Pradesh: Wife kills her husband along with her boyfriend in Nellore district

Sun Feb 21 2021

Police have cracked a murder case happened on Thursday night in Gudur town. The Urban Circle Inspector Dasaratha Ramarao said that the wife along with lover murdered his husband. The Circle Inspector revealed the details of the murder at a press conference set up at the local police station. Rupesh, son of Rajeshwaramma of East Street, fell in love with Manasa and married her seven years ago. Rupesh, who works as an electrician, lives with his wife in Narasaiahgunta. They have a son and two daughters.

Manasa has been closely associated with Ravi Varma of Kondagunta in the Gudur mandal for some time. Rupesh repeatedly reprimanded his wife after learning of the

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



matter. Manasa, along with her boyfriend Ravi Varma, plotted to kill her husband. In this order Manasa went to her mother's home four days ago. They indiscriminately attacked Rupesh's head with an iron rod while he was asleep on Thursday night where Rupesh was killed in the incident.

According to the complaint of the deceased's mother, CI Dasaratha Ramarao, SI Saidulu, along with their staff Venkateshwarlu and RV Raju conducted an investigation and the facts came to light. The accused were taken into custody at Thalammagudi Arch near the town.

160). https://www.thehansindia.com/andhra-pradesh/young-woman-kills-her-boyfriend-for-denyingmarriage-with-her-in-west-godavari-666545

Young woman kills her boyfriend for denying marriage with her in West Godavari

Jan 12 2021

In a horrific incident, a young woman killed her boyfriend on suspicion of loving someone else took place between Dharmavaram and Kapavaram villages in Kovvur Mandal of West Godavari district. According to rural Circle Inspector M.Suresh, Garsikuti Pavani of Malakapalli in Thallapudi Mandal and Ambati Karuna Tatajinaidu (25) of Tadepalligudem Pathur have been in love for two years. However, Thataji Naidu has been refusing to get marry despite Payani's request.

In this backdrop, Tataji arrived on a two-wheeler on Monday afternoon to Pangidi while Pavani went to meet him from Malakapalli. They both had moved over the villages until nightfall. While going to Malakapalli to drop her off, Pavani, who was sitting on the back of a two-wheeler, pulled out a knife from her bag and stabbed him in the back.

Despite Thataji had fell down, Pavani stabbed him in the neck, head and back leaving him dead on the spot due to severe bleeding. Meanwhile, those who were



going on the way saw the incident and informed the village police. The police have registered the case and investigating further.

 $161).\ \underline{https://www.thehansindia.com/telangana/woman-kills-husband-with-childrens-help-in-kamareddy-685087$

Woman Kills Husband with Children's Help in Kamareddy

May 06 2021

In a tragic incident, a woman killed her husband with the help of her children on Wednesday night here at Birkur of Kamareddy district. The victim was identified as Naram Narayana.

Kamareddy: In a tragic incident, a woman killed her husband with the help of her children on Wednesday night here at Birkur of Kamareddy district. The victim was identified as Naram Narayana.

Getting into details, the couple, a native of Pochamma colony of Birkur is reported to have been quarrelling frequently for sometime now. Frustrated over frequent quarrels, the woman planned to get rid of her husband and sought her children's help. On Wednesday night, the woman bludgeoned her husband to death while the latter was sleeping. His death was instantaneous.

The police rushed to the spot after being alerted by locals and arrested the woman. The body was sent to the district government hospital for autopsy. An investigation is underway.

162). https://www.thehansindia.com/telangana/woman-with-brothers-help-kills-son-in-vikarabad-664952

Woman, with brother's help kills son in Vikarabad

Sat Jan 02 2021



Fed up with the harassment of her alcoholic son, a woman with the help of her brother killed his minor son. The incident took place in the Kohli area of Vikarabad district on Friday.

According to the police, Siva Prasad, a teenager, had become addicted to alcohol and used to return home in a drunken state and quarrel with his mother. Unable to bear the harassment, she hatched a plan to kill her son with the help of her brother.

Later, the victim's uncle strangled Siva Prasad to death and buried him in a dry well. The police who registered a missing case found the body of Siva Prasad in the well. Investigations revealed that Siva Prasad's mother killed him with the victim's uncle. The police arrested the two people and registered a case.

Two weeks ago, a 65-year-old woman was killed by her son in Ambem village of Nizamabad district. The accused killed his mother after she refused to give money to buy liquor. The accused who was alcoholic learned that his mother received pension and asked for money. A quarrel broke out between the two after she refused to give money which resulted in the murder

163). https://www.thehindu.com/news/cities/Coimbatore/woman-held-for-murderinghusband/article33891758.ece

Woman held for murdering husband

FEBRUARY 21, 2021

A 20-year-old woman was arrested for murdering her husband in Anthiyur here.

The police said Nandakumar (35) of Anthiyur Colony was working at a private flour mill and was married to Mythili of Periya Molapalayam for seven months. On January 31, Nandakumar fell ill and was admitted to a private hospital in Anthiyur where doctors said that he had consumed food laced with poison. Later, he was shifted to a private hospital in Erode where his condition deteriorated.



In his dying declaration to the magistrate, he said he consumed food at home and later developed vomiting and uneasiness and suspected his wife's role in poisoning

the food. On February 15, he died. The police picked up Mythili who confessed to have committed the crime as she could not tolerate his sexual harassment. She was

produced in the court and lodged at Coimbatore Central Prison for Women.

164). https://www.thehindu.com/news/cities/Hyderabad/woman-kills-alcoholic-son/article34628709.ece

Woman Kills Alcoholic Son

May 24 2021

According to Kothakota in-charge Circle Inspector A. Seethajah, around 11.30 p.m. on May 16, the woman stabbed her son, Chinnapaga Shiva Kumar, while he was asleep in an inebriated condition and hanged him from a tree. Later, she buried his body in the sand next to their house.

While Nagamma was a daily wager, Shiva Kumar was an unemployed youth addicted to alcohol. Shiva Kumar used to demand money from his mother to buy liquor, and had frequent altercations when she refused to his demands. Nagamma's husband Shantanna left her some 20 years ago and was living with another woman. Recently, Shiva Kumar came to know about his mother's illicit relationship with another man and confronted her on several occasions. "Vexed by his 'torture', the woman killed her son," police said.

However, the woman told the sarpanch and police that she resorted to the extreme act after the victim tried to sexually assault her. Nagamma was taken into custody and police are yet to know the details of her paramour.

IN OTHER CASE

Suspecting that her 25-year-old son learnt about her alleged illicit affair, a woman from Ramakrishnapur village in Kothakota mandal of Wanaparthy district killed the former and buried his body in deep sand adjacent to their house.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Though the offence took place in the night of May 16, it came to light only on Sunday morning when the accused, Chinnapaga Nagamma (45), confessed to committing the crime with the sarpanch after villagers questioned the whereabouts of her son, who was not seen in the village for more than a week.

165). https://www.thehindu.com/news/national/kerala/woman-held-on-charge-of-killing-hernewborn/article33522964.ece

Woman Held on Charge of Killing Her Newborn

Ian 08 2021

The Badiaduka police on Thursday arrested a woman on charge of killing her newborn baby boy.

Shahina, a native of Chetekal, was arrested for allegedly killing the infant by strangulating him using an earphone wire.

The incident took place on December 16, said the police. The woman had been rushed to a private hospital in Chengala for treatment after she was found bleeding.

Though she did not reveal that she was pregnant, the doctor confirmed that she had given birth.

Later, the baby's body was found hidden in a cloth under the bed. A post-mortem done at the Kannur Government Medical College revealed that the cause of the baby's death was strangulation.

166). https://www.timesnownews.com/delhi/article/gurugram-domestic-spat-over-long-workinghours-results-in-techies-death-wife-arrested/773177

Gurugram: Domestic spat over long working hours results in techie's death, wife arrested

Jun 20 2021

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Gurugram News: The incident took place when Gunjan, an export house employee picked up a knife and threatened to kill herself.

Gurugram: Another shocking incident was reported from Haryana's Gurugram where an argument between a husband and wife over long working hours turned fatal where the techie lost his life and his wife was arrested for his murder.

It was on Friday when a quarrel broke out between the couple, identified as Gunjan and Sachin Kumar. The quarrel further took an ugly turn when they got engaged in a brawl and the man sustained a deep knife wound in his chest.

Further interrogation into the matter revealed that the woman alleged that her husband, who worked in an IT firm had no time for family and was loaded with work always. Their 11-year-old daughter was witness to this incident and their 8-year-old son, was in another room when the crime took place.

Gunjan picked up the knife to kill herself

167). https://www.timesnownews.com/india/article/bihar-woman-cuts-off-mans-penis-after-he-spots-her-in-objectionable-position-with-illicit-partner/757404

Bihar: Woman cuts off man's penis after he spots her in objectionable position with illicit partner

May 15 2021

Patna: In a shocking incident, a 32-year-old woman allegedly chopped off the penis of a 40-year-old man at Bishunpur village within the territorial jurisdiction of Sahebganj police station in Muzaffarpur district of Bihar.

According to the police, the victim has been identified as Harendra Manjhi. One Pavitri Devi allegedly chopped off his genitals after luring him. After the incident, Manjhi was dashed to a nearby medical facility, but was referred to a hospital in Patna due to his "extremely critical condition." The doctors at the Patna hospital managed to reattach his penis. His condition, however, is still serious.



Manjhi's wife Paspati registered a police complaint against Pavitri. Paspati, in her complaint, also alleged that Pavitri's associate Pappu Bhagat was an accomplice in the crime.

The police, after receiving a complaint, arrested Pavitri and initiated an investigation into the case. During the investigation, the police learnt that the accused woman is married but her husband has cut ties with her as she had affairs with many men. Bhagat is one of the men she had relations with, according to a report by The Times of India.

"Villagers told the police that Manjhi had spotted the woman and Bhagat in an objectionable position in the fields after which she lured him too and chopped off his private part with a sharp-edged object used for cutting grass," the report quoted a police officer as saying.

168). https://www.timesnownews.com/india/article/man-disturbed-after-learning-about-wifesaffair-jumps-from-under-construction-building-in-surat-gujarat/705900

Man disturbed after learning about wife's affair jumps from under construction building in Surat

Jan 11 2021

Hina allegedly pressured her husband to give her a divorce and the two grew apart (Representative Image). | Photo Credit: iStock Images

Surat: A man allegedly ended his own life in Surat, Gujarat after he learned that his wife had an extra-marital affair. The man took the drastic step on December 14 and he jumped to death from an under construction building in Pal.

The deceased was identified as Paras Khanna. Khanna, who used to work as an automobile reseller, was married to Hina. Hina allegedly had an affair with Ankit Prasad. Prasad worked as a watchman of Stuti Icon Apartment.

Deceased got married around 12 years ago

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Khanna and Hina got married around 12 years ago after dating each other for a while. The couple did not have any children and around 8 months ago, the two shifted to Stuti Icon Apartment.

169). https://www.timesnownews.com/india/article/mp-man-battles-severe-burns-after-wife-pours-boiling-oil-on-his-face-for-returning-late-from-work/702987

MP: Man battles 'severe' burns after wife pours boiling oil on his face for returning late from work

Jan 05 2021

Bhopal: In a horrifying incident of violence reported from Madhya Pradesh's Sagar district, a 35-year-old woman allegedly poured hot oil on her 38-year-old husband's face, inflicting 'severe' burn injuries, after a heated altercation with him over coming back home late from work.

How it happened

According to the police, the accused woman, identified as Shivkumari Ahirwar, had frequent arguments with her husband Arvind Ahirwar, a daily wage labourer, as the latter often returned home late from work. On such argument flared up between the couple in the night, but their family members intervened and calmed the situation. However, around 5 am, Shivkumari, who was still fuming with anger, poured hot oil on Arvind's face while he was sleeping. Hearing the noise, the family members rushed to the couple's room and took Arvind to a hospital for treatment.

Following this, police were informed and a case was registered against Shivkumari. "They had an argument over returning late from work. She took the violent step in the morning when the whole family was sleeping," a report by The Times of India quoted a police officer as saying.

170). https://www.timesnownews.com/india/article/tamil-nadu-mother-of-two-hacks-husband-to-death-after-he-evinces-interest-in-marrying-another-woman/711093



Tamil Nadu: Mother-of-two hacks husband to death after he evinces interest in marrying another woman

Sat Jan 23 2021

Chennai: A 30-year-old woman in Tamil Nadu's Thoothukudi district allegedly hacked her 38-year-old husband to death with a machete after he told her he wanted to remarry. After the murder, the accused woman went to Kovilpatti East police station and surrendered.

Woman kills husband, surrenders

According to the police, the now-deceased man, identified as A Prabhu, stayed with his wife Umameshwari and their two kids – Kaviyasri and Adhisivan, aged four and seven years respectively. He used to work in a private mill. Prabhu often picked up fights with Umameshwari after consuming liquor. One such argument flared up between the couple on Friday night.

During the course of the argument, Prabhu told Umameshwari about his plan to tie the knot with a relative who resides in a nearby village. Hearing this, Umameshwari got filled with rage. She picked up a machete and attacked him on his neck, leading to injuries that resulted in his death. Following this, she turned herself in to the cops at the Kovilpatti East police station.

Police registered a case of murder against Umameshwari and sent Prabhu's body to a government hospital for post-mortem examination. Further investigation into the case is on, police said.

171). https://www.timesnownews.com/india/article/up-man-opposes-wifes-extra-marital-affair-strangled-to-death-by-partners-paramour-in-saharanpur/718943

UP: Man opposes wife's extra-marital affair, strangled to death by partner's paramour in Saharanpur

Thu Feb 11 2021



Saharanpur: A woman colluded with her paramour and killed her husband after he opposed her alleged extra-marital affair. The incident took place in Hauzkheri area under Qutubsher police station of Saharanpur district of Uttar Pradesh.

The 32-year-old victim has been identified as Rishipal. He was smothered to death in sleep.

Based on the complaint of Rishipal's brother, police have booked his wife and her paramour, according to a report in Hindi daily Hindustan.

Rishipal got married to Poonam around 10 years ago. It is alleged that Poonam later got close to her neighbour Ankur and the two allegedly got into a relationship.

The victim did not like his wife's closeness to An<mark>kur and opp</mark>osed her relationship with him.

172). https://www.timesnownews.com/mirror-now/crime/article/delhi-mans-suicide-turns-out-to-be-murder-cops-say-woman-killed-husband-with-help-from-two-boyfriends/641150

Delhi: Man's suicide turns out to be murder, cops say woman killed husband with help from two boyfriends

Sat Aug 22 2020

According to police, Priyanka was exposed when she started behaving in a suspicious manner during the funeral of the victim. | Photo Credit: iStock Images

New Delhi: In a shocking incident, a woman killed her 50-year-old husband Krishan Tyagi and later passed it off as suicide. Police now claim to have solved the case with the arrested of the victim's wife and her boyfriend.

Initially, the man's death was considered suicide. Police said the woman identified as Priyanka hatched a conspiracy to murder her husband with the help of two other accused-Karan and his elder brother Veeru Burma. The murder took place on August 18.



According to a report in Times of India, the woman was upset that her husband was 20 years older than her. Priyanka cooked up a story that Krishan Tyagi committed suicide due to depression.

The report suggests that the woman first strangled her husband and then hanged her body from a ceiling fan to pass it off as suicide by hanging.

173). https://www.tribuneindia.com/news/nation/woman-kills-daughter-after-argument-with-husband-in-bihars-katihar-231359

Woman kills daughter after argument with husband in Bihar's Katihar

Mar 27, 2021

Following a spat with her husband, a woman killed her daughter and tried committing suicide in Bihar's Katihar district, the police said on Saturday.

"The woman, identified as Jakhira Khatoon, suspected that her husband, Mohammad Saiful, was having an extra-marital affair and they had a fight over this on Friday. Khatoon locked herself and their 8-year-old daughter inside the room after the argument and slit the throat of her daughter in a fit of rage. She also consumed a disinfectant and cut her wrist," said Muffasil police station SHO Ranjeet Kumar.

Kumar further said the husband tried to open the door but when she didn't come out after half an hour, he called the other family members living nearby. They looked into the room from the window and found the daughter lying on the floor while Khatoon was lying on the bed unconscious. They broke the door and took both of them to the hospital.

174). https://in.style.yahoo.com/imam-castrated-killed-by-wife-for-planning-to-marry-again-101043983.html

Imam castrated, killed by wife for planning to marry again

Fri Jun 25 2021



An Imam in a village here was castrated and beaten to death by his first wife for planning another marriage, police said on Friday.

The incident took place in Shikarpur village on Thursday evening when Hazra injured Maulvi Vakil Ahmad, Imam at a mosque in Bhora Khurd Village.

She told police that her husband was planning another marriage and an argument over the issue turned violent, leading to his death.

A case was registered against her at Bhorakla police station, Station House Officer (SHO) Nitendra Singh said, adding the victim's body was sent for postmortem.

175). https://indianexpress.com/article/cities/ahmedabad/18-year-old-woman-father-booked-for- abetting-mans-suicide-7256398/

Ahmedabad: 18-year-old woman, father booked for abetting man's suicide Sat Apr 03 2021

An 18-year-old woman and her father for allegedly abetting the suicide of a 18-yearold man who allegedly took the extreme step at their residence in Chharanagar of Ahmedabad, police said on Friday.

According to the police, around 6:30 pm on March 31, Selva Kumar Arunachalam, a resident of Kaligam in Sabarmati of Ahmedabad, was found dead under mysterious circumstances in a room of the house of Puja Kori and her father, Kishor Kori, in Charranagar.

Selva Kumar's family members alleged that the woman and her father allegedly instigated the youth to take the extreme step. Selva was employed with the Ahmedabad Municipal Corporation and was in a relationship with Puja for the past two years, they claimed.

"On March 31 evening, my son went to Pujas house to talk to her father about marriage. However, I was told later that my son committed suicide at their residence. I came to know later that Selva had a fight with Puja's father and the



latter, along with his daughter, instigated my son to take the extreme step and did not intervene to save him," alleged Nallnagam Arunachalam, father of Selva Kumar.

On Thursday night, dozens of local residents, mostly hailing from Tamil Nadu, organised a protest outside Sabarmati police station after which the police registered a case against Puja and her father.

176). https://indianexpress.com/article/cities/delhi/delhi-man-commits-suicide-over-fake-rape-case-7228381/

Delhi: Man commits suicide over 'fake' rape case

Mon Mar 15 2021

A 41-year-old man allegedly committed suicide at his Dwarka home on Friday and left behind a note alleging that a woman and her father had lodged a false rape case against him. Police said the man, Deepak Sangwan, shot himself in the neck around 4 pm. On Sunday, his family alleged he had been facing financial issues and was being harassed. No arrests have been made so far.

Police said Sangwan was differently abled and worked as a financial consultant from his home. An FIR was registered on the complaint of his mother Chhota (65). Police said Sangwan died during treatment. A case under the Arms Act has been filed against unknown persons. Police found a suicide note in Sangwan's room in which he named a woman and her father and accused them of taking Rs 2 lakh from him and not returning the money. DCP (Dwarka) Santosh Kumar Meena said they will question the woman and others.

As per the FIR, he claimed in the note that when he asked for his money, the woman's father threatened to file a false case against him. When he complained against them over a bounced cheque, she filed a rape complaint, he claimed.

177). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/catch+news+new-epaper-catchne/bihar+10yearold+boy+kidnapped+murdered+by+mothers+illicit+lover-newsid-n291833668?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Bihar: 10-year-old boy kidnapped, murdered by mother's illicit lover

Mon Jun 21 2021

Bihar: 10-year-old boy kidnapped, murdered by mother's illicit lover

A 10-year-old boy was allegedly abducted and killed by a 30-year-old man who was in an extramarital affair with his mother. The incident took place in Bihar's Muzaffarpur district. The crime transpired after the victim's minor kid saw his mother and the accused in an objectionable position.

The victim, identified as Neeraj Kumar, was a native of Laxminia village which falls under the jurisdiction of Baruraj police station. On Friday, Neeraj went missing, following which his family began a search operation. While the family was yet to notify the cops, locals found the missing child's dead body in a canal on the outskirts of the village.

According to a report by The Times of India, Following this, the 45-year-old mother filed a police complaint against one Sanjay Pandit, blaming him of kidnapping and killing her son. She also alleged that Pandit sodomised her son before killing him.

On the basis on the complaint, the police nabbed pandit, a daily wage worker, upon interrogation Pandit confessed to having killed the kid by throttling him after taking him to the canal.

It became known that pandit was in an illicit relationship with the victim's mother. 'Pandit told the police that Neeraj had spotted his mother with him in an objectionable position a few days ago... It was due to this reason that Pandit killed him so that his illicit relation with the child's mother who is 15 years elder to him is not leaked to anyone else,' a report by The Times of India quoted a police officer as saying.

Following autopsy, the child's dead body was given to his family for final rituals. The officer said that further inquiries are on to find if the child's mother is also involved



in the crime or if she knew about Patel's intention to kill him. She would be questioned after the situation becomes normal at her house.

178). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/catch+news+new-epaper-catchne/madhya+pradesh+woman+googles+how+to+commit+murder+kills+husband+with+paramours+help-newsid-n291815272?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Madhya Pradesh: Woman googles how to commit murder, kills husband with paramour's help

In a shocking incident reported from Madhya Pradesh's Harda district, a woman allegedly killed her husband with the help of her paramour after she searched for ways to murder on google and dispose of a body. The incident happened on 18th June in Harda district's Khedipur.

The woman, identified as Tabassum, alerted the cops about her husband's demise but represented as if she was unaware of what had happened.

The police arrived at the crime spot on learning about the incident and began examining the crime location.

In the time of the investigation, the police became aware that the husband, identified as Aamir, used to work in Maharashtra. Going through financial crisis, Tabassum used to be dependent on another man, Irfan, for help and the two of them got closer.

179). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/hindustan+times-epaper-httimes/two+women+among+three+arrested+for+murder-newsid-n268071868?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Two women among three arrested for murder

Sun Apr 04 2021

The Crime branch unit IV officials have arrested three persons including two women in connection with the brutal murder of a criminal in Lohegaon.



Acting on the information that a woman and two of the assailants were escaping in a white swift car engraved with a slogan 'lady don', a team of crime branch officials under police inspector Rajnish Nirmal reached the spot and apprehended the accused.

The woman identified as Shabnam Hanif Shaikh, Mohammad Hussain Mohammad Sharif Qureshi and Saleem Murtiza Shaikh, all residents of Lohegaon were arrested in connection with the murder, Nirmal said.

According to Nirmal, the accused collaborated and killed another person identified as Sumit Jagtap.

Shabnam had a previous enmity with the deceased and settled scores with him by taking help of the other two accused in murdering him.

180). httimes/week+after+ludhiana+mans+mysterious+death+wife+her+aide+held+for+murder-newsid-n273100380?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Week after Ludhiana man's mysterious death, wife, her aide held for murder

Wed Apr 21 2021

A week after a 35-year-old man was found dead under mysterious circumstances at his house in Jodhan village of Ludhiana, police arrested his wife and her alleged lover in the case.

The victim, Ranjit Singh, 35, was found dead on April 14. Police claimed the accused, Gagandeep Kaur, 30, and Raghvir Singh, 27, a cousin of the victim, confessed to the crime after their arrest on Wednesday.

Sharing details, Jodhan station house officer (SHO) Amritpal Singh, who is the investigating officer, said the case was registered on complaint of the victim's father Sukhdev Singh.



He told the police that his son had got married to Gagandeep around 10 years ago and the couple has three daughters, aged 9, 7 and 4. However, due to strained relations, the couple had started living separately.

The complainant said that he came to know that his nephew Raghvir had visited the house a day before his son was found dead. It also came to the fore that Raghvir and Gagandeep Kaur were in an illicit relationship.

'When I questioned Gagandeep about the matter, she was not able to give a proper response and on the intervening night of April 16 and 17, she fled, leaving her daughters home,' said the victim's father.

'Following their arrest, the accused revealed that they had served dinner laced with poison to the victim and strangulated him after he lost consciousness,' the investigating officer said.

A case under Section 302 (murder), 34 (acts done by several persons in furtherance of common intention) of the Indian Penal Code has been registered against the two accused.

181). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/india+today-epaper-indiatoday/in+custody+for+lovers+death+mp+woman+confesses+to+killing+her+husband+as+well-newsid-n284858308?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

In custody for lover's death, MP woman confesses to killing her husband as well

Sat May 29 2021

A woman in Madhya Pradesh's Bhopal confessed to killing her husband five years ago while she was being questioned about the death of her lover, who was her husband's brother.

The double murder came to light as the police were probing a death case in Bhopal's Kolar area.



On Friday, a body being eaten by pigs in Bhopal was discovered. During the police investigation into the incident, the victim was identified as Mohan, who lived in a slum area in Damakheda with his sister-in-law and her son.

Following the victim's identification, the police brought in the woman for questioning.

According to the police, while being questioned about Mohan's death, the woman confessed to murdering her husband with the help of her brother-in-law. She killed her brother-in-law, five years later.

The woman confessed that the two of them had killed her husband because they wanted to live together. They buried the body in the house itself. Since then, she had been living with her brother-in-law, Mohan and her son in the same house.

However, due to recent fights between the two of them, the woman murdered Mohan with the help of her son. Her son then disposed of the body in the Kaliyasot river.

After her confession, the police on Saturday dug her house to locate her husband's remains and sent it for post-mortem.

Dalit man refuses to work, his pregnant wife thrashed, assaulted by village musclemen in MP's Chhattarpur

182). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/indiatvnews-epaper-intvnews/childless+woman+kills+3yrold+on+tantriks+advice-newsid-n263844742?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Childless woman kills 3-yr-old on tantrik's advice

Sun Mar 21 2021

A woman was arrested on Sunday for killing her neighbour's 3-year-old son following a tantrik's advise. The 25-year-old woman, a resident of Hardoi, said that she got married in 2013 but did not have a kid. She told police that her in-laws were



pressurising her to conceive, following which she approached a tantrik in Hardoi four years back. He had suggested the woman to sacrifie a child if she wants to conceive.

In desperation to have a kid of her own, the woman decided to kill the neighbour's son to "make the almighty happy", police said.

The incident took place on March 20, 2021. She visited the terrace of their building and executed her plan. The family immediately reported to the police to trace the missing child.

One of the staff spotted a white-coloured bag on the roof of the adjacent house. This triggered suspicion, and the cops went on to open the bag and recovered the 3-yearold's body.

Childless woman kills 3-yr-old on tantrik's advice

In desperation to have a kid of her own, the woman decided to kill the neighbour's son to "make the almighty happy", police said.

183). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/latestly-epaperlateng/nashik+shocker+woman+burns+private+parts+of+physically+challenged+stepson+arrestednewsid-n288451522?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Nashik Shocker: Woman Burns Private Parts of Physically Challenged Stepson, Arrested

Wed Jun 09 2021

Police have arrested a 35-year-old woman for allegedly burning the private parts of her 10-year-old physically challenged stepson. The incident took place at Pade village in Maharashtra's Nashik district on June 7. The accused stepmother was arrested following a complaint by her husband. The boy, who suffered 20% burns in the lower abdomen and private parts, is being treated at the Nashik civil hospital and his condition is said to be stable. Maharashtra Shocker: 17-Year-Old Girl From



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

Dhule Raped by Uncle For Over 2 Months; Accused Arrested, Case Registered Under POCSO Act.

According to a report by TOI, police said the physically challenged boy was playing with his one-and-a-half-years-old stepbrother on the bed.

While playing, the toddler fell off the bed after he was pushed by the older boy. This angered the woman who then started beating the specially-abled boy. The report further said the accused woman later heated up a household steel chapati flipper on the stove and burned the private part of the boy.

The boy was crying in pain and his screams alerted the neighbours. A relative of the family, who lives in the neighbourhood, then called the boy's father. The man came back to home from work and rushed his son to the hospital. No vital private parts have been damaged, additional civil surgeon Kishor Srivas said. The father also lodged a complaint after which the woman was arrested.

Police booked the accused woman under sections 326 (voluntarily causing grievous hurt by dangerous weapons or means), 324 (voluntarily causing hurt by dangerous weapons or means) of the Indian Penal Code and other sections of the Juvenile Justice Act and the Protection of Children from Sexual Offences. She is the maternal aunt of the victim. His father had divorced his mother and had married his aunt four years ago

184). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/midday+english-epaper-mday/mumbai+south+african+woman+held+at+airport+had+been+smuggling+drugs+for+4+yrs-newsid-n255733762?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Mumbai: South African woman held at airport had been smuggling drugs for 4 yrs

Sat Feb 20 2021

The woman drug trafficker arrested by the Narcotics Control Bureau (NCB) on Thursday from Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj International Airport in Mumbai had



been smuggling drugs for the past four years. South African woman identified as Khanyisile Promise Khalishwayo was arrested by the NCB and 2.96-kg of heroin worth Rs 9 crore was recovered from her possession. Khanyisile was travelling from Johannesburg to Mumbai via Doha by Qatar Airways. She was carrying a grey-colour trolley bag and while searching that bag, two packets of heroin were found in a cavity, while another packet of heroin was concealed in the bag itself. Khanyisile, a resident of South Africa, has two children aged 7 years and 4 years. According to the anti-drug agency, she had been smuggling drugs for the past four years. As Khanyisile is a single parent, the drug mafia took advantage of her financial condition. She was to be given 18,000 South African Rand to deliver the heroin.

The NCB team seized 10,000 South African Rand from her. The recovered heroin is Afghan heroin, which is found in border areas of Afghanistan and Pakistan. This Afghan heroin is sent to Africa via Iran and then delivered in India. Khanyisile was arrested under Section 8 (c) and 21 (c) of the NDPS Act. An NCB official told Midday, "The drug dealer had told Khanyisile to stay at a hotel in the west suburb and also said that she will be informed later about the plan ahead." Sameer Wankhede, Zonal Director of NCB, told Mid-day, "Khanyisile had brought heroin from South Africa which we have caught at the airport."

185). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/news18+english-epapernewseigh/bihar+wife+kills+husband+by+hiring+contract+killer+in+katihar-newsidn292763572?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Bihar Woman Hires Contract Killer, Gets Husband Murdered With Help From Lover

Thu Jun 24 2021

A truck driver in Katihar district of Bihar was killed by a contract killer hired by his wife. Three days after the sensational murder of a truck driver Dharmendra Ravidas came to light, the Police on Wednesday revealed that Ravidas was killed by his wife Sajli with the help of her lover Raju Kumar and a contract killer Sanjit Pandit.

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Within 60 hours, the Police have arrested all the three accused involved in the murder of Dharmendra in Bhatta Tola area of Muffasil police station of the district. Dharmendra was shot dead on June 20. The Police arrested the accused with the weapons used in the murder.

According to the Police, wife of the victim, Sajli, conspired with her lover Raju, a private bank employee, and hired a contract killer Sanjit to plot the murder of her husband. In lieu of this Sanjit was also given a fixed amount. Sajli is also the mother of two children, Police said.

Vikas Kumar, Superintendent of Police (SP), Katihar in a press conference said that all the three accused have been arrested in this case. The police have recovered a pistol used in the murder. Eight rounds of bullets have also been recovered, he said.

The SP said that the reason behind the incident is an 'illicit love affair' between Saili and Raju for the last several months.

The Police official said that Raju had also given a loan of Rs 90,000 to Sajli's husband Dharmendra. Raju and Sajli had decided to settle down together after the murder of Dharmendra as nobody has to re-pay the loan.

All the arrested accused confessed their crimes after being interrogated by the Police officials. They revealed the entire incident. They also told the police how they conspired to kill Dharmendra and executed the plan. They will soon be produced in the court and will be punished as per the court's order, Police said.

186). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/news18+english-epaper- newseigh/wife+stabs+cheating+husband+after+discovering+photos+of+her+younger+self+on+his+pho ne-newsid-n249057560?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Wife Stabs 'Cheating' Husband After Discovering Photos of Her Younger Self on His Phone.

Tue Jan 26 2021



In a rather unusual incident, a woman stabbed her husband after she assumed that he had an affair with another woman. The confusion happened when she saw photos of him with a woman on his phone. What made the entire situation even more strange is the fact that the woman in the snap was none other than the wife's younger self. According to a report in Yucatan Magazine, Leonora N has been arrested by the police for the act. Her husband, Juan N has claimed that the photo his wife saw was from the time when the two of them were dating. He also added that back in time, they looked different as they were both "young" and "slim".

As per the report, the police officials found Leonora with the knife which she used to attack her husband. Juan informed the police in Sonora, Mexico, that he managed to save his life after he was able to snatch the knife from her. Moreover, the husband has apparently convinced her that he had gotten the old photos of the two of them digitalised and what she saw was one of those.

The incident has garnered all kinds of reaction on social media platform, Reddit. One person commented on the post, recalling his days of working with an AIDS hotline. He stated how he had to deal with a situation where a man was adamant on assuming that his wife was cheating on him. The person mentioned that when he used to work with an AIDS hotline in the '80s, there was an older man who called and insisted that his wife was cheating. The man felt sorry for the wife and told the caller, "Well, no wonder she's depressed, being married to you!"

Another user, who had earlier encountered a couple going through the same situation, said, 'I had this happen when I was doing legal work for a husband whose wife had advanced dementia.' He mentioned that though the story was sad, the whole family looked at the bright side of the dark humour when the woman always asked saw her younger self and asked her husband, "Are you stepping out on me?!"

A different person expressed how his friend's wife's reaction to the exact same situation was entirely different from that of Lenora's. He mentioned that when the couple first started dating, the woman wouldn't talk to the guy because she had a dream that he was cheating. The user also mentioned that when he has such dreams

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



of cheating on his wife and he tells her, she is cool about it and just asks about the woman in her dream.

187). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/oneindia+exclusive+english-epaper-oneexlen/bengaluru+techie+stabs+husband+for+suspecting+her+fidelity+goes+missing-newsid-n274647524?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Bengaluru techie stabs husband for suspecting her fidelity, goes missing

Tue Apr 27 2021

A techie reportedly went missing after she stabbed her husband in east Bengaluru's Seegahalli area in the wee hours of Saturday. As per reports, 36-year-old Smita Mishra attacked her husband, also a software engineer, when he asked her about her alleged extramarital affair with one of her colleagues.

Her husband, Ravi Prakash Sharma, is being treated in a private hospital and is said to be in a stable condition.

Police said they came to know about the incident on Saturday evening when they got a call from the private hospital about a medicolegal case.

Mishra, 41, told the police that he and his wife were awake till 1.30 am on Saturday and had arguments over several issues. He said when he asked his wife about her affair with a colleague, she got angry and attacked her with a kitchen knife. He said, "She stabbed me twice in the chest and once on my hand, also tried to kill me."

Police said Smita rushed him to hospital but she went missing after she came to know about it being a medicolegal case. Meanwhile, the police have registered a case of attempt to murder and investigation is on.

188). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/telangana+today+english-epaper-teltdyen/woman+paramour+held+for+husbands+murder+in+warangal-newsid-n251722192?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Woman, paramour held for husband's murder in Warangal

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Fri Feb 05 2021

Warangal Urban: A woman, her paramour and an accomplice were arrested on charges of murdering the former's husband, said Warangal Police Commissioner P Pramod Kumar on Friday.

The woman, Tallapalli Poojitha, had an affair with Hanamkonda Danny, who hatched a plan to do away with her husband Anil. Police said after the murder, Poojitha lodged a complaint at the Subedari police station that her husband was missing. The police booked a case on January 24 and launched an investigation.

Meanwhile, Anil's body was found in the Mylaram reservoir in Rayaparthy mandal on January 29. However, Anil's family members raised doubts over his death and suspected Poojitha's role.

Subsequently, the police began the probe with suspicion on Poojitha and found that she had an extra-marital affair with Danny and that he had planned Anil's murder.

Accordingly, Danny, along with his cousin Satish, met Anil near the Waddepally church and took him in a car to the outer ring road (ORR) on the pretext of some work. Later, the trio consumed the liquor. And as per the plan, Dany and Satish beat Anil to death and dumped the body in the SRSP canal near Ananthasagar village on January 22, the CP added.

"Kotti Sudhamani, the elder sister of Danny, was also part of the murder plan," Pramod Kumar added.

189). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/telangana+today+english-epaper-teltdyen/woman+throws+nephew+to+death+from+building+in+hyderabad-newsid-n258526864?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Woman throws nephew to Death from building in Hyderabad.

02 March 2021



Hyderabad: In a scocking incident, a women allegedly threw her nephew to his death from a Building at Bhavaninagar near Charminar on Tuesday afternoon.

According to reports, Ayesha, aged around 22 years, was living along with her relatives at Bhavaninagar and on Tuesday afternoon, she took the boy, Mohd Nomaan and threw him down the third floor of the building. The child sustained serious injuries and was rushed to hospital, where he successed to injuries.

The Bhavaninagar police reached the spot and have taken up investigation. The reasons behind the incident are yet to be ascertained.

More details are awaited.

190). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/the+financial+express-epaper-finexp/bhaskar+shetty+murder+case+court+awards+life+sentence+to+businessmans+wife+friend+and+son-newsid-n288527408?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Bhaskar Shetty murder case: Court awards life sentence to businessman's wife, friend and son

Wed Jun 09 2021

The perpetrators of the infamous 2016 Bhaskar Reddy murder case in Karnataka's Udupi were brought to justice after the court sentenced the businessman's wife, his son and his wife's friend to life imprisonment. The court convicted her friend who is also a priest-astrologer for aiding the two in the sensational murder in July 2016.

Shetty, 50, was the owner of Durga International Hotel in Udupi. He also owned several properties in the region and seven supermarkets in Saudi Arabia. He was murdered at his home and the police had booked his wife Rajeshwari Shetty, now 54, son Navaneeth Shetty, now 26, and Rajeshwari's friend and priest-astrologer Niranjan Bhat, now 30, in connection with the case.



Udupi Principal District and Sessions Judge J N Subramanya ordered life imprisonment to the three besides four years' rigorous imprisonment for destroying evidence.

The murder took place just two-and-a-half months after Shetty returned to India from the Middle East to live with his wife and son. After he went missing on July 28, 2016, his mother filed a police complaint on July 29. He was last seen leaving his hotel Durga International. The police recovered his footwear from his house and later a CID probe was instituted. It found that the hotelier was murdered for his wealth and the body was burnt at Niranjan Bhat's home. It was also said that Rajeshwari had an affair with Bhat.

The court acquitted Bhat's driver who helped dispose of the remains after the body had been burnt because he didn't know what the remains were. Bhaskar Shetty's DNA later matched with some bones recovered from a river where the remains were disposed of.

According to reports, some witnesses told police that Navaneeth had hit his father at the hotel following a dispute over properties on July 9. Shetty had reportedly said that he would bequeath his entire property to an orphanage but won't give it to his wife and son.

191). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/the+new+indian+express-epapernewexpress/hyderabad+woman+partner+beats+son+to+death+for+not+eating-newsidn288402804?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Hyderabad woman, partner beats son to death for not eating

Tue Jun 08 2021

HYDERABAD: A woman, along with her partner, beat her three-year-old son Umesh to death as the boy was not eating properly. The horrific incident took place at Jeedimetla. Police said Udaya and her partner beat up the child with a thick cable wire injuring him all over the body.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014. Phone: +91-9972718212



The injuries were so severe that the boy succumbed. Police said the woman claimed that she and her partner thrashed her son as he was not eating food properly and he became unconscious.

But it is suspected that the lovers wanted to do away with the child, as he was a hurdle in their relationship.

The boy was brought for admission at a private hospital in Suraram. Doctors declared the child as brought dead and also alerted police who have begun an investigation

192). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/the+new+indian+express-epaper-newexpress/odisha+woman+paramour+among+three+detained+for+burning+husband+alive-newsid-n267421876?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Odisha: Woman, paramour among three detained for burning husband alive

Thu Apr 01 2021

Balikuda police detained a woman and her paramour along with another person for their alleged involvement in the death of her husband in Fakirpada village.

The trio was identified as Jyoti Kandi, Dibakar Kandi (19) of Patenigaon and Rudra Sethy (21) of Chandura. Jyoti's husband Alok Kandi (28) had sustained serious burns under mysterious circumstances on March 22 and succumbed on Wednesday night.

Sources said Alok had married Jyoti in July, 2020 but soon after, marital discord started between the couple as Jyoti was allegedly in an illicit relationship with another man.

On March 22, Alok sustained serious injuries in a fire incident and was shifted to SCB Medical College and Hospital, Cuttack where he succumbed.

Locals alleged that when Alok was admitted to the hospital, a man used to clandestinely visit Jyoti. After hearing about Alok's death, Dibakar and Rudra were



trying to whisk Jyoti away on a bike when locals intercepted them. They were later handed over to police.

Later, basing on Alok's brother Rajendra's complaint against the trio alleging that they burnt Alok, all the accused were detained. Balikuda IIC Sarbeswer Behera said the cause of Alok's death is yet to be ascertained and investigation into the matter is on

193). <a href="https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/the+new+indian+express-epaper-newexpress/wife+offers+rs+30000+to+supari+killers+to+murder+her+husband+for+stopping+her+from+talking+on+cell+phone-newsid-n290337164?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Wife offers Rs 30,000 to supari killers to murder her husband for stopping her from talking on cell phone.

Tue Jun 15 2021

A housewife from Dandeli offered Rs 30,000 supari to two residents of Belagavi to kill her husband because he was stopping her from using mobile phone continuously. However, the supari killers and the housewife failed in their bid to suffocate the latter's husband to death as he raised an alarm and the neighbours came to his rescue. All of them managed to escape but the Dandeli police which swung into action soon after the incident managed to arrest the man's wife and the alleged supari killers, according to Dandeli CPI Prabhu Ganganahalli.

The couple Ankush Rama Sutar and Tejaswini were married for some years and have been living in Dandeli Rural Police station limits. Ankush was upset with his wife's mobile phone addiction and often warned her against using it continuously. When her husband continued to stop her from talking over the mobile phone time and again, Tejaswini allegedly decided to get rid of him. In an attempt to get Sutar killed, Tejaswini contacted her friend Vanita Chavan, resident of Ganeshpur, Belagavi and hatched a conspiracy to kill her husband by hiring supari killers. She offered to pay Rs 30,000 to the supari killers and assured Vanita Chavan that she would settle the amount once her husband was dead.

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Later, Ganesh Shantaram Patil and another minor boy, both residents of Nandgad, near Belagavi, decided to carry out Sutar's murder at the behest of Vanita Chavan and Tejaswini. According to the sources, the two arrived in Dandeli late on Friday night and joined Tejaswini at her house. The trio tried to suffocate Sutar to death by pressing his throat. Sutar raised an alarm following which the people from his neighborhood rushed to his rescue.

Before the neighbours could catch them, all the three escaped from the scene and later a case was booked by Dandeli police in connection with the incident. During their search for the accused, the police arrested Tejaswini near Ambabhavani temple at Dandeli and Ganesh Shantam Patil at Bharchi Road within two days. Vanita Chavan and the minor boy who were absconding till Monday also have been nabbed. The police officials of Dandeli headed by CPI Prabhu Ganganahalli cracked the case successfully within a few days.

194). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/timesnownews+english-epapertnneng/enraged+over+insinuations+about+having+illicit+affair+71yearold+woman+kills+78yearold+hu sband+in+gujarat-newsid-n267025458?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Enraged over insinuations about having illicit affair, 71-year-old woman kills 78-year-old husband in Gujarat

Wed Mar 31 2021

Ahmedabad: In a shocking incident, a 71-year-old woman in Gujarat's Valsad town allegedly murdered her 78-year-old husband after he accused her of having an illicit affair.

According to the police, the victim, identified as Amritlal Patel, was a retired engineer. He lived with his wife Lakshmi in Valsad while their two daughters, both married, stay abroad. Patel suspected that Lakshmi was having an extramarital affair, and often cast aspersions on her character. This resulted in frequent arguments between the elderly couple.



On Monday (March 29), Lakshmi went to the temple, but Amritlal suspected that she had gone to meet the other man. After she came back, he hurled abuses at her throughout the day.

He even tried to physically harm her with a bottle, but she dodged the attack. During dinner time, he again began mouthing abuses and made an attempt to assault her. Lakshmi retaliated by assaulting him with a wooden washing paddle. He fell down and sustained serious injuries that resulted in his death, according to a report by The Times of India.

The victim's nephew, identified as Kamlesh, lodged a complaint with the police, following which a case was registered and Lakshmi was arrested. "The old man constantly doubted that his wife had an affair with someone. The family members had tried convincing several times in the past, but in vain," the report quoted a police officer as saying.

195). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/timesnownews+english-epapertnneng/falsely+accused+of+rape+man+released+from+prison+20+years+later+lost+all+family+while+h e+was+behind+bars-newsid-n258456090?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Falsely accused of rape, man released from prison 20 years later; lost all family while he was behind bars

Mon Mar 01 2021

Agra: After spending 20 years in jail following his conviction on false charges of rape, Vishnu Tiwari has now been declared innocent by Allahabad High Court.

Tiwari was 23 when he was convicted and sentenced to life imprisonment in a false rape case. Not having recourse to better lawyers, Tiwari could only assert time and again that he was innocent.

In the 20 years he spent in jail, Tiwari lost all his family members, according to a report in Times of India.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014. Phone: +91-9972718212



"The man will be released soon. It is unfortunate that he spent 20 years in jail for a crime he never committed.

We are now waiting for the formal release order," the report quoted VK Singh, Senior Superintendent, Agra Central Jail.

Tiwari, who is a resident of Lalitpur village, was accused of rape by a woman in the year 2000 from Silawan village which is 30-km away from his place.

The man was later booked on charges of rape, sexual exploitation, criminal intimidation of Indian Penal Code (IPC) and other sections of SC/ST (Prevention of Atrocities) Act. He was held guilty by a trial court and sentenced to life.

Tiwari was shifted to Agra Central Jail in 2003. The jail superintended has described Tiwari as a mild-mannered person who was attached to his family.

Tiwari used to cook food for inmates and supervise cleaning inside the prison.

In 2005, he decided to appeal against the verdict in Allahabad High Court. But Tiwari suffered another blow when his father stopped visiting him in jail as a result of his death.

Later, jail authorities approached the state legal service authority to appeal in the high court in 2020. In January this year, he was acquitted by a division bench of justices Kaushal Jayendra Thaker and Gautam Chaudhary.

The court in its judgment observed that there was a delay of 3 days in FIR, there were no injuries on private parts of the victim and there was a "motive on the part of the complainant" related to land dispute.

196). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/timesnownews+english-epaper-tnneng/ghaziabad+woman+invites+exboyfriend+to+party+kills+him+with+help+of+fiance-newsid-n253838204?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Ghaziabad: Woman invites ex-boyfriend to party, kills him with help of fiance



Sat Feb 13 2021

Ghaziabad: In a shocking incident, a 26-year-old youth was killed by his former girlfriend after he was invited to party at a house in Ghaziabad district of Uttar Pradesh.

The incident took place in Sector-4 of Vaishali last week. The victim has been identified as Nitin Chaudhary, a second-year BCom student. His body was recovered from the house on Wednesday.

Police said the victim was allegedly threatening and pressurising the woman to marry him even though she was engaged to another person identified as Kulwinder Singh alias Sunny, according to a report in Times of India.

The woman connived with her fiance Sunny and invited Nitin to a party on February 6. At the party, all drink together and Nitin was forced to get drunk and later killed.

On Friday, police said they have arrested one person identified as 56-year-old Vinod Kumar, who is a Delhi government clerk and resident of Shahdara.

The woman and her fiance are still absconding. Nitin's body was recovered by cops on February 10 after neighbours complain of a foul smell emanating from the flat, the report quoted Anshu Jain, SHO, Indirapuram Police station.

The flat where the body was found belongs to a friend of Vindo Kumar. The flat owner told cops that he had given the keys of the house to Vinod to rent it out.

Police later questioned Vinod and he allegedly confessed to police about his involvement in the murder and identified the accused.

During interrogation, Vinod told police that Nitin was harassing and threatening the woman for the last two months after she broke up with him. The two were in a relationship for over four years.

The girl was engaged to Sunny who lives in Delhi's Yamuna Vihar. Later, the woman hatched a plot to kill Nitin with Sunny's help.



197). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/timesnownews+english-epaper-tnneng/maharashtra+trunk+helps+thane+cops+solve+murder+case+brothersister+duo+arrested-newsid-n279906210?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Maharashtra: Trunk helps Thane cops solve murder case, brother-sister duo arrested

Sat May 15 2021

Thane: A red colour trunk in which the body of a man was found a couple of days ago in Thane district helped police solve a murder case leading to the arrest of a brother-sister duo, an official said on Saturday.

The body of the man was found in the trunk abandoned below a creek bridge on Shil Diva Road on May 13 evening, said Shil Daighar police station senior inspector CJ Jadhav.

"The victim could not be identified at the time and the only clue was the red colour trunk. After registering a murder case, a police team enquired with furniture and utensil shops in Mumbra and adjoining areas to get some clue on the trunk," he said.

The search led the team first to a shop in Turbhe and then to the trunk manufacturer in Dharavi Dabar compound, from where it got information that it was purchased by a woman on April 30, Jadhay said.

"We managed to identify the woman, who was a resident of Ghansoli in Navi Mumbai, and detained her. The woman confessed she and her brother had killed the man as the victim went back on a promise to marry her," he said.

While the victim was a driver by profession, the accused woman is a maid whose husband had died a year ago, the official added.

198). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/timesnownews+english-epaper-tnneng/mp+2+days+after+wedding+young+man+brutally+stoned+to+death+by+exgirlfriend+in+jabalpur-newsid-n289436892?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd



MP: 2 days after wedding, young man brutally stoned to death by ex-girlfriend in Jabalpur .

Sat Jun 12 2021

Bhopal: Just two days after getting married, a 26-year-old man was allegedly killed by his former girlfriend in Jabalpur district of Madhya Pradesh.

As per reports, Sonu Patel, a resident of Gurji village within Sihora police station limits, had got married on May 14. Two days later (May 16), he left his house to get his cellphone repaired but didn't return, following which his family filed a missing complaint with the local police.

Relatives of the missing man, during questioning, told the police that he had an affair with one Madhu Patel, who resides in Madhi village. Subsequently, the police interrogated Madhu and it was revealed that she had killed him and later dumped his body in the Hargadh jungle with the help of one of her cousins, according to a report by The Times of India.

Madhu said that killed him by hitting him with stones on May 16. She claimed that Sonu had filmed her objectionable video and was threatening to show it to her family members.

"She [Madhu] informed that she wanted to marry Sonu. However, her marriage was arranged and Sonu too had got married. Incidentally, Madhu told the police that a couple of months ago, Sonu had shot a video of hers in compromising position and was telling her to show it to her family, so that her marriage is cancelled," the report published by TOI stated.

199). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/timesnownews+english-epaper-tnneng/mumbai+barc+scientist+hangs+self+to+death+after+fight+with+wife+over+feeding+kids-newsid-n249871320?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Mumbai: BARC scientist hangs self to death after fight with wife over feeding kids

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Fri Jan 29 2021

Mumbai: In a tragic incident, a 37-year-old scientist with the Bhabha Atomic Research Centre (BARC) ended his life by hanging himself at staff quarters after an altercation with his wife on Thursday.

The now-deceased scientist, identified as Anuj Tripathi, was working in BARC's Bio-Chem department and lived in residential quarters at Trombay. On Thursday, an argument flared up between him and his wife over feeding their two children. In a fit of rage, he hanged himself to death from the ceiling fan inside the bathroom of his apartment, police said.

No suicide note has been found.

Police began investigations after filing accidental death report, The Times of India reported.

In another incident, a judge allegedly died by suicide at his residence in Uttar Pradesh's Ghaziabad near Delhi, police said.

According to the police, Additional Sessions Judge Yogesh Kumar (45) was found hanging from the ceiling fan by his wife in his bedroom at their residence in Judges' Colony in Model Town area of Ghaziabad.

After receiving information, Ghaziabad's senior superintendent of police (SSP) along with the district magistrate and district judge reached ASJ Kumar's house. After preliminary inquiries, the body was sent to a hospital for post-mortem examination. Police will register a case after the post-mortem report comes in.

200). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/timesnownews+english-epaper-tnneng/mumbai+lady+cop+paramour+hire+hitmen+to+murder+her+husband+arrested-newsid-n258862654?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Mumbai: Lady cop, paramour hire hitmen to murder her husband; arrested

Wed Mar 03 2021



Mumbai: A woman and her paramour allegedly hired hitmen to murder her husband. The three men, hired for eliminating the lady cop's husband were nabbed by the police. The incident took place on February 17. The accused wanted to pass off the murder as an accident.

The accused were identified as Snehal and Vikas Pashte. Both Snehal and constable Pashte worked at the Vasai police station and had an affair. Snehal's husband was identified as Pundalik Patil.

Accused were dating since 2014

Pashte, who works as a constable, is married and has a child.

Pashte and Snehal were in a relationship since 2014 and he used to visit her residence in Pundalik's absence. The people working at the police station were also aware of the illicit affair.

Pundalik, who used to stop by at the police station to give food to his wife, also knew about the affair. As per the cops, Snehal has Rs 2.5 lakh to Pashte, asking him to eliminate her husband. Pashte hired three men - Swapnil Govari, Avinash Bhoir and Vishal Patil - to murder Pundalik.

On February 17, the three men hired Pundalik's autorickshaw to go to Manor and when they reached Dhekale village, they asked him to stop the vehicle. The men stepped down from the auto on the pretext of answering nature's call and thrashed Pundalik with an iron rod, The Times of India reported. The man breathed his last on the spot.

The accused made an attempt to place Pundalik's body on the highway to make it look like an accident. They, however, fled from the spot when they were unable to pick up the body. The accused hired Pundalik's auto twice before the murder.

After the murder, the accused were arrested and remanded to police custody on Wednesday. The iron rod used to kill the man was not recovered.

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



201). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/timesnownews+english-epaper-tnneng/not+willing+to+stay+with+inlaws+woman+kills+her+sons+attempts+suicide-newsid-n281085988?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Not willing to stay with in-laws, woman kills her sons, attempts suicide.

Wed May 19 2021

Vijayawada: A woman in the Prakasam district of Andhra Pradesh allegedly killed her two sons on Monday, before attempting to end her own life. Reportedly, the woman was upset as she did not want to live with her in-laws. She is said to be in a critical condition.

The incident took place at around 6.30 om on Monday. The woman was identified as K Adilakshmi. Her sons were identified as Mukesh and Deekshit. Both the minors passed away after their mother slit their throats.

Woman did not want to live with in-laws

Adilakshmi got married to a man named Kareti Srihari around five years ago.

The couple, however, had problems in their marriage. The 22-year-old woman did not want to stay with her in-laws but her husband did not support her resolve. The couple often used to fight over the same, The Times of India reported.

Around ten days ago, the 22-year-old woman left her husband's house in Singarayakonda and went to her mother's residence in Podili. Allegedly, the woman slipped into depression after her husband started ignoring her calls, even as one of their sons fell sick.

Woman's sons suffered very deep, fatal cuts

The woman's family members claimed that her husband's ignorance prompted her to take the drastic step. Adilakshmi allegedly slit her sons' throats before doing the same to herself. Mukesh and Deekshit had very deep cuts, resulting in their deaths but Adilakshmi's cut was not as deep. The cops registered a case under section 302



(murder) and 309 (attempt to commit suicide) of the Indian Penal Code (IPC) after they were alerted.

Pune: Woman, lover land in police custody for murdering her husband and blaming it on COVID

Sun Jun 06 2021

Pune: A shocking incident was reported from Maharashtra's Pune where a 19-yearold woman and her lover landed in police custody for allegedly murdering her husband.

The duo mixed sleeping pills in milk and gave it to him and then strangled him to death. The information came a day after when the woman said that her husband died due to COVID.

According to reports, the victim, identified as Manohar Namdeo Hande (27) was found dead at his home on May 24. Following his death, the 19-year-old woman, Ashwini, told the police that he had tested positive for COVID and succumbed due to the deadly contagious virus.

Police launched probe as they grew suspicious

Elaborating further on the episode, senior inspector Rajendra Mokashi said that due to Manohar's sudden demise, they had launched a probe to know the cause of his death.

They found out that the man had tested positive for COVID-19 earlier and had recovered. Thereby, they grew suspicious as the woman informed that he passed away due to COVID.



To dig in more information, another team also scanned the call details of the woman. According to call details, the police were shocked to see that the man identified as Gaurav Sutar came to their house on the night before Manohar died and was regularly in contact with the Ashwini.

Investigation revealed duo was in relationship

The investigation revealed that the woman and Sutar were in a relationship and had murdered Manohar.

Senior inspector Mokashi added "Our investigation suggests that the night before Manohar was found dead, Sutar had given Ashwini a packet of sleeping pills. She later mixed these pills in the milk she served to Manohar. After he was sedated, Ashwini and Sutar smothered and strangled Manohar to death. They later floated the story that Manohar had died of Covid. Both of them were placed under arrest on Saturday," as per the report published in Indian Express.

203). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/timesnownews+english-epapertnneng/up+cops+solve+murder+mystery+exarmy+mans+wife+her+paramour+murder+him+pass+off+d eath+as+accident-newsid-n268768458?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

UP cops solve murder mystery: Ex-Army man's wife, her paramour murder him; pass off death as accident

Tue Apr 06 2021

Bareilly: The wife of an ex-Army man and her lover allegedly murdered him and passed off the dead as an accident. The incident took place on March 4 in the Tilhar area of Shahjahanpur, Uttar Pradesh. Initially, the cops suspected that the man died in an accident. Further probe, however, revealed that the man was murdered.

During the investigation, the police found that the man was killed as his wife had an extra-marital affair with his best friend Mukesh Yadav.

Initially, murder was passed off as accident



The man's wife was identified as Madhu. The deceased was identified as Dhanpal.

Dhanpal was found underneath Mukesh's car on a connecting road to Rajanpur on March 4. Initially, it appeared that the man was run over by Mukesh's car.

Deceased returned home after learning about wife's affair

During the investigation, the police learned that Dhanpal was employed at a private company in Gurugram and had returned home when he learned that his wife had an affair with Mukesh. Further probe revealed that the man was killed by his wife and Mukesh, The Times of India reported.

The police learned that on Monday, Mukesh returned to Tilhar and arrested him from Katra, Shahjahanpur. Additional SP (rural) Sanjeev Bajpai said, "During interrogation, he accepted to have run over his friend on Madhu's instructions. He was fleeing the spot, but his spot, but his car got stuck in the mud and he had to leave the case with the body. " The accused were booked under relevant sections of the Indian Penal Code (IPC).

204). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/timesnownews+english-epaper-tnneng/up+woman+burns+husband+alive+in+kasganj+victims+father+accuses+her+of+extramarital+affair-newsid-n250795140?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

UP: Woman burns husband alive in Kasganj; victim's father accuses her of extramarital affair

Tue Feb 02 2021

Kasganj: In a shocking incident reported from Kasganj district of Uttar Pradesh, a woman in collusion with her paramour and other family members killed her husband.

The victim identified as 25-year-old Amit Kumar succumbed to his injuries during treatment on Sunday. The incident took place in Paharpur village under Soroan police station in Kasganj.



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

The victim's father has filed an FIR against his daughter-in-law and three other men including her father.

The body of the victim was sent for post-mortem. Police say they have arrested one accused in connection with the murder.

It is alleged that the accused left Amit outside his house after he was set on fire after he was doused with diesel.

Suresh Chandra, the victim's father told police that his son was taken away from his house to a brick kiln by his friend Hemant at around 6.30 on Saturday.

Later, Amit was found unconscious with severe burn injuries.

Suresh Chandra further alleged that Amit's wife Sangeeta was having an extramarital affair with one Rakesh.

Chandra said that before his death, Amit told him that Sangeeta, Hemant and Rakesh poured diesel on him and set him ablaze.

"Based on the complaint by Amit's father, we have filed a case against Sangeeta, her father Ram Swaroop, Hemant Jatav and Rakesh under Section 302 (murder) of Indian Penal Code (IPC). Rakesh is arrested and the other accused will be arrested soon. We are probing the case further," a report in the news agency IANS quoted Aditya Verma, Additional Superintendent of Police, as saying.

205). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/timesnownews+english-epaper-tnneng/wife+son+hire+contract+killers+to+kill+businessman+cite+domestic+disputes+as+reason+for+elimination-newsid-n258517222?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Wife, son hire contract killers to kill businessman; cite domestic disputes as reason for elimination.

Tue Mar 02 2021



Bengaluru: An anonymous letter hinting at a possible murder helped the Benagulu Police in resolving the mystery behind the death of a businessman. The police said that the 52-year-old deceased - Mohammad Hanjala was killed by three contract killers who had been hired by his wife and son.

The wife and son had given 'supari' to three people to have Hanjala, who owned a footwear manufacturing unit in the city. The police have recovered three mobile phones and Rs 98,000 from the three contract killers.

Reports suggest that the mother-son duo chose to have him killed because he used to cast aspersions on the wife's character and had suspicious behaviour towards his daughters.

The wife, Sarvari Begum and son Rehman told the police that domestic disputes were also one of the reasons for his elimination. Begum then asked Rehman to contact the killers. However, on February 10, they told the neighbours that he had Hanjala had died of cardiac arrest, after which his final rites were conducted at the Tigalarapalya cemetery on the same day.

However, almost a month later, the police received an anonymous letter stating that it was a murder after which the police initiated a probe in which it was revealed that the mother-son duo had hired people to kill Hanjala. It was said that the 'gang' had however decided that they would kill him without resorting to violence. So, on the night of February 9, Hanjala was served dinner mixed with six sleeping pills.

On February 10, at 3:30 am, the gang then smothered him to death with the help of a pillow. Reports suggest that three suspects were arrested on Sunday while two were arrested on Monday. All have now confessed to their crime.

206). https://mensdayout.com/woman-granddaughter-womans-paramour-brutally-murder-mother-in-law-for-money-property/

Woman, Granddaughter & Woman's Paramour Brutally Murder Mother-in-Law For Money & Property



This case pertains to December 2019. A gruesome murder of a 65-year-old woman in Garcha, Kolkata had been solved, with authorities arresting her widowed daughter-in-law, Dimple Jund, granddaughter Kanika (18), and her daughter-inlaw's lover Saurav Puri (22).

On December 12, 2019, at around 10.30pm, Kanika Jund told her grandmother's neighbour Deboleena Roy,

However, next morning, victim Urmila Jund was discovered dead in the bathroom of her youngest son Balraj's house. Her skull had been severed, stomach had been ripped apart to the point where her internal organs were visible, and her torso had two dozen stab wounds, each measuring two to five inches in length. The murder reportedly took place between 12:30am to 1:30am which was confirmed by the post-mortem report, and main reason of her death was by the injuries on her chest and abdomen.

According to the investigation, Dimple was the mastermind behind the meticulously organised crime. The officers claimed that Kanika and Saurav had returned after the initial public visit, where the former created evidence that she had left the premise. They then proceeded straight to Urmila's apartment during the second visit.

Motive

When asked about the motive, a senior official stated three chief concerns that affected Urmila and Dimple's relationship. The initial point of contention was Urmila's eldest and youngest brother's equal ownership of their Ritchie Road flat. However, once the former, Mandeep died, Dimple wanted Urmila to transfer complete ownership of the flat on her name, which the mother-in-law had refused.

Old woman's skull had been severed, stomach ripped apart to the point where her internal organs were visible

207). https://www.timesnownews.com/india/article/gujarat-beaten-up-daughter-inlaw-85-year-old-widow-rescued-shifted-to-old-age-home/780760?s=08

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Gujarat: Beaten up daughter-in-law, 85-year-old widow rescued & shifted to old age home

Mon Jul 05 2021

Ahmedabad: A 60-year-old woman allegedly severely thrashed and tortured her 85-year-old widowed mother-in-law in Varachha area of Surat in Gujarat. The case came to light after a neighbour recorded a video of the thrashing and complained about it to the police. Subsequently, the police sprang up in action and rescued the octogenarian.

According to the police, the victim has been identified as Kanta Solanki. Earlier, she used to stay with her husband Girdhar in Bhavnagar area. Nearly six months ago, her husband passed away, following which her three sons brought her to Surat city. It was decided that each of her sons would keep Solankiat their respective houses for one month.

The widowed octogenarian first arrived at her son Bharat's house for living there for a month. Post one month, none of her other sons came to take her to their place, so she had been living at Bharat's house for the last six months, according to a report by The Times of India.

Solanki's daughter-in-law Taruna allegedly beat her up several times in the last six months. A neighbour recorded a video of Solanki being thrashed by her daughter-in-law and complained to the police. Alerted by the neighbour, a police team went rescued Solanki and shifted her to an old age home. Police said she has refused to file a complaint against Taruna or any other member of her family.

"Due to old age, Solanki has developed physical and mental problems. She is not able to carry ut her daily routines without someone's help," the report quoted a police officer as saying.



In another incident, a 65-year-old woman was allegedly robbed outside her house in CR Park area in the national capital on Saturday evening, police said, adding that three people have been arrested in connection with the crime.

208). https://www.thehansindia.com/telangana/telangana-woman-kills-her-threechildren-dies-later-in-yadadri-694768

Telangana: Woman kills her three children, dies later in Yadadri

Thu Jul 08 2021

A 31-year-old woman killed her three children and later committed suicide here at Choutuppal of Yadadri Bhongir district on Wednesday night.

Getting into details, Umarani was married to Venkatesh of Ramnagar and the couple has three daughters. Financial constraints and husband getting addicted to alcohol pushed Umarani into depression.

On Wednesday night, the woman hanged her three daughters but the younger one escaped as the sari slipped off her neck. Other two identified as Harshini (13) and Lucky (11) were dead. Later, Umarani too ended her life. A pall of gloom descended in the village with the death of three persons from a family.

The police registered a case and launched an investigation.

209). https://www.thehansindia.com/telangana/telangana-woman-throws-daughterfrom-train-in-peddapalli-694939

Telangana: Woman throws daughter from train in Peddapalli

Fri Jul 09 2021

In a shocking incident, a woman tossed away her daughter from the train here at Gollapalli of Peddapalli mandal. The seriously injured girl was sent to Peddapalli government hospital.



The woman is said to have committed the crime as her daughter was disabled. According to the doctors, the condition of the girl is said to be stable. The police registered a case and are investigating.

210). https://www.mid-day.com/mumbai/mumbai-news/article/mumbai-woman-heldfor-poisoning-husband-over-marital-dispute-23181979

Mumbai woman held for poisoning husband over marital dispute

Fri Jul 09 2021

According to a police official, the woman, a resident of Dharavi, allegedly mixed a poisonous liquid used to kill cockroaches in the food of her husband (65), who survived after he was hospitalised.

A 55-year-old woman has been arrested for allegedly poisoning her husband by serving him insecticide-laced food over marital dispute, police said on Thursday.

According to a police official, the woman, a resident of Dharavi, allegedly mixed a poisonous liquid used to kill cockroaches in the food of her husband (65), who survived after he was hospitalised. The couple had been locked in a long-standing marital dispute and often argued over domestic issues, which had led to their separation, he said.

The victim, a taxi driver, was staying away from his wife for the last couple of years, the official said. In between, he was in jail in some case and came out of prison last month. Initially, he stayed with his relatives at Sion before returning home, the official said.

211). https://m.dailyhunt.in/news/india/english/the+new+indian+express-epapernewexpress/parents+of+deceased+hyderabad+businessman+allege+harassment+by+wi fe-newsid-n297697548?s=a&uu=0xe811f36accef4904&ss=pd

Parents of deceased Hyderabad businessman allege harassment by wife

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Sat Jul 10 2021

HYDERABAD: Two days after the suicide of Pavan Neemkar, a businessman residing at Fateh Nagar, his parents approached the police alleging that he died due to harassment from his wife. They alleged that his wife Priyanka was addicted to making videos on TikTok and did not stop despite being repeatedly asked by Pavan to do so. Upset with her activities, he took the extreme step, his family alleged.

M Muthu Yadav, Inspector, Sanath Nagar police station, said initially a case under Section 174 of the CrPC was registered and the body was handed over to the family after postmortem examination.

"The report is awaited. We are probing into all angles including the allegations made by his parents," he said. Pavan and Priyanka were married for six years. For the past few months, she was making videos for TikTok.

In some videos, she was seen along with her husband. Meanwhile, the couple had some differences over petty issues, which included Priyanka shooting such videos. On Friday, Pavan dropped her at her parents' home and returned to their place. Later in the night, he was found hanging, even as all his family members were at home. He was rushed to a private hospital at Balanagar, where he was declared dead

212). https://www.indiatvnews.com/crime/woman-bludgeons-daughter-to-death-in-coimbatore-718731

Woman bludgeons daughter to death in Coimbatore

Mon Jul 12 2021

A 47-year-old woman was arrested on Monday on charges of bludgeoning her daughter to death with a grinding stone about 35 km from Karamadai, The police stated that both the women were reportedly habitual drinkers.



Nagamani was upset as her widowed daughter Mahalakshmi was talking over the phone most of the time instead of looking after her teenage daughter and son, added the officials. Suspecting an illicit affair, Nagamani scolded her daughter, who was drunk, on Sunday and a quarrel ensued.

Early next day, Nagamani threw a grinding stone on Mahalakshmi's head while she was sleeping and she died. On learning this, police arrested the woman.

213). https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/city/dehradun/woman-booked-for-killing-husband/articleshow/84386860.cms

Woman booked for killing husband in Uttarakhand

Wed Jul 14 2021

PITHORAGARH: Police on Monday evening booked a 26-year-old woman for culpable homicide, two days after her husband died during a scuffle with her. She was sent to 14 days judicial custody on Tuesday.

On July 7, mother of the deceased, Uma Devi lodged a complaint with the police that her son, Ajay Kumar, 28, was killed by his wife Sapna, 26. Police also received the information from the district hospital that a body with burn injuries was brought. The body was sent for postmortem, SHO Pithoragarh Prabhat Kumar said.

It was, later, revealed in the postmortem that Ajay kumar died 36 hours before being taken to the hospital. During interrogation, Sapna told police that on July 5 while she was drinking with Ajay, a conversation took an ugly turn and they started fighting. In a fit of rage, Sapna pushed Ajay with a cricket bat who then fell on a pot of boiling water. They were both habitual drinkers, Sapna confessed. They both slept after that, Sapna said. It was only the next day that Sapna realized something was wrong and she took Ajay to the hospital where the doctors declared him brought dead.

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



A case has been lodged against Sapna under IPC Scetion 304 (Punishment for culpable homicide not amounting to murder). She was presented before the magistrate on Tuesday and sent for 14 days judicial custody, the SHO said

214). https://www.latestly.com/india/news/punjab-shocker-kharar-woman-lover-allegedly-kill-mother-in-law-dump-her-body-in-ambala-arrested-2645 114.html

Punjab Shocker: Kharar Woman, Lover Allegedly Kill Mother-In-Law, Dump Her Body in Ambala; Arrested

Fri Jul 16 2021

Chandigarh, July 16: In a shocking incident, a woman and her lover were arrested for allegedly killing her mother-in-law by the Amabla police on Thursday. As per report, the deceased, identified as 55-year-old Sushma Chauhan, confronted her daughter-in-law Rajni, one of the accused and resident of Kharar, after coming to know about her affair with Swaran Singh, other accused, on Tuesday. Following which the accused reportedly strangled Chauhan to death and dumped her body near the railway tracks behind Ambala Central Jail. Punjab Shocker: 19-Year-Old Girl Gangraped by Three Men in Ludhiana; Case Registered.

As per reports, the woman's body was discovered on Wednesday and was identified with the help of her Aadhaar card. Following which, the police started the investigation. Her dead body was handed over to the family after autopsy, as reported by the Hindustan Times. The woman reportedly worked as a private caretaker in Chandigarh and was reported missing since Tuesday.

Superintendent of police Hamid Akhtar told the Hindustan Times, "As the victim learnt of Rajni's affair and confronted her, she killed her in connivance with Swaran. After strangling her to death, they dumped her body near the railway tracks." Both, her daughter in law Rajni and her lover Swaran Singh, have been arrested by the police.

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



In a similar incident, a woman and her brother-in-law were arrested from Ahmedabad rural earlier this month for allegedly killing her minor son in 2018 after he came to know about their affair. The accused reportedly strangulated the eightyear-old boy to death, brunt his body and buried it in a farmland.

END OF NEWS ARTICLES

These empowered women not only kill their husbands, but they will not spare old aged mothers-in-law, and toddler or innocent children too. The above list is just a tip of the iceberg, there are many more murders which are not reported in any news media, and in this Covid pandemic time many are termed as Covid deaths too.

CAN ANYONE, ANY WOMEN ORGANISATION, WCD/NCW SHOW SUCH BRUTAL / HEINOUS MURDER COMMITTED BY MEN OF HIS WIFE OR HIS MOTHER-IN-LAW ON SUCH PROPORTIONS?

We collected above news from the major news media houses published in English language only, if we cover all crimes done by women and published in India's vernacular languages (some listed for reference below) news media and police investigations then this crime count will be 10 times more than what we have collected. In this article we published hundreds of news reports and we have more than 1000 plus more news articles which are in every regional language. NCRB shows death of Women within 7 years of her marriage as DOWRY DEATH, even if she was killed by her lover or own Family. NCRB shows such deaths in hundreds but none of the news media cover or try to analyse, nor anyone will find it any everyday newspapers, but anyone can find daily newspapers of husband murder in the hands of his own most trusted person, his wife.

If you see news listed above, most of the time women is the master mind behind the murder, harassment and abuse of the husband, but her vicious plans were executed by her lover/paramour or male member of her family. Manipulation and malintent are at the heart of most of these crimes.

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



It will be no wonder that once this article is published exposing the feminist agenda, the women wing sponsored and promoted by WCD/NCW may request the government of India to issue an executive order to the puppet media, not to cover

any such news of Violence on men, because it's against their vested interests.

Women can commit more heinous and brutal crimes than men. They are most calculative, cunning in their moves, because in India they know laws are in their favor and they are very well aware how to get away with murders, claiming themselves as victim.

SOME OF THE COMMON LEGAL TRENDS AGAINST MEN IN INDIA.

- A boy is entitled to maintenance only till he turns 18, whereas a girl is entitled to maintenance till she gets married.
- According to Indian law, a man serves up to 3 years' jail or a fine for sexual harassment, and only women can file sexual harassment cases.
- If a boy under 16 years of age has consensual sex with a girl of his age, he's a
 rapist, but if women aged 18 do the same, she can still file a rape case on a boy
 younger than 16. Women is not coming under POCSO if she has sex with under
 age boy.
- If a man has sex on the pretext of marriage and doesn't marry, it amounts to rape, but the same law will not apply to women.
- Even if there is no physical or mental cruelty by her husband and his family, still a married woman can throw them behind bars under the Domestic Violence Act.
- Even within 7 years of marriage if women die at her Parents home, it's the husband's fault. He will be charged and burden of proof lies on him and women death termed as dowry death
- Only men are prosecuted for adultery.
- The father of the deceased doesn't inherit property, but the mother does.



- Under the Special Marriage Act, only the wife can claim permanent alimony and maintenance. Even if the woman earns more than the man, he still has to pay her maintenance.
- Child custody goes to the mother by default, even though law books says father is the natural guardian, to get even visitation father has to prove he is worth and capable. 99% of the times custody of a child to father is denied in India.
- Man has to maintain women, even she is working or capable to maintain herself and Man is unemployed or handicapped. There are judgments as "BEG, **BORROW OR STEAL BUT PAY"**

Men are abused, vilified, exploited and are expected to suffer in silence, while women, on the other hand, are treasured, protected and pampered. Every country in the world, and governments are pushing agendas for women's empowerment, making special provisions for women's reservations/schemes/funding and enacting gender biased laws in favor of women. More MEN are suffering at the hands of an abusive female - wife / girlfriend / live-in partner which leads to depression and suicide. Yet, strangely enough, hardly any studies have ever been conducted to research the psychological trauma that men have to face. Truly men today are under attack from all sides and the day is not far when to be born as a male will be considered the biggest curse and liability.

India is a land of Divide and rule, most of the laws made to control people, Government always wanted to control people with different tactics. Government of India never made any attempt to solve people's poverty or problems, they always used various laws to take from someone and give it to other who has not done anything to develop, build, secure it all started in 1972, as tenancy reform legislation, Land reform act, giving land to peasants/farmers taking from landlords. Later in 1979 West Bengal Women started to ask "If my husband throws me out, what is my security?" (personal communication, Vina Mazumdar, 1992) with this in Succession Act of 1956 and Amendment of 2005 gives rights to married daughters who has not helped to maintain or protect the property for more than 50 years also

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018 Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



granted rights over it. When matter of Women/Daughter comes tenant or guardian of land who took care of it will not arise at all. This shows how government can twist laws and rules for their vote bank and hidden Agenda.

The above news list shows women are no less in crime and specially murders, but they have biased laws to protect herself and her interests. Most of the time women is beneficiary of the murders, even crime committed with the help of her paramour, she will be always taken as victim and her paramour made 1st party and punished more than her, and women will be out of jail in few years and she can enjoy her husband's (who was killed by her and was the victim) property too. In India women can easily find a man, and she can trap him in the name of love to commit all crimes and murders

NCRB SUICIDE DATA

Study on Men's Health and Suicide by Men addresses the following questions: Why do men commit suicide? How men are harassed? How legal terrorism is impacting their health? How do they suffer in silence? Why do they suffer in silence? How stressful life they lead, when they face abuse and humiliation at the hands of their beloveds. Most of the statistics collected demonstrate that there is a dearth of research on men's mental health or overall health, when someone is reported to be depressed due to marital distress or a stressful relationship, there is no government body or agency for men in distress to consult with, no funding earmarked to encourage any organization (governmental or non-governmental) to work for men's health issues or address their socio-economic problems or to support men in distress.

Worldwide around 800,000 people die due to suicide yearly, that's one person every 40 seconds. Of these 1,39,123 (18%) are residents of India. 70% of suicides are by men, and is mostly due to depression because of marital discord, which is responsible for their death. The overall male to female ratio of suicide victims for the



year 2019 was 70.2: 29.8, which is more as compared to the year 2018 (68.5: 31.5). Globally, the suicide rate for men is twice than of women, that's 13.9 per 100,000 for men and 6.3 per 100,000 for women

In India, the marital status of suicide victims is observed at 66.7% (92,757 out of 1,39,123) of the suicide victims were married, which shows there is a problem with their marriage and family. As per NCRB 2019 reports, there are two major causes of suicides i.e., 'Family Problems' and 'Illness'. They also reported that Family problems and related issues were behind 32.4 percent of suicides, marriage related problems (5.5%), 70.2 were male and 29.8 females for every 100 suicide deaths. The NCRB collects national-level data from various sources. Almost 68.4 per cent of male victims were married.

NCRB report reveals that family issues, love affairs, drug abuse, mental illness appear as the top cause of suicide among the youth. According to the report, among people aged above 18 and below 45, family problems were the biggest reported cause of suicide. More importantly, the incidence of suicide due to family problems and mental illness is quite high in males but government of India strongly deny and ignore all these issues men face because of strong influence of women organizations, WCD / NCW who has vested interest.

Below statistics are collected from NCRB, see it to believe it. It's always 2 times more for men than women, that shows how much stress these married men face.



<u>YEAR</u>	SUICIDE	
	Married Men	Married Women
2005	52483	28188
2006	55452	29869
2007	57593	30064
2008	57639	30224
2009	58192	31300
2010	61453	31754
2011	62433	32582
2012	63343	31921
2013	64098	29491
2014	59744	27064
2015	64534	28344
2016	60914	27030
2017	62880	26656
2018	64791	27742
2019	66815	25941

CONCLUSION

Married Men the forgotten gender in India. There are NCRB statistics of more than 50,000 married men committing suicide every year. There are news reports of men's suicide due to cruelty & harassment from their wives. There are news reports of men being murdered in large numbers. Yet, there is no Ministry for men, there are no laws for men and his family. All because the Men who are in power, forget their own gender and are busy appeasing women under the influence of Women originations for Vote Bank or other vested interests. Unless these Women

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)

Reg: S/1934/2018

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



Equality, Justice and Harmony

We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

organizations along with WCD/NCW who promote LEGAL TERRORISM in the name of women empowerment are made responsible for these crimes, and are stopped from defending these criminals and murderers, nothing will change. Government should take stand and amend all age old and gender biased laws to stop this genocide of men.

Indian men die in large numbers due to various reasons:

#1. If man stay in a troubled marriage he is harassed, murdered or forced to commits suicide due to the cruelty by the wife. The same can be seen from numerous news reports included in article above.

#2. If the man decides to get out the bitter marriage, the man is subject to a barrage of criminal cases under section 498a IPC, Dowry harassment, Domestic violence with no evidence along with lifetime slavery using section 125, HMA 24 maintenance laws even if women is highly educated, working or capable to maintain herself.

#3. Not only man is harassed and killed by wife but other women also can file False case of Rape, Outraging modesty, Sexual harassment, POCSO, MeToo etc; even she has not seen or met accused man. In these cases, burden of proof, proving himself innocent on men. But, for women one word of molestation is enough to file any of above cases. Indian law and Judiciary term every word of a women as Gospel of truth, because there is no accountability on judiciary or Police or law to punish women for filing false cases.



The above cruelty against men happens only because of Women ministry /

organizations lobby and control over Government, judiciary and Police.

We strongly request the government of India and news media to stop portraying

women as ABLA, innocent and victim of men. Crime has no gender; women are

capable enough to commit crime equal to man. crime is a crime and punishment

should be equal to all even if it is done by a woman.

THERE ARE MORE MURDERS AND SUICIDES OF INNOCENT MEN THAN ANY

OTHER FATALITIES IN THE NAME OF WOMEN EMPOWERMENT. WE REQUEST

THE UNITED NATIONS AND ALL OTHER WORLD LEADERS, ORGANISATIONS

AND INSTITUTES WHOM WE FORWARDED THESE STATISTICS, TO RECOGNISE

CRIME AGAINST INDIAN MEN USING MISUSE OF LAWS AS STATE SPONSORED

GENOCIDE AND GOVERNMENT OF INDIA, MINISTRY OF WOMEN AND CHILD

DEVELOPMENT (WCD), NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR WOMEN (NCW) HELD

RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL THESE MURDERS AND SUICIDES. WE NEED A NEW INDIA

WHICH WILL BE FAIR AND EQUAL TO ALL GENDERS. WE NEED GENDER

NEUTRAL LAWS, GENDER NEUTRAL SYSTEMS IN PLACE.



CRIMES BY WOMEN NEWS LINKS IN OTHER LANGUAGES (236 news links)

https://up.punjabkesari.in/uttar-pradesh/news/tired-of-the-woman-s-blackmail-the-young-man-jumped-to-death-1409519

https://www.timesnowhindi.com/crime/article/chhattisgarh-bilaspur-woman-kills-father-after-he-hides-her-phone-later-buries-body-with-mothers-help/331385

https://www.punjabkesari.in/national/news/maharashtra-woman-kills-husband-along-with-lover-dead-body-buried-at-home-1393059

https://www.aajtak.in/india/maharashtra/story/wife-affair-husband-killed-maharashtra-news-police-arrest-ntc-1284841-2021-07-05

https://www.aajtak.in/crime/police-and-intelligence/photo/wife-killed-husband-for-affair-illicit-relationshipbhilwara-tsts-1283933-2021-07-03

https://www.aajtak.in/crime/police-and-intelligence/photo/wife-along-with-his-boyfriend-murdered-his-husband-in-lakhimpur-kheeri-tsts-1203708-2021-02-06

https://www.aajtak.in/crime/news/photo/mp-sehore-police-illegal-relations-of-wife-and-driver-conspiracy-murder-police-tstn-1204959-2021-02-08

https://www.aajtak.in/crime/news/photo/kanpur-murderer-wife-arrested-lover-husband-killed-police-kidnapping-information-conspiracy-tstn-1197229-2021-01-24-2

https://www.aajtak.in/crime/big-crime/photo/wife-killed-husband-by-mixing-poison-in-cold-drink-illicit-relationship-gaya-tsts-1284065-2021-07-03

https://www.aajtak.in/amp/crime/police-and-intelligence/story/delhi-samaypur-badli-murder-case-accused-wife-arrested-conspiracy-disclosure-police-crime-1235602-2021-04-08

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)



We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

https://www.aajtak.in/amp/crime/news/photo/murder-wife-killed-husband-illicit-relationship-extramarital-affairs-accident-katni-madhya-pradesh-tstc-1211864-2021-02-

22#aoh=16140149166440&referrer=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com&_tf=From%20%251%24s

https://www.abplive.com/states/bihar/wife-murder-his-husband-with-the-help-of-lover-so-that-the-bank-loan-can-be-waived-in-katihar-ann-1931232

https://www.abplive.com/states/bihar/murdered-of-husband-in-arwal-with-the-help-of-her-lover-arrested-during-second-marriage-ann-1924166

https://www.abplive.com/news/crime/mother-of-two-children-murdered-husband-in-association-with-lover-1900410/amp

https://www.abplive.com/news/crime/mother-of-two-children-murdered-husband-in-association-with-lover-1900410

https://www.lokmatnews.in/crime/gaya-illegal-relationship-cousin-brother-husband-wife-killed-feeding-alcohol-and-fish-bihar-police-b507/

https://www.livehindustan.com/uttar-pradesh/story-woman-ki<mark>lled-husband-with-lover-and-put-his-dead-body-in-tank-in-prayagraj-of-uttar-pradesh-3853522.html</mark>

https://www.livehindustan.com/uttar-pradesh/story-wife-killed-husband-and-throw-dead-body-in-school-premises-arrested-4007108.html

https://www.livehindustan.com/uttar-pradesh/story-up-wife-hatches-conspiracy-with-lover-husband-kills-such-4034545.html

https://www.livehindustan.com/uttar-pradesh/story-talking-for-a-mask-at-the-railway-station-spoiled-woman-filed-molestation-case-on-tte-3957686.html

https://www.livehindustan.com/uttar-pradesh/story-life-imprisonment-to-wife-and-her-lover-in-husband-murder-3839417.html



We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

https://www.livehindustan.com/uttar-pradesh/story-husband-and-wife-quarrel-over-going-in-wedding-ceremony-after-that-she-called-her-brother-who-beat-him-to-death-4134418.html

https://www.livehindustan.com/uttar-pradesh/story-badaun-the-wife-along-with-her-brother-in-law-took-a-terrible-step-cut-her-husband-with-a-sharp-weapon-4090643.html

https://www.livehindustan.com/uttar-pradesh/prayagraj/story-killed-husband-with-lover-4064212.html

https://www.livehindustan.com/uttar-pradesh/lucknow/story-wife-arrested-for-husband-39-s-murder-4067470.html

https://www.livehindustan.com/uttar-pradesh/lucknow/story-nearby-woman-arrested-with-four-companions-in-husband-39-s-murder-4043473.html

https://www.livehindustan.com/ncr/story-max-hospital-doctor-vivek-commit-suicide-because-of-his-wife-record-video-before-hanging-4007561.amp.html

https://www.livehindustan.com/national/story-wife-murdered-by-slitting-her-husband-throat-with-a-sharp-object-police-arrested-4128529.html

https://www.livehindustan.com/bihar/story-woman-killed-husband-with-the-help-of-husband-daughter-filed-fir-against-mother-4068994.html

https://www.livehindustan.com/bihar/sasaram/story-ruthless-murder-by-cutting-her-husband-39-s-leg-3886069.html

https://www.hindi.nyoooz.com/news/moradabad/narrowly-survived-husband-woman-with-lover-thrown-from-roof-with-intention-to-kill-husband_899282/

https://www.haribhoomi.com/local/madhya-pradesh/husband-murdered-by-wife-with-lover-crushed-head-after-drinking-alcohol-373505

https://www.haribhoomi.com/local/haryana/landladys-heart-came-on-the-tenant-murder-the-husband-arrested-along-with-lover-384157



We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

https://www.haribhoomi.com/amp/local/madhya-pradesh/husband-murdered-by-wife-with-lover-crushed-head-after-drinking-alcohol-373505

https://www.hamaraghaziabad.com/171746/

https://www.naidunia.com/madhya-pradesh/vidisha-vidisha-news-6706598

https://www.naidunia.com/madhya-pradesh/shajapur-shajapur-news-murder-crime-husband-wife-6726176

https://www.naidunia.com/madhya-pradesh/shahdol-shadol-news-6651813

https://www.naidunia.com/madhya-pradesh/seoni-seoni-news-6774657

https://www.naidunia.com/madhya-pradesh/satna-satna-news-6700362

https://www.naidunia.com/madhya-pradesh/ratlam-ratlam-crime-news-the-mystery-of-the-blind-murder-of-the-young-man-was-solved-wife-had-committed-the-crime-with-two-lovers-6955576

https://www.naidunia.com/madhya-pradesh/khandwa-khandwa-news-6654896

https://www.naidunia.com/madhya-pradesh/indore-wife-murdered-her-husband-by-her-lover-threw-dead-body-in-field-6692148

https://www.naidunia.com/madhya-pradesh/dewas-life-imprisonment-for-wife-who-killed-husband-with-lover-6957964

https://www.naidunia.com/lite/chhattisgarh/raipur-curtain-opens-case-of-avinash-murder-case-as-wife-gets-husband-murdered-by-lover-to-live-with-diamond-6775196

https://www.naidunia.com/chhattisgarh/rajnandgaon-husband-murdered-due-to-illicit-relationship-three-arrested-including-wife-6904285

https://www.naidunia.com/chhattisgarh/raipur-wife-killed-husband-over-illegal-relationship-with-his-friend-after-he-protest-now-court-awarded-her-life-imprisonment-6760582



We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

https://www.naidunia.com/chhattisgarh/raipur-curtain-opens-case-of-avinash-murder-case-as-wife-gets-husband-murdered-by-lover-to-live-with-diamond-6775196

https://www.naidunia.com/chhattisgarh/korba-patni-ne-jija-k-sath-milkar-pati-ki-supari-dekr-karai-hatya-6758834

https://zeenews.india.com/hindi/india/uttar-pradesh-muzaffarnagar-murder-woman-killed-her-husband/928056

https://zeenews.india.com/hindi/india/up-uttarakhand/woman-kills-husband-with-help-of-her-bf-in-gorkhpur-spup/876700

https://zeenews.india.com/hindi/india/rajasthan/wife-strangled-husband-with-brother-and-mother-after-liquor-party-in-pali/829642

https://zeenews.india.com/hindi/india/rajasthan/jaipur-news-wife-arrested-with-lover-for-husband-murder-in-hirnoda-village-phulera/860780

https://zeenews.india.com/hindi/india/rajasthan/jaipur/alwar-samachar-woman-murdered-husband-in-extra-marital-affair-with-devar/895552

https://zeenews.india.com/hindi/india/rajasthan/baran-samachar-wife-and-servant-arrested-for-teacher-murder/873543

https://zeenews.india.com/hindi/india/madhya-pradesh-chhattisgarh/trending-news/mother-kills-son-in-for-want-of-daughter-in-barwani-mpap/904562

https://zeenews.india.com/hindi/india/madhya-pradesh-chhattisgarh/betul-crime-news-adoptive-daughter-murdered-her-father-brmp/829489

https://zeenews.india.com/hindi/crime/mother-killed-son-by-drowning-in-river-after-fight-with-husband-murder-crime-banda-uttar-pradesh-up-police-viral-news/861795

https://www.patrika.com/sikar-news/wife-murdered-her-husband-and-hangs-dead-body-6777946/



https://www.patrika.com/rajnandgaon-news/wife-gets-her-husband-murdered-in-rajnandgaon-4-accused-arrested-6768399/

https://www.patrika.com/pali-news/wife-murdered-husband-with-mother-brother-and-uncle-in-pali-6634293/

https://www.patrika.com/khargone-news/drink-lots-of-alcohol-before-killing-then-kill-it-6700120/

https://www.patrika.com/khandwa-news/fell-in-love-with-brother-in-law-removed-husband-from-the-way-murder-6924259/

https://www.patrika.com/kannauj-news/wife-killed-husband-by-slitting-his-throat-with-shovel-6887101/

https://www.patrika.com/bikaner-news/biakner-nwews-husband-murdered-with-lover-body-thrown-in-well-6892594/

https://www.patrika.com/alwar-news/rajasthan-women-alleged-fake-rape-case-against-retired-doctor-6828313/

https://www.patrika.com/alwar-news/alwar-nephew-and-wife-killed-a-men-for-illegal-relationship-6707283/

https://www.kashishnews.com/news/16838/

https://www.jagran.com/uttar-pradesh/varanasi-city-husband-murdered-husband-for-marriage-with-lover-in-varanasi-three-arrested-by-police-21509142.html

https://www.jagran.com/uttar-pradesh/noida-husband-was-killed-along-with-lover-due-to-illicit-relations-21683319.html

https://www.jagran.com/uttar-pradesh/lucknow-city-wife-kills-husband-for-throwing-pulses-in-hardoi-21773983.html



https://www.jagran.com/uttar-pradesh/lucknow-city-fir-on-four-including-two-woman-for-man-suspicious-death-in-love-affair-in-lucknow-21489049.html

https://www.jagran.com/uttar-pradesh/lakhimpur-kheri-women-umrekadi-in-murder-by-tezab-

21476507.html

https://www.jagran.com/uttar-pradesh/hardoi-woman-mortgaged-necklace-to-get-husband-murdered-21496006.html

https://www.jagran.com/uttar-pradesh/gorakhpur-city-the-daughter-in-law-escaped-with-the-youth-of-the-village-after-killing-the-mother-in-law-21795184.html

https://www.jagran.com/uttar-pradesh/gorakhpur-city-husband-killed-in-illegal-relations-by-strangulation-21614558.html

https://www.jagran.com/uttar-pradesh/chitrakoot-husband-had-to-die-for-being-with-his-lover-21450854.html

https://www.jagran.com/uttar-pradesh/bareilly-city-pilibhit-cr<mark>ime-case-filed</mark>-against-seven-including-wife-in-case-of-youths-murder-in-pilibhit-21785912.html

https://www.jagran.com/uttar-pradesh/allahabad-city-up-woman-murdered-innocent-son-in-pratapgarh-and-she-also-attempted-to-suicide-21509046.html

https://www.jagran.com/uttar-pradesh/agra-city-in-agra-wife-strangled-her-husband-for-love-and-carried-her-husband-body-in-a-bag-on-the-lover-shoulder-21722037.html

https://www.jagran.com/uttarakhand/udhamsingh-nagar-husband-murdered-due-to-illicit-relations-with-nephew-21282220.html

https://www.jagran.com/uttarakhand/nainital-woman-arrested-in-nainital-for-abetment-to-suicide-21310865.html

https://www.jagran.com/uttarakhand/dehradun-city-wife-accused-of-husbands-murder-case-21691016.html



We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

https://www.jagran.com/uttarakhand/chamoli-woman-murdered-husband-brutally-in-chamoli-21320639.html

https://www.jagran.com/punjab/tarantaran-murder-in-khemkaran-by-wife-and-lover-21462280.html

https://www.jagran.com/punjab/sangrur-hurt-by-allegations-of-mother-chr39-chr39-s-murder-by-sister-and-brotherinlaw-a-person-commits-suicide-by-swallowing-poison-21804663.html

https://www.jagran.com/punjab/ludhiana-bathinda-woman-kills-husband-with-lover-after-he-objected-to-their-relations-21792750.html

https://www.jagran.com/punjab/jalandhar-city-kartarpur-woman-molestation-and-assaulting-accused-youth-commits-suicide-21800683.html

https://www.jagran.com/jharkhand/ranchi-wife-pooja-killed-husband-viaks-by-pushing-in-to-well-after-love-marriage-in-ranchi-21467760.html

https://www.jagran.com/jharkhand/ranchi-widowed-daughter-in-law-killed-father-in-law-with-help-of-her-lover-in-chatra-jharkhand-21771242.html

https://www.jagran.com/jharkhand/jamshedpur-bank-manager-wife-killed-five-year-old-son-in-saraikela-jharkhand-21385513.html

https://www.jagran.com/jharkhand/gumla-wife-gave-supari-to-kill-husband-21590998.html

https://www.jagran.com/jharkhand/dumka-death-case-disclosed-21789876.html

https://www.jagran.com/jharkhand/dhanbad-maternal-aunt-killed-her-nephew-together-with-lover-in-godda-of-jharkhand-21283724.html

https://www.jagran.com/jammu-and-kashmir/jammu-baramulla-murder-case-wife-along-with-lover-murdered-husband-both-arrested-21583523.html



We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

https://www.jagran.com/haryana/yamunanagar-palo-devi-wanted-to-stay-with-sohail-after-getting-divorced-husband-killed-after-protesting-21380907.html

https://www.jagran.com/haryana/panipat-wife-killed-husband-with-lover-in-yamunanagar-and-dead-body-buried-in-room-21374303.html

https://www.jagran.com/haryana/panipat-somnath-murder-case-karnal-wife-and-her-lover-strangled-somnath-to-death-due-to-illicit-relations-21436849.html

https://www.jagran.com/haryana/panipat-secret-of-property-dealer-death-exposed-in-yamunanagar-case-of-murder-on-woman-who-living-in-live-in-relationship-21804009.html

https://www.jagran.com/bihar/patna-city-bihar-crime-secret-of-murder-of-railway-employee-in-begusarai-revealed-conspiracy-hatched-by-daughter-in-law-for-job-of-husband-21512765.html

https://www.jagran.com/bihar/madhepura-daughter-killed-her-father-to-get-land-21699095.html

https://www.jagran.com/bihar/gaya-woman-killed-husband-with-her-boyfriend-over-protesting-illegal-relationship-incident-of-gaya-district-21586920.html

https://www.jagran.com/bihar/gaya-mother-of-four-children-mad-in-love-killed-her-husband-with-her-lover-in-nawada-took-her-husbands-life-in-this-way-21431348.html

https://www.jagran.com/bihar/gaya-father-in-law-murdered-son-in-law-with-wife-daughter-and-lover-secret-revealed-within-24-hours-21300803.html

https://www.jagran.com/bihar/bhagalpur-lakhisarai-crime-death-of-husband-wife-had-a-love-affair-with-someone-else-21609191.html

https://www.bhopalsamachar.com/2021/06/gwalior-mp-news_11.html?m=1

https://www.bhopalsamachar.com/2021/04/bf-dhar-mp-news.html?m=1

https://www.bhopalsamachar.com/2021/03/bf-indore-news.html

MyNation Hope Foundation (INDIA)



We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

https://www.bhaskar.com/local/rajasthan/sriganganagar/nohar/news/life-imprisonment-to-3-convicts-including-wife-for-killing-husband-3-years-ago-128343885.html

https://www.bhaskar.com/local/rajasthan/jaipur/chomu/news/wife-grabs-sleeping-husbands-hands-lover-sits-on-chest-and-cuts-neck-with-knife-128294673.html

https://www.bhaskar.com/local/punjab/patiala/news/in-order-to-teach-the-husband-a-lesson-in-illegal-relations-with-the-brother-in-law-he-had-to-push-the-children-into-the-canal-and-get-them-killed-128287372.html

https://www.bhaskar.com/local/punjab/news/in-rupnagar-the-mother-of-two-children-killed-her-husband-for-boy-friend-both-the-woman-and-the-lover-arrested-128595314.html

https://www.bhaskar.com/local/punjab/jalandhar/news/when-caught-on-the-bed-together-the-wife-along-with-the-lover-returned-home-from-the-store-at-night-and-killed-her-husband-on-the-way-128331248.html

https://www.bhaskar.com/local/mp/rewa/news/removing-the-daughters-from-the-road-the-innocent-washit-on-the-wall-then-died-in-the-hospital-wrote-the-wrong-address-to-hide-the-murder-128452921.html

https://www.bhaskar.com/local/jharkhand/dhanbad/dumka/news/after-the-husbands-death-the-wife-cuts-her-mother-in-law-with-a-leg-called-a-witch-128301450.html

https://www.bhaskar.com/local/gujarat/news/wife-killed-husband-with-help-of-lover-in-sayla-of-gujarat-128515647.html

https://www.bhaskar.com/local/delhi-ncr/news/wife-arrested-in-husbands-murder-case-128334744.html

https://www.bhaskar.com/local/delhi-ncr/news/husband-rushed-to-hospital-after-strangulation-death-revealed-in-post-mortem-wife-arrested-128241613.html

https://www.bhaskar.com/local/chhattisgarh/news/chhattisgarh-man-killed-by-woman-and-her-boyfriend-in-gariaband-128086408.html



We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

https://www.bhaskar.com/local/bihar/patna/punpun/news/wife-beat-husband-to-death-with-two-men-128160515.html

https://www.bhaskar.com/local/bihar/bhagalpur/amarpur/news/in-dewars-love-wife-kills-husband-and-villagers-beat-them-both-by-tying-them-to-pole-128163034.html

https://www.bhaskar.com/amp/local/gujarat/news/wife-killed-husband-with-help-of-lover-in-sayla-of-gujarat-128515647.html

https://www.amarujala.com/uttar-pradesh/varanasi/woman-killed-her-husband-with-lover-in-varanasi

https://www.amarujala.com/uttar-pradesh/varanasi/wife-killed-husband-in-chandauli-with-lover-dead-body-thrown-in-ganga

https://www.amarujala.com/uttar-pradesh/varanasi/husband-murdered-by-wife-to-marry-lover-three-incustody

https://www.amarujala.com/uttar-pradesh/sonebhadra/wife-murdered-husband-in-association-with-lover-sonbhadra-news-vns579910227

https://www.amarujala.com/uttar-pradesh/shamli/crime/shamli-news-in-hindi-a-woman-has-murdered-his-husband-and-police-busted-in-case

https://www.amarujala.com/uttar-pradesh/shahjahanpur/crime-shahjahanpur-news-bly4439398200

https://www.amarujala.com/uttar-pradesh/saharanpur/women-murder-her-husband-with-her-lover-in-saharanpur

https://www.amarujala.com/uttar-pradesh/kanpur/crime/brutal-murder-of-a-husband-in-kannauj

https://www.amarujala.com/uttar-pradesh/jhansi/police-solves-jhansi-murder-case-wife-with-lover-had-murdered-husband



https://www.amarujala.com/uttar-pradesh/jaunpur/husband-murdered-together-with-lover-and-dead-body-thrown-for-out-side-of-home-jaunpur-police-busted-murder-case

https://www.amarujala.com/uttar-pradesh/banda/crime/mother-killed-innocent-son-in-banda

https://www.amarujala.com/uttar-pradesh/auraiya/husband-brutally-murdered-in-auraiya

https://www.amarujala.com/uttar-pradesh/auraiya/auraiya-news-auraiya-news-knp634826737

https://www.amarujala.com/uttar-pradesh/amethi/child-died-in-suspicious-circumstances-amethi-news-lko5811074157

https://www.amarujala.com/uttar-pradesh/aligarh/wife-and-lover-life-imprisonment-in-husband-s-murder-city-office-news-ali2551897154

https://www.amarujala.com/uttar-pradesh/agra/young-man-dies-after-acid-attack-by-his-girlfriend-in-agra

https://www.amarujala.com/uttar-pradesh/agra/wife-turns-out-to-be-husband-s-murderer-kasganj-news-agr4947659127

https://www.amarujala.com/uttar-pradesh/agra/murder-in-up-wife-killed-husband-and-attacked-on-son-crime-news-firozabad

https://www.amarujala.com/uttarakhand/udham-singh-nagar/husband-killed-by-wife-s-boyfriend-rudrapur-news-hld4172858133

https://www.amarujala.com/shimla/married-woman-ran-away-after-mixing-poisonous-substances-in-the-family-s-food-in-himachal

https://www.amarujala.com/punjab/amritsar/wife-killed-husband-lover-woman-lover-arrested-gurdaspurnews-pkl399737029

https://www.amarujala.com/photo-gallery/uttar-pradesh/agra/looteri-dulhan-arrested-with-partner-for-killing-businessman-in-agra



https://www.amarujala.com/photo-gallery/gorakhpur/heinous-crime-story-of-woman-killed-husband-and-son-with-lover-in-gorakhpur

https://www.amarujala.com/photo-gallery/delhi-ncr/crime/ias-officer-mukesh-pandey-suicide-and-her-wife-first-reaction

https://www.amarujala.com/jharkhand/gumla-murder-case-wife-killed-husband-after-11-days-of-marriage

https://www.amarujala.com/haryana/karnal/husband-killed-by-fire-karnal-news-knl640788171

https://www.amarujala.com/delhi-ncr/suicide-case-these-five-things-are-common-in-death-of-ips-surendra-das-and-ias-mukesh-pandey

https://www.amarujala.com/delhi-ncr/noida/greater-noida-daughter-in-law-accused-father-in-law-for-sexual-assault-hurt-in-laws-commits-suicide

https://www.amarujala.com/delhi/delhi-news-the-court-said-that-the-main-conspirator-is-not-entitled-to-sympathy

https://www.amarujala.com/dehradun/uttarakhand-news-wife-done-husband-murder-in-uttarkashi-by-axe

https://www.amarujala.com/amp/uttar-pradesh/varanasi/husband-murdered-by-wife-to-marry-lover-three-in-custody

https://www.amarujala.com/amp/uttar-pradesh/shahjahanpur/crime-shahjahanpur-news-bly4439398200

https://www.amarujala.com/amp/uttar-pradesh/moradabad/father-had-sold-the-child-in-jail-when-he-asked-for-money-on-release-the-woman-murdered-city-news-mbd3890428160

https://www.amarujala.com/amp/uttar-pradesh/agra/murder-in-up-wife-killed-husband-and-attacked-on-son-crime-news-firozabad

https://www.amarujala.com/amp/photo-gallery/gorakhpur/heinous-crime-story-of-woman-killed-husband-and-son-with-lover-in-gorakhpur



https://www.amarujala.com/amp/delhi/delhi-news-the-court-said-that-the-main-conspirator-is-not-entitled-to-sympathy

https://telanganatoday.com/suicide-rate-high-among-men-in-karimnagar-district

https://sanjeevnitoday.com/crime/wife-killed-her-husband-by-stabbing-him-in-virar/cid2311053.htm

https://royalbulletin.in/national-news/uttar-pradesh/wife-killed-in-firozabad-husband-murdered-killed-by-hammer/cid2004264.htm

https://prakharsamachar.com/?p=3810

https://pragativadi.com/woman-kills-son-dumps-body-in-house/

https://newswing.com/woman-murdered-husband-in-association-with-lover/257034/

https://newswing.com/wife-molested-husband-along-with-lover-police-arrested-both/245372/

https://newstrack.com/uttar-pradesh/hardoi-a-wife-killed-his-husband-along-with-lover-police-arrested-770918.html

https://newstrack.com/crime/kanpur-crime-news-wife-killed-husband-dead-body-hide-pati-ki-hatya-271363

https://newsnukkad.com/state/uttarakhand/udham-singh-nagar/uttarakhand-wife-meets-her-husband-and-gets-her-husband-murdered

https://news.raftaar.in/crime/wife-molested-husband-with-lover-police-reveals

https://news.raftaar.in/amp/story/crime/wife-molested-husband-with-lover-police-reveals

https://mpbreakingnews.in/madhya-pradesh/troubled-by-harassment-wife-killed-her-husband-looks-like-suicide-pm-report-revealed-the-secret-mas/

https://navbharattimes.indiatimes.com/world/other-countries/brazilian-wife-cuts-her-husband-penis-and-cooks-in-a-frying-pan-after-argument-about-splitting-up/articleshow/83390475.cms



We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

https://navbharattimes.indiatimes.com/state/uttar-pradesh/saharanpur/wife-killed-husband-along-with-brother-in-law-in-saharanpur-of-uttar-pradesh/articleshow/82942285.cms

https://navbharattimes.indiatimes.com/state/uttar-pradesh/others/wife-stabs-her-husband-with-a-knife-husband-dies/articleshow/83335553.cms

https://navbharattimes.indiatimes.com/state/uttar-pradesh/others/in-ballia-wife-thrashes-husband-along-with-lover-husband-dies-during-treatment/articleshow/83136119.cms

https://navbharattimes.indiatimes.com/state/uttar-pradesh/meerut/girlfriend-killed-her-lover-with-the-help-of-husband-in-bijnor-of-uttar-pradesh/articleshow/81955033.cms

https://navbharattimes.indiatimes.com/state/rajasthan/kota/rajasthan-government-teacher-body-found-under-mysterious-circumstances-in-forest-doubts-on-woman/articleshow/84139470.cms

https://navbharattimes.indiatimes.com/state/bihar/siwan/married-woman-strangled-her-lover-to-death-in-siwan-woman-herself-called-the-police-station-and-informed/articleshow/80590808.cms

https://navbharattimes.indiatimes.com/state/bihar/hajipur/wife-allegedly-killed-husband-for-her-illicit-relationship-in-vaishali-bihar/videoshow/82770896.cms

https://navbharattimes.indiatimes.com/state/bihar/chhapra/death-of-young-man-who-came-to-in-laws-for-compromise-in-chapra-wife-and-her-brothers-accused-of-feeding-poison/articleshow/81688291.cms

https://navbharattimes.indiatimes.com/metro/delhi/other-news/woman-daughter-and-one-more-arrested-in-murder-case-in-chawla-delhi/articleshow/82827003.cms

https://mhindi.sakshi.com/amp/news/crime/wife-murdered-husband-jayashankar-bhupalpally-104398

https://mhindi.sakshi.com/amp/news/crime/man-brutally-murdered-wife-and-her-paramour-nirmal-103125

https://mhindi.sakshi.com/amp/news/andhra-pradesh/woman-killed-her-husband-help-paramour-106222

https://m.patrika.com/sikar-news/wife-murdered-her-husband-and-hangs-dead-body-6777946/



We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

https://m.patrika.com/amp-news/rajnandgaon-news/wife-gets-her-husband-murdered-in-rajnandgaon-4-accused-arrested-6768399/

https://m.jagran.com/uttar-pradesh/noida-husband-was-killed-along-with-lover-due-to-illicit-relations-21683319.html

https://m.jagran.com/lite/uttar-pradesh/varanasi-city-husband-murdered-husband-for-marriage-with-lover-in-varanasi-three-arrested-by-police-21509142.html

https://m.jagran.com/lite/uttar-pradesh/gorakhpur-city-husband-killed-in-illegal-relations-by-strangulation-21614558.html

https://m.jagran.com/lite/uttarakhand/dehradun-city-wife-accused-of-husbands-murder-case-21691016.html

https://m.jagran.com/lite/bihar/madhepura-daughter-killed-her-father-to-get-land-21699095.html

https://m.jagran.com/lite/bihar/bhagalpur-lakhisarai-crime-death-of-husband-wife-had-a-love-affair-with-someone-else-21609191.html

https://m.jagran.com/jharkhand/gumla-wife-gave-supari-to-kill-husband-21590998.html

https://m.jagran.com/jammu-and-kashmir/jammu-baramulla-murder-case-wife-along-with-lover-murdered-husband-both-arrested-21583523.html

https://m.jagran.com/bihar/gaya-woman-killed-husband-with-her-boyfriend-over-protesting-illegal-relationship-incident-of-gaya-district-21586920.html

https://www.swatantraprabhat.com/the-murder-of-her-husband-in-association-with-the-lover/

https://in.news.yahoo.com/aman-baisla-know-delhi-based-110008437.html

https://www.yashbharat.com/archives/81396



We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

https://www.uttaranchaltoday.com/2021/01/21/uttarakhand-husband-was-becoming-a-hurdle-in-love-affair-with-nephew-wife-got-murdered/

https://www.ukliveuttrakhand.com/2021/03/Prem-prasang-ke-chalte-patni-ne-kara-di-pati-ki-hatya-police-ne-teen-din-me-kar-diya-hatya-ka-khulasa.html

https://www.tv9hindi.com/state/jharkhand/made-turned-wife-murdered-her-husband-arrested-in-jharkhand-605562.html

https://www.tv9hindi.com/state/jharkhand/jharkhand-crime-news-dhanbad-woman-murdered-her-husband-and-buried-his-dead-body-in-the-house-670570.html

https://www.tv9hindi.com/india/faridebad-police-arrested-women-for-murder-of-her-husband-514007.html

https://hindi.oneindia.com/news/punjab/wife-held-in-punjab-accused-of-drowned-her-husband-in-canal-626554.html

https://hindi.oneindia.com/news/bihar/banka-police-arrested-wife-in-her-husband-murder-case-627134.html

https://hindi.news18.com/news/madhya-pradesh/harda-wife-and-her-lover-killed-husband-ask-google-what-to-do-with-dead-body-mpns-3627714.html

https://hindi.news18.com/news/jharkhand/giridih-wife-killed-husband-with-lover-delhi-police-arrest-jharkhand-man-3613108.html

https://hindi.news18.com/news/delhi-ncr/wife-killed-her-husband-for-illicit-relations-3438728.html

https://hindi.news18.com/news/bihar/purnia-wife-killed-her-husband-illicit-relation-in-purnia-bihar-crime-news-3558719.html

https://hindi.news18.com/amp/news/uttar-pradesh/wife-murdered-husband-in-association-with-lover-in-sonbhadra-panso-3552052.html



We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

https://hindi.news18.com/amp/news/uttar-pradesh/shahjahanpur-up-police-constable-suicide-case-fir-against-wife-and-her-lover-in-in-shahjahanpur-upas-3632639.html

https://hindi.news18.com/amp/news/uttar-pradesh/chitrakoot-wife-arrested-for-killing-husband-along-with-my-brother-in-chitrakoot-nodssp-3640043.html

https://hindi.news18.com/amp/news/uttar-pradesh/agra-wife-murdered-husband-in-agra-along-with-lover-nodbk-3432268.html

https://hindi.news18.com/amp/news/himachal-pradesh/shimla-murder-in-shimla-women-and-her-daughter-arrested-in-rampur-hpvk-3426938.html

https://hindi.news18.com/amp/news/bihar/purnia-wife-killed-her-husband-illicit-relation-in-purnia-bihar-crime-news-3558719.html

https://hindi.latestly.com/india/up-wife-son-and-daughter-in-law-together-put-the-elderly-to-death-over-a-property-dispute-after-that-the-dead-body-was-disposed-of-like-this-930006.html

https://english.newstracklive.com/news/wife-kills-husbands-girlfriend-ax-in-katni-madhya-pradesh-sc103-nu612-ta321-1147517-1.html

https://english.newstracklive.com/news/mother-murder-son-mom-cut-her-son-head-with-axe-sc103-nu612-ta294-1141310-1.html

https://english.newstracklive.com/news/bihar-gaya-a-lady-teacher-killed-her-husband-with-help-of-lover-ta294-1140813-1.html

https://english.mathrubhumi.com/news/crime-beat/man-stabbed-to-death-by-wife-paramour-in-tvm-1.5540812

http://www.uniindia.com/two-included-aunt-arrested-for-murdering-nephew-over-illicit-relationship-in-khunti/east/news/2287749.html



We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

http://www.uniindia.com/punjab-woman-paramour-arrested-for-murdering-husband/north/news/2347471.html

http://www.uniindia.com/mystery-behind-clueless-murder-of-youth-unfolded-two-women-held-in-ap/south/news/2350970.html

https://www.ibc24.in/news/wife-wanted-husbands-government-job-dangerous-conspiracy-was-hatched-with-lover-133182

https://www.indiatv.in/crime/up-man-dies-after-being-set-on-fire-by-wife-and-her-boyfriend-in-kasganj-769625

https://www.newstracklive.com/news/hyderabad--wife-murdered-husband-and-kept-him-in-refrigerator-mc16-nu281-ta281-ta915-1435783-1.html

https://t.co/NDv2opnIcC?amp=1

https://t.co/Ui1BtSLRKD?amp=1

https://t.co/UXnUcdFJXI?amp=1

https://t.co/8uiUJjDHnh?amp=1

https://t.co/z4BFKp7drN?amp=1

https://t.co/FFT527R4Hx?amp=1

https://t.co/Yw2AdcrWte?amp=1

https://t.co/12tzRd8YUd?amp=1

https://t.co/PiOaGxUhFA?amp=1



We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

MORE CRIMES BY WOMEN CAN BE FOUND ON THESE TWEETER HANDLES

https://twitter.com/Mynation_BH

https://twitter.com/MynationAm

https://twitter.com/MyNation121004

https://twitter.com/shriramyadav88

REFERENCE

CRIMES BY INDIAN WOMEN (https://mynation.net/voice/ssrn-3704275/)

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE: THE MALE STRUGGLE TO SURVIVE AND MENTAL HEALTH (https://mynation.net/voice/ssrn-3665274)

LEGAL TERRORISM IN MATRIMONIAL DISPUTES - SOLUTION FOR LEGAL TERRORISM (https://mynation.net/voice/ssrn-3695617)

BIAS BY BIRTH (https://mynation.net/voice/bias/)

MEN'S LIVES MATTERS - SUICIDES BY MEN - STUDY ON MEN'S HEALTH (https://mynation.net/voice/ssrn-3717515/)

REFORM THE JUSTICE SYSTEM TO PREVENT FUTURE INJUSTICE (https://mynation.net/voice/jreforms/)

VIOLENCE AGAINST MEN - FALSE ACCUSATION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT (https://mynation.net/voice/ssrn-3673754/)

Address: 133A, Pocket-C, Siddhartha Extn. New Delhi - 110014.



We fight for Equality among gender, Justice to all and Family Harmony

More than 90,000 young adults died by suicide in 2019 in India: NCRB report (https://www.indiatoday.in/diu/story/ncrb-report-data-india-young-adults-

suicide-2019-india-1717887-2020-09-02

Around 80% of the cases we get turn out to be false

https://www.thehindu.com/news/cities/Delhi/around-80-of-the-cases-we-

get-turn-out-to-be-false/article6266926.ece)

Declaration

The author/s declares that there are no potential conflicts of interest with respect to

the research, authorship, and/or publication of this article nor are they affiliated with

any Political Parties or Religious organizations.

Funding

The author/s have received no financial support for the research, authorship, and/or

publication of this article. This research study is self-funded by the authors.

Disclaimer

This Research study does not use any Fake statistics to justify any views expressed

by the authors. Most Statistics used can be found in news media links provided after

every news and on NCRB or respective Government Ministry websites.